
CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 15 November 2004

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency. (Pages 1 - 8) 

 Almo 
- Verbal report by the Executive Director of Neighbourhoods 
 
Neighbourhood Development 
 
Conferences 
  

 
3. Anti-Social Behaviour Unit Update (Pages 9 - 15) 

 - to note the report and the proposals for sustainable actions on tackling anti-
social behaviour in Rotherham 

 
4. Streetpride Performance Response Times (Pages 16 - 20) 

 - to note the report and receive reports on a quarterly basis 

 
5. Petition - Dalton (Pages 21 - 22) 

 - to receive the report and note the action taken to date 

 
6. Petition - Herringthorpe (Pages 23 - 24) 

 - to receive the petition and note the action taken to date 

 
7. Garage Management Review Update (Pages 25 - 44) 

 - to note the progress made with the management and 
maintenance/improvement of garage sites across the Borough 

 
8. Void Property Monitoring for 30th August to 29th October, 2004 (Pages 45 - 50)

 - note the action taken and current progress 

 
9. Licensing Act (Pages 51 - 119) 

 - to approve the draft Statement of Licensing Policy 

 
10. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 



 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in those paragraphs indicated below of Schedule 12A to 
the Local Government Act 1972:- 

 
11. Update District Heating Management Contract (Pages 120 - 123) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 7 and 9 of the Act – financial affairs of another 
body/negotiation of terms) 

 
12. Housing and Environmental Services Complaint Panel held on 22nd October, 

2004 (Pages 124 - 129) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4 and 7 of the Act – information as to services 
provided by the Authority/affairs of an outside person) 

 
13. Petition - Tarran Properties, Maltby  

 Report not available electronically 
(Exempt under Paragraph 3 of the Act - accommodation provided by the 
Council) 

 
14. Grounds Maintenance - Cemeteries and Crematorium Service (Pages 130 - 

140) 

 (Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – negotiation of terms for the provision 
of services)  

 
15. Grant Repayment (Pages 141 - 144) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4, 5 and 8 of the Act – contains name and address 
of applicant requesting financial assistance from the Authority) 

 
16. Repairs Freephone Service (Pages 145 - 147) 

 (Exempt under Paragraph 8 of the Act – expenditure incurred for the provision 
of service) 

 
17. Public and Private Sector Applications Exceeding Delegated Powers (Pages 

148 - 156) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 4, 5 and 8 of the Act – contains names and 
addresses of applications requesting financial assistance from the Authority) 

 



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Corporate Management Team 

2.  Date: 2nd September 2004 

3.  Title: Neighbourhood Development 

4.  Programme Area: Housing and Environmental Services 

 
5.  Summary 
 
The report sets out the local and national context in which the council’s proposals for 
neighbourhood development is set. 
 
It puts forward proposals for the development of neighbourhood management and 
provides a summary of the steps that will be need to be taken to establish effective 
arrangements.  It also recognises the importance of creating the right conditions for 
neighbourhood management to develop and to develop confidence in the Council’s 
commitment to lead. 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
I. Report to Cabinet 
II. Agree the outline project plan. 
III. Establish a task group involving officers and members to drive the Council’s 

approach. 
IV. All member seminar 
 
7.  Proposals and Details 
 
A number of national and local policy initiatives are requiring local authorities to 
assess their relationship with communities and consider how they deliver high quality 
services that contribute to the sustainability of communities, particularly those 
experiencing high levels of deprivation and disadvantage. 
 
The broad policy intention behind the Government’s approach is to: 
 

• Reduce inequalities 
• Improve local services and ensure they are integrated and 

accessible to the public 
• Increase democracy and engagement in civil society 
• Promote community cohesion  
• Improve the quality of life for all 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO CMT 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



 

The Rotherham Community Strategy and Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy 
incorporate these objectives. Locally we have made specific commitments in the 
Neighbourhood Renewal strategy to: 
 

• Drive forward service integration at neighbourhood level through the 
development of a neighbourhood management approach 

• Prioritise the active involvement of communities and place 
community needs and aspirations at the heart of neighbourhood 
renewal 

• Ensure effective mainstreaming of neighbourhood renewal in the 
plans and activities of partner organisations 

• Maximise the use of external resources to facilitate the 
transformation of deprived areas 

 
The recent establishment of a new programme area focusing on neighbourhood 
issues is a direct response to a number of complementary drivers for change in the 
Council, including: 
 

• Addressing the corporate weaknesses identified in the CPA of 2002 
• Providing an infra structure to deliver neighbourhood renewal 
• Developing the role of Area Assemblies 
• Strengthening community planning  
• Supporting the community leadership role of elected members 
 

The importance of neighbourhood management as a means of delivering 
neighbourhood renewal was identified through the work of the Social Inclusion Unit 
and Policy Action Teams at a national level.  An evaluation of the neighbourhood 
management pathfinder projects has provided valuable evidence of what works and 
has been used to consider the way forward.  In Rotherham the development of 
effective neighbourhood management will contribute to achieving three outcomes for 
citizens: 
 
• People can see that someone is in charge and can get things done in every 

neighbourhood. 
• Neighbourhood plans, investment and services are all designed to ensure that 

no-one is disadvantaged by where they live. 
• Services are delivered in a way that contribute to the sustainability of 

communities. 
 
The Neighbourhoods Programme Area will provide the impetus to the development 
of a neighbourhood management approach to co-ordinating and delivering services 
at local level. This approach aims to secure improvements in the quality of people’s 
lives by developing objectives relating to the renewal of local communities, for 
example: 
 

• To provide communities and agencies with a clearly identified contact to 
resolve issues within the neighbourhood 

• To help co-ordinate effectively the activities of service providers on the 
ground and transform the nature of delivery 

Page 2



 

• To raise the standard of services being delivered to the neighbourhood in 
line with targets agreed with service providers 

• To ensure service providers are held to account by the local community for 
the quality of service delivered 

• To develop neighbourhood investment plans that align mainstream and 
external funding to address local priorities 

 
There are a number of issues that will need to be addressed to ensure we put in 
place the essential building blocks of neighbourhood management, some of which 
have been considered as part of the Year Ahead statement: 
 
• Review the current nature of delivery on an area basis - a number of services 

across the Council are currently configured on an area or neighbourhood basis. 
Some but not all are configured on Area Assembly boundaries 

 
• Strengthen the community planning framework and review neighbourhood action 

plans - community planning is not systematically connected to service planning 
and stronger linkages need to be made between activity on the ground and the 
top line outcomes of the Council and its partners. 

 
• Provide absolute clarity about the future role of Area Assemblies - although the 

council has expressed an intent to see their role shift from consultation to co-
ordination of mainstream services and special programmes, the part area 
assembly can play in monitoring and transforming delivery has not been defined.  

 
• Strengthen our engagement with hard to reach groups, including communities of 

interest - to improve access and involvement in the design, delivery and 
monitoring of services and enable people to thrive and participate fully within the 
community. 

 
• Agree clearly defined neighbourhood targets and outcomes – so that the Council 

and our partners through the LSP, can monitor and evaluate the success of our 
actions and progress in delivering Neighbourhood Renewal . 

 
Effective neighbourhood management can only be developed with the commitment 
of partners at a strategic and local level over several years.   
 
Recent discussions with partner agencies, through the Rotherham Partnership Chief 
Executive’s Group have identified significant interest amongst partner agencies for a 
more coherent approach to neighbourhoods. We need to seize the moment and 
ensure that the Council is seen to take the community leadership role.  Each agency 
has its own policy drivers and constraints that need to be more fully understood 
before a common framework can be developed. 
 
A number of formal steps will need to be taken before the end of this financial year to 
ensure maximum “buy in” from Council services and partner agencies.  
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

The main elements will comprise: 
 

• Agreeing a vision for neighbourhood management and the outcomes that 
will be achieved.  

• Understanding the aspirations and objectives of our key partners within the 
LSP in relation to neighbourhood service delivery. 

• Developing a baseline – understanding the current nature and extent of 
neighbourhood services across the Council and assessing current 
objectives and targets that will impact on neighbourhood management. 

• Utilising the baseline information to conduct a Best Value Review of 
Neighbourhood Management. 

• Developing a framework for community planning that supports the 
effective implementation of neighbourhood management. 

• Producing an approach for developing neighbourhood standards to guide 
service delivery and programme planning. 

• Strengthening Neighbourhood Action Plans, making explicit linkages to 
high level strategies. 

 
We have already taken some bold steps to put in place the infrastructure to deliver 
neighbourhood management and help us build confidence and gain credibility for our 
intentions: 
 

I. The creation of a Neighbourhoods Programme Area with the explicit aim to 
make a difference in the neighbourhood and ensuring the delivery of the 
Council’s contribution towards Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy.  These 
structures provide a problem solving resource at a neighbourhood level, 
capable of identifying opportunities for reshaping the way services are 
delivered, through understanding the effectiveness of provision and the 
needs of residents.  

 
II. The establishment of an ALMO, uniquely with the intention to establish a 

neighbourhood management company.  This will prevent the fragmentation 
of services as the Council develops its enabling role and will ensure that we 
respond to the wishes of tenants to see the ALMO adopt a new set of 
values centred on the neighbourhood.  

 
III. Successfully bidding for ODPM funding to develop an innovative 

investment model to design programmes that provide the optimum 
contribution to a range of national floor targets. This will enable funding 
available for Decent Homes to be legitimately used to support the wider 
needs of residents and broader priorities of the Council as a landlord and 
community leader.    

 
A number of complimentary actions need to be taken, which represent quite 
significant challenges to the way the Council is currently constituted and go to the 
heart of the Council’s role as community leader.  Some of these issues have already 
been identified for review and the conclusions will be linked to the neighbourhood 
management agenda.  These actions include reviewing the democratic structures 
and governance arrangements, scheme of delegation, base budget review, 
partnership framework, etc. 

Page 4



 

 
Additionally agreement with our partners, through the Rotherham Partnership, on the 
principles that will guide our approach to neighbourhood management will have 
significant implications to the way the Council is organised and proposals for joint 
service centres.  
 
8.  Finance 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from these proposals for the current 
year but there is the potential for a significant reallocation of resources in future 
years.  This will need to be underpinned by an analysis of the impact of revenue and 
capital spending within each neighbourhood. 
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The principal risks involved are the failure to ensure a co-ordinated approach to 
neighbourhood management resulting in fragmented service delivery, and a lack of 
commitment by services providers to co-operate with a shared framework for local 
delivery partnerships. These risks will be minimised through careful research to 
identify common principles on which services can work together. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
Developing a robust, coherent approach to neighbourhood management presents 
some incredibly challenging issues for the Council.  Such an issue inherently impacts 
on all areas of performance and policy development. It will help develop and deliver 
common goals with partner agencies, strengthen relationships and potentially extend 
the Council’s influence.  
Quite specifically it will place the Council in a stronger position to implement its 
contribution to the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and tackle inequalities and 
deprivation.   
 
As our approach evolves there may be implications for some quite fundamental 
issues that define how the council currently operates, including democratic structures 
and governance arrangements, scheme of delegation, base budget review, 
partnership framework. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
CPA assessments 
Inspection reports 
The Year Ahead 
Report to Cabinet on Area Assemblies Development.  Minute no. B264 of 9th April, 
2003. 
Report to Cabinet on Restructuring of the Chief Executives Office.  Minute no. B154 of 15th 
October, 2003 
 
Contact Name : Tom Cray, Executive Director, Housing and Environmental 
Services Programme Area, extension 3400, tom.cray@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 5



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

 
 

 
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
Pl

an
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   

A
C

TI
O

N
 

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

TI
M

ES
C

A
LE

 
LE

A
D

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
 

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
M

T 
on

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 A
ge

nd
a 

 

 
Ag

re
em

en
t t

o 
a 

on
e 

co
un

ci
l a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 

 
3rd

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
4 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 - 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ta
sk

 
gr

ou
p 

 
D

ev
el

op
 is

su
es

 p
ap

er
s 

an
d 

op
tio

n 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l o

n 
m

ai
n 

el
em

en
ts

. 
 

 
30

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

4 
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 - 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 a

ud
it 

by
 A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y 
of

: 
 1.

 C
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

 
2.

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 b
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 
(w

he
re

 id
en

tif
ia

bl
e)

 
 

    
Im

pr
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 o
f n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

co
ns

tra
in

ts
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

    
31

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

    
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 

 
U

pd
at

e 
st

at
is

tic
al

 p
ro

fil
es

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
 

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 p
ro

fil
es

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s.

 
 

 
31

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
ar

ea
 b

as
el

in
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 k
ey

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, L
PS

A 
an

d 
N

R
S 

ta
rg

et
s 

 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ab

ilit
y 

to
 ta

rg
et

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s.

 B
as

is
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

ts
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
re

ne
w

al
. 

 

  
31

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

  
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Page 6



 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 s

ev
en

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

s 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ar

ea
-b

as
ed

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f L
oc

al
 a

re
a 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l d
el

iv
er

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s.
 

 
31

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
et

 o
f 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 

 
To

 g
ui

de
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 

 
31

st
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

  
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
 

ag
en

ci
es

 –
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
R

en
ew

al
 A

dv
is

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

pa
rtn

er
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
 

  
A 

co
m

m
on

 s
et

 o
f p

rin
ci

pl
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r i

nt
er

-a
ge

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 

  
31

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

  
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 
Ad

vi
se

r 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 ro

le
 o

f a
re

a 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s.
 

 
Ag

re
e 

pr
ec

is
e 

ro
le

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

of
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
hh

oo
d 

R
en

ew
al

 A
dv

is
or

. 
 

 
31

st
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
. 

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
M

T/
C

ab
in

et
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
re

sp
on

se
s 

fro
m

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

 

 
Ag

re
e 

vi
si

on
 fo

r n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 m

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. 

 
29

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 - 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 

 
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
  

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sc
op

e 
of

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
le

ar
n 

le
ss

on
s 

fro
m

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pi

lo
ts

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. P

ro
du

ce
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
to

 
in

fo
rm

 p
ha

se
 tw

o 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 2

00
5/

6.
 

 
28

th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

 
 

Ex
ec

 D
ire

ct
or

 - 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
 

Page 7



 
St

re
ng

th
en

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

    

 
C

la
rif

y 
th

e 
ro

ut
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

de
m

oc
ra

tic
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. A

gr
ee

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 
 

 
28

th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

 
 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
/ 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

LS
P 

C
hi

ef
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

es
 G

ro
up

 

 
R

ep
or

t p
ro

gr
es

s,
 id

en
tif

y 
em

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 
co

ns
id

er
 o

pt
io

ns
. 

 
28

th
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

LS
P 

Bo
ar

d 
  

 
R

ep
or

t p
ro

gr
es

s,
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 o

pt
io

ns
. 

 
10

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
ab

in
et

 
 

 
Ag

re
e 

w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d.

 
 

28
th
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

 
 

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t/C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

 

Page 8



 

 
 
 

1. Meeting: Delegated powers Meeting - Cabinet Member for 
Housing and Environmental Services 

2. Date: 15TH November 2004 

3. Title: Anti-Social Behaviour Unit Update 

4. Programme Area: Neighbourhood Services 

 
 

5. Summary 
 
This report is to advise members of the changes within the anti social behaviour unit, 
the current staffing structure and give an outline of current cases being dealt with 
and achievements. 
 

6. Recommendations 
 
That Chairman and members take note of the report and the proposals for 
sustainable actions on tackling anti social behaviour in Rotherham 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 3Page 9



 

7.  Proposals and Details 
 
Anti-social behaviour causes misery for many people.  The distress and disruption 
on families and individuals can and does lead to a spiral of decline in areas if left 
unchecked.  There are no barriers, the behaviour occurs regardless of tenure and 
the Government states that all local authorities must take action to address the 
problems caused. 
 
In Appendix 1  details of the work carried out by the anti social behaviour unit in 
respect of tackling anti social behaviour across all housing tenure 
 
8.  Finance 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Failure to effectively tackle anti-social behaviour can contribute to a spiral of decline 
in neighbourhoods which will invariably have higher management costs.  
 
10.  Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The Council has a duty to take into consideration Section 17 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act which states that it will be the duty of the authority to which the section 
applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonable can, to 
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.  
 
Section 218A of the Housing Act 1996 as introduced by Section 12 of the Anti Social 
Behaviour Act 2003 places a duty on the Authority to publish our policies and 
procedures in tackling anti-social behaviour which will invariable have an impact on 
performance.  This has been recently reported to Cabinet Member on 6th September 
and considered by the ALMO board on 25th October 2004. 
 
11.  Background Papers and Consultation 
 
The Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003 
ODPM Anti Social Behaviour: Policy and Procedure Code of Guidelines August 
2004. 
Social Landlords Crime and Nuisance Group - Dealing with anti social behaviour – 
Model policies and procedures for social landlords. 
Cabinet member for Housing and Environmental Services 6th September 2004. 
The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Section 17. 
 
 
Contact Name : Helen Nixon Anti-Social Behaviour Manager ext 4362 
helen.nixon@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 10



 

 
Appendix 1 

 
Introduction 
 
This is the second update to Cabinet in respect of the Anti Social Behaviour Unit.  
The report will give details of the changes within the unit, the current situation and 
outlines expectations for the next 6months. 
 
Background 
 
The November 2002 Environment Scrutiny Panel reviewed anti-social behaviour 
from a housing perspective which introduced a fifteen point action plan which 
produced findings that showed that anti-social behaviour causes misery for families 
taking disregard to the type of housing tenure in which they reside.  This in turn has 
ensured that suitable changes should be made in order for the unit to work across all 
housing tenure in order to assist the residents of Rotherham.  
 
Present Staffing within the Unit. 
 
Since the previous update to Cabinet Member in February 2004 which, highlighted 
the success of a bid to draw down monies from the Basic Command Fund for the 
employment of a Youth Liaison Officer.  The post was advertised and a suitable 
applicant was recruited and is now in post.   
 
In addition further Neighbourhood Renewal Funding has been secured until March 
2006 for a second Police Officer to be seconded to the unit.  The post has been 
advertised with an officer to be in post December 2004. 
 
The attached document (Appendix 2) shows a break down of the staff within the unit. 
 
Current Situation 
 
The unit is continuing to work along with the targets set out by the Safer Rotherham 
Partnership’s Anti Social Behaviour Task Group which are:- 
 

1. By March 2004 to develop and implement a Borough wide  Anti-Social 
Behaviour   
Strategy. 
 

2. By March 2004 to identify and develop a suite of baseline indicators to 
measure against. 

 
3. By March 2005 to apply for 5 Anti-Social Behaviour Orders and increase by 

50% the number of Acceptable Behaviour Contracts Served. 
 

4. By March 2004 develop and a mediation service within Housing Services and 
by March 2005 develop a mediation service across all tenures. 

 

Page 11



 

5. By March 2005 to have created 7 Safer Estates Groups at Area Assembly 
Level. 

 
6. By March 2005 to reduce by 25% the number of reports of off-road motorcycle 

nuisance in targeted areas. 
 

7. By March 2005 to have developed 6 multi agency problem solving projects 
targeted at Youth Nuisance. 

 
The targets set out are continuing to be worked on and the final draft of the Anti-
Social Behaviour Strategy will be presented to the Safer Rotherham Partnership in 
December following full consultation with all parties. 
 
To date there have been 10 Anti Social Behaviour Orders Served in Rotherham 9 of 
which are full orders and 1 which is an interim order.  This places us well over our 
target set out by the Safer Rotherham Partnership. 
 
The Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 requires the Council as the landlord to produce 
and publish its policies and a summary of its procedures for tackling anti-social 
behaviour by 30th December 2004.  The Procedures have been updated, with 
training being provided to housing, environmental health and South Yorkshire Police.  
The Anti Social Behaviour Policy has been drafted, presented to Cabinet Members  
on 6th September 2004 and also the  Environment Scrutiny Panel on 23 September. 
The  ALMO Board will consider the policies and procedures before a formal report is 
made to adopt them. 
 
Current Case Load 
 
There are presently 3 cases which have been passed by the Anti Social Behaviour 
Case Conference Panel who are currently about to enter the Court Process. 
 
At the time of writing this report since April 2003 a total of 223 Acceptable Behaviour 
Contracts have been signed. 
 
The chart below outlines the actions taken by the unit since May last year  
 
Action Total 
Visit to Witnesses / complainants 1686 
Visits to Perpetrators 222 
Safer Estates Meetings Attended 155 
Injunctions 4 
1st Code of Conduct Warnings  2 
Arrests of perpetrators 1 
Joint Operations with  South Yorkshire 
Police 

10 

Surveillance Operations carried under 
RIPA 2000  

13 

Other Operations  3 
Joint Training with SY Police, 
Neighbourhood Wardens, Environmental 

3 

Page 12



 

Health  
Youth Engaged with the Youth Liaison 
Officer  

31 

 
 
The Future of the Unit 
 
The unit has been aligned to the new Neighbourhood Standards Service in August 
2004 and work is continuing to increase within the private sector.  Housing 
Association cases are being taken on by the anti-social behaviour unit for a fixed fee 
and to date two Housing Associations have requested the service. 
 
The unit will work closer with Private Landlords under the Private Landlord 
Accreditation Scheme when it is introduced. 
 
The table below advises Cabinet Member of the current tenure being dealt with by 
staff and the areas in which the case are. 
 
Area Non Council 

Tenant 
Council Tenant Total 

Maltby 3 2 5 
Rawmarsh 6 9 15 
Dinnington 3 3 6 
Wath 1 6 7 
Swinton 0 0 0 
Kimberworth 6 10 16 
Greasbrough 2 5 7 
East Herringthorpe 0 7 7 
Town Centre 11 6 17 
Aston 5 2 7 
Total 37 50 87 
 
 
Staff within the unit now work outside office hours in order to accommodate those 
witnesses who work and to carry out surveillance operations and monitor hotspot 
areas. 
 
A witness telephone service has been established and some additional funding 
provided by Neighbourhood Renewal has allowed for further surveillance equipment 
and dispersed alarms to be purchased. 
 
The second seconded Police Officer within the unit will have the role of attending 
schools along with the Youth Liaison Officer and arranging the targeting of hotspot 
areas throughout the borough.  
 
The unit performance is exceeding planned targets and financial plans are being 
made to ensure that the service is sustained at the end of external fund.  South 
Yorkshire Police are in the process of looking at the security of tenure for the 

Page 13



 

Seconded Police Officers and have stated that they are very pleased with the 
effective work being carried out by the unit. 

Page 14



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 T

ea
m

 –
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

Yo
ut

h 
Li

ai
so

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r  
O

ffi
ce

r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
O

ffi
ce

r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
O

ffi
ce

r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r  
O

ffi
ce

r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Su

pp
or

t 
O

ffi
ce

r

Se
co

nd
ed

 
Po

lic
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Su

pp
or

t 
O

ffi
ce

r

Se
co

nd
ed

 
Po

lic
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

An
ti 

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 M
an

ag
er

 
 

Page 15



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member - Delegated Powers Meeting 

2.  Date: 15 November  2004 

3.  Title: Streetpride Performance Response Times 

4.  Programme Area: Housing and Environmental Services  

 
5. Summary 
 

Results for the third quarter of 2004 are presented in tabular form in Appendix 1. 
They show that overall, performance is slightly improved compared to the 
previous quarter with the most now achieving 100%  

 
6. Recommendations 
 
      (a) That the report be noted,  and  
 
      (b) That Streetpride continue to monitor performance response times and 
      report to the Cabinet Member quarterly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 16



 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 

The Streetpride Service has a set of targets covering 'response times' for 26 key 
services. Our actual performance achieved in respect of each of these targets is 
recorded and monitored monthly. 

 
The results for the last quarter (see Appendix 1) show that 84% of these key 
services are now consistently being delivered within the target response times 
100% of the time. In September 2004, those services which did not meet the 
specified targets 100% of the time were as follows: 
 
Streetlight out       (79%) 
Removal of fly tipping      (91%) 
Removal of dog mess       (94%) 
Estimate for vehicle access crossing     (97%) 
 
Action is continuing to further improve performance in all of these 4 areas. 

 
8. Finance 
 

All costs incurred in meeting these response times are contained within existing 
budgets.        

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 

Streetpride is now a high profile Council Service. There is a risk that if the 
demand for services rises, there may be some reduction in performance 
response times compared to current levels.            

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 

Improving Streetpride's response times in respect of all 26 services makes a 
significant contribution to the delivery of the Council's Sustainability and Safer 
Rotherham agendas - particularly in respect of the removal of abandoned cars, fly 
tipping and graffiti, as well as the repair of street lighting faults and highway 
defects. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
       Appendix 1 - Streetpride response times (produced jointly with Streetpride) 
 
 
Contact Name : Jon Surridge, Specialist Support Manager, Streetpride Service  
Extension 2908   e-mail:   jonathan.surridge@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 17



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 - 
  S

TR
EE

TP
R

ID
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

IM
ES

 

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts

%
 m

ee
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

 
re

sp
on

se
 

tim
e

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts

%
 m

ee
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

 
re

sp
on

se
 

tim
e

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts

%
 m

ee
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

 
re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
e

R
es

p
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r A
ct

io
n

Ta
rg

et
 R

es
po

ns
e 

20
04

/0
5

1(
a)

If 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

da
ng

er
 w

ill 
be

 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 g
ua

rd
ed

 w
ith

in
 4

 h
rs

.
0

10
0%

1
10

0%
0

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et

1(
b)

C
ut

tin
g 

ba
ck

 w
ill 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 d

ay
s.

3
10

0%
5

10
0%

8
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

2(
a)

If 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

da
ng

er
 w

ill 
si

gn
ed

 
an

d 
gu

ar
de

d 
w

ith
in

 4
 h

rs
.  

1
10

0%
1

10
0%

0
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

2(
b)

Af
te

r 1
4 

da
ys

 a
 1

4 
D

ay
 n

ot
ic

e 
w

ill 
be

 s
er

ve
d 

on
 th

e 
ow

ne
r a

nd
 th

en
 

cu
tti

ng
 b

ac
k 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
.

26
10

0%
28

10
0%

17
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

G
ra

ha
m

 
W

ea
ve

r
3

Es
tim

at
e/

lic
en

se
 fo

r v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 

dr
op

pe
d 

cr
os

si
ng

.
W

ith
in

 1
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
fro

m
 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 fo

rm
al

 re
qu

es
t.

34
97

%
21

10
0%

32
97

%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 in
 A

ug
us

t

Bo
b 

St
ev

en
so

n
4

St
re

et
 li

gh
t o

ut
.

3 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

fo
r a

 n
on

 s
up

pl
y 

fa
ul

t.
19

6
88

%
28

5
82

%
35

4
79

%
Th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r '

re
si

de
nt

' r
ep

or
ts

 in
 

th
e 

la
st

 2
 m

on
th

s.
 T

he
 n

um
be

r r
ep

or
te

d 
pe

r m
on

th
 h

as
 a

lm
os

t d
ou

bl
ed

 
si

nc
e 

Ju
ne

5(
a)

Al
l l

ig
ht

s 
ou

t -
 4

 h
rs

4
10

0%
11

10
0%

2
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

5(
b)

Si
ng

le
 b

ul
b 

fa
ilu

re
 - 

24
 h

rs
7

10
0%

12
92

%
18

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 in

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
Se

pt

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

6
D

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ef

ec
t i

n 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

.
4 

hr
s 

af
te

r b
ei

ng
 re

po
rte

d 
by

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
15

93
%

20
10

0%
14

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 in

 A
ug

us
t a

nd
 S

ep
t

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

7
D

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ef

ec
t o

n 
fo

ot
pa

th
.

4 
hr

s 
af

te
r b

ei
ng

 re
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

35
10

0%
24

10
0%

24
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

N
ig

el
 

D
ef

fle
y

8
R

em
ov

al
 o

f f
ly

 ti
pp

in
g

1 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
26

3
69

%
25

4
69

%
22

9
91

%
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 im
pr

ov
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

ith
 a

sb
es

to
s 

di
sp

os
al

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

9
R

em
ov

al
 o

f d
og

 m
es

s
W

ith
in

 2
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s

17
10

0%
12

10
0%

17
94

%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 in
 J

ul
y 

an
d 

Au
gu

st

C
om

m
en

ts
 

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

Ju
l-0

4
A

ug
-0

4
Se

p-
04

ST
R

EE
TP

R
ID

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

 T
IM

ES

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

M
ak

e 
sa

fe
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 
ov

er
ha

ng
in

g 
tre

es
/v

eg
et

at
io

n 
on

 
hi

gh
w

ay
 la

nd
.

M
ak

e 
sa

fe
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 
ov

er
ha

ng
in

g 
tre

es
/v

eg
et

at
io

n 
on

 
pr

iv
at

e 
la

nd
.

M
ic

k 
Po

w
el

l
Fa

ul
ty

 tr
af

fic
 li

gh
ts

.

St
re

et
pr

id
eR

es
po

ns
es

Ju
ly

Se
p0

4R
ev

10
.x

ls
08

/1
1/

04
1 

of
 3

Page 18



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 - 
  S

TR
EE

TP
R

ID
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

IM
ES

 

R
es

p
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r A
ct

io
n

Ta
rg

et
 R

es
po

ns
e 

20
04

/0
5

Ju
l-0

4
A

ug
-0

4
Se

p-
04

10
(a

)
Bu

rn
t o

ut
 - 

w
ith

in
 2

4 
hr

s
7

10
0%

3
10

0%
1

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et

10
(b

)
W

re
ck

 - 
10

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s
7

10
0%

6
10

0%
5

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et

10
(c

)
R

un
ne

r -
 1

5 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s

4
10

0%
3

10
0%

4
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

11
M

ak
e 

sa
fe

 m
is

si
ng

 c
ov

er
 e

.g
. 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

w
er

s,
 g

as
, 

w
at

er
 o

r B
T 

ap
pa

ra
tu

s.

4 
hr

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

ow
ne

r. 
 O

w
ne

r t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 re
pa

irs
.

19
10

0%
18

10
0%

15
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

12
C

le
ar

 u
p 

sp
illa

ge
 o

n 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

.
4 

hr
s

33
10

0%
41

10
0%

36
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

13
Em

pt
y 

ov
er

flo
w

in
g 

lit
te

r b
in

/d
og

 
bi

n
4 

hr
s

3
10

0%
1

10
0%

3
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

14
(a

)
4 

hr
s 

to
 s

ig
n 

an
d 

gu
ar

d 
w

ith
,

18
10

0%
51

10
0%

3
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

14
(b

)
bl

oc
ka

ge
 re

lie
ve

d 
w

ith
in

 1
 w

or
ki

ng
 

da
y.

18
10

0%
51

10
0%

3
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

Ad
ria

n 
G

ab
rie

l
15

Em
pt

y 
m

is
se

d 
w

he
el

ie
 b

in
 (i

f 
re

po
rte

d 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

hr
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 
m

is
se

d)
,

Sa
m

e 
or

 n
ex

t w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

.
92

10
0%

74
10

0%
94

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et

Ad
ria

n 
G

ab
rie

l
16

R
em

ov
e 

bu
lk

y 
ite

m
 (a

fte
r 

re
ce

ip
t o

f p
ay

m
en

t).
10

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s.
63

8
10

0%
57

9
10

0%
59

4
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

N
ig

el
 

D
ef

fle
y

17
R

em
ov

e 
ra

ci
st

 o
r o

ffe
ns

iv
e 

gr
af

fit
i

W
ith

in
 2

4 
hr

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ag
re

em
en

t 
of

 p
ro

pe
rty

 o
w

ne
r.

11
10

0%
11

10
0%

14
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
18

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r a

 W
ar

de
n 

vi
si

t
98

%
 w

ith
in

 5
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s.

14
7

10
0%

15
1

10
0%

12
8

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r 1
22

 li
tte

r a
nd

 3
6 

do
g 

fo
ul

in
g 

fix
ed

 p
en

al
ty

 n
ot

ic
es

 w
er

e 
is

su
ed

.  
O

f t
he

se
 2

9 
ar

os
e 

in
 p

ar
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

"D
on

't 
Be

 a
 T

os
se

r"
 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
th

e 
Ey

es
 a

nd
 E

ar
s 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 to

 th
e 

St
re

et
pr

id
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
.  

Th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f f
ix

ed
 p

en
al

ty
 fi

ne
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

1s
t A

pr
il 

20
04

 is
 1

99
 a

nd
 6

1 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
19

C
le

ar
 u

p 
dr

ug
 li

tte
r

95
%

 w
ith

in
 3

 h
ou

rs
25

10
0%

15
10

0%
13

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 d
ru

g 
lit

te
r f

ro
m

 p
ub

lic
 p

la
ce

s 
is

 a
 c

ro
ss

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l f
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

 a
ll 

14
2 

no
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

m
ov

ed
 to

 
sa

fe
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
3 

ho
ur

 ta
rg

et
.  

O
f t

he
se

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 W

ar
de

n 
te

am
 h

av
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 (7

9)
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l. 

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
20

R
ep

or
t o

f a
 s

tra
y 

do
g

85
%

 a
ct

io
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

hr
s.

10
1

10
0%

87
97

%
11

5
88

%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r t

o 
da

te
 th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
55

7 
re

po
rts

 o
f s

tra
y 

do
gs

 a
nd

 
de

sp
ite

 th
er

e 
be

in
g 

on
ly

 o
ne

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 D

og
 W

ar
de

n 
ov

er
al

l r
es

po
ns

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 (9
0%

) h
as

 e
xc

ee
de

d 
ta

rg
et

.  
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 
bo

th
 th

e 
re

al
ig

nm
en

t o
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 D
og

 W
ar

de
n 

an
d 

al
so

 re
-

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
qu

es
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t t
ea

m
.  

C
le

ar
 b

lo
ck

ed
 g

ul
ly

 c
au

si
ng

 
se

ve
re

 p
on

di
ng

.

R
em

ov
al

 o
f a

ba
nd

on
ed

 c
ar

.
St

ev
e 

Fi
nl

ey

G
ra

ha
m

 
Ka

ye

St
re

et
pr

id
eR

es
po

ns
es

Ju
ly

Se
p0

4R
ev

10
.x

ls
08

/1
1/

04
2 

of
 3

Page 19



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 - 
  S

TR
EE

TP
R

ID
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

IM
ES

 

R
es

p
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r A
ct

io
n

Ta
rg

et
 R

es
po

ns
e 

20
04

/0
5

Ju
l-0

4
A

ug
-0

4
Se

p-
04

St
re

et
pr

id
eR

es
po

ns
es

Ju
ly

Se
p0

4R
ev

10
.x

ls
08

/1
1/

04
3 

of
 3

Page 20



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing & Environmental 

Services 
2.  Date: 15 November 2004 

 
3.  Title: Petition regarding anti-social behaviour at Meadow 

Close, Dalton.  Ward 17  
4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods  

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
A petition has been received from the residents of Meadow Close, Dalton concerning 
the alleged anti- social behaviour arising from a neighbouring household. 
 
6. Recommendations 
THAT THE REPORT BE RECEIVED AND THE ACTION TAKEN TO DATE BE 
NOTED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 5Page 21



 

7. Proposals and Details 
Prior to the receipt of the petition, a complaint had been received at the East 
Herringthorpe Neighbourhood Office on 27 July 2004 regarding the alleged anti-
social behaviour from a household at Meadow Close. The complainant requested 
that the incident be recorded but did not wish any action to be taken at that time.   
 
On receipt of the petition a letter was sent to the petitioners, asking that they contact 
the Housing Officer to discuss their concerns in more detail. The petition alleges 
incidences of theft, vandalism, and disturbance requiring police involvement. Five of 
the twenty petitioners responded. The Housing Officer has subsequently visited 
these petitioners and has agreed an action plan with them to resolve the problem. 
The Housing Officer has provided nuisance monitoring sheets to them, in order to 
record any further incidents. The alleged perpetrators of the nuisance behaviour 
have been visited by the Housing Officer and the Police Constable attached to the 
Anti Social Behaviour Unit.  They have been advised of the action that will be taken, 
should they fail to comply with their tenancy agreement and cease any further 
nuisance to their neighbours. A letter has been sent to all the petitioners advising 
them of the action taken to date and providing them with diary sheets to record any 
further incidents. The situation is currently being monitored 
 
8. Finance 
None 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
Whilst there is no guarantee that further problems will not be encountered, the 
situation will be closely monitored. Should any further complaints be received, they 
will be investigated and appropriate tenancy enforcement action will be taken. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The successful elimination of anti-social behaviour will assist in the sustainability of 
the local neighbourhood, improve community confidence and reduce levels of 
reported crime. The work being undertaken to address the problem contributes 
towards Priority 8 (to reduce the number of nuisance calls to the police) and Priority 
9 (to increase the level of public reassurance and reduce the fear of crime) in 
Rotherham Borough Council’s Strategy to Reduce Crime and Disorder. It is also 
consistent with our People and Service First commitment to tackling anti-social 
behaviour in Rotherham and building sustainable neighbourhoods. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
The petition and copy letters to the petitioners are held on file. 
 
Contact Name: Lesley Gaunt 
                           Senior Housing Officer 
                           Ext. 6943 
                           lesley.gaunt@rotherham.gov.uk 
    

Page 22



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing and Environmental 

Services  
2.  Date: 15 November 2004 

 
3.  Title: Petition regarding the condition of footpaths at 

Swinburne Place, Herringthorpe.  Ward 17  
4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods  

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
A petition has been received from the residents of Swinburne Place, requesting that 
work be carried out to the in-curtilage footpaths.  
 
 
6. Recommendations 
THAT THE REPORT BE RECEIVED AND THE ACTION TAKEN TO DATE BE 
NOTED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 23



 

7. Proposals and Details 
The residents of Swinburne Place have requested that work be carried out to the 
footpaths to their homes. Streetpride is currently improving the public footpaths. The 
residents would like to see the individual paths leading to their homes similarly 
improved. A survey has been carried out by the Area Technical Officer of all the 
footpaths and a work schedule produced detailing all necessary works required. The 
cost of the work required exceeds the monthly area programmed works budget. It is 
therefore proposed that the paths will be improved on a month to month basis, on a 
‘worst first’ basis. Work orders have already been placed on a number of properties 
to start the programme. The residents have been advised of the course of action to 
be taken, to address their request. 
 
8. Finance 
The total cost of the work required is £28,380. This exceeds the monthly 
programmed works budget allocation of £13,000 allocated to the area. As such, the 
work will be released in phases, over the coming months and will be funded from the 
area programmed works budget allocation. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
The ‘worst first’ approach being adopted has identified those paths in the greatest 
need of work, to eliminate potential health and safety risks to residents and reduce 
potential risks to the authority resulting from third party claims.  
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
Addressing the issue raised, links with our service objective to deliver a ‘three star 
excellent’ repairs and maintenance service to support sustainability and regeneration 
of neighbourhoods. In addition, to our corporate vision to ensure that services are 
delivered in a way that contributes to the sustainability of communities. By 
programming the work required in this way, we are also contributing to improving our 
performance on Key Performance Indicator HES9 – budget spend ratio for 
programmed/responsive repairs. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
The petition and copy letters to the petitioners are held on file. 
 
Contact Name : Paul Walsh 
                           Neighbourhood Manager 
                           Ext. 3471 
                           Paul.walsh@rotherham.gov.uk 
    

Page 24



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing and Environmental 

Services  
2.  Date: 15 November 2004 

3.  Title: Garage Management Review Progress Report 

4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods 

 
 
5.  Summary 
 
During the year 2003/2004 Housing Services carried out a review of garage site 
management which resulted in the identification of an 11-point service improvement 
plan. This report is designed to update members on progress so far. 
 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
THAT CABINET MEMBER NOTES THE PROGRESS MADE WITH THE 
MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE/IMPROVEMENT OF GARAGE SITES 
ACROSS THE BOROUGH. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 25



 

7. Proposals and Details 
7.1 The major issue identified by the review carried out in 2003, was the poor condition 
of many garage sites, mainly as a result of a lack of investment. Therefore it was 
agreed that an annual budget would be established for planned maintenance, 
improvements and demolitions, based on garage income. The figure agreed was 
£291,612 for this year (2004/2005). In addition to this sum £112,914 has been made 
available for responsive repairs on garages.  Any underspend on the responsive budget 
will be switched to the planned maintenance and improvements side to ensure that the 
whole budget is spent on garage issues. 
 
7.2 In June 2004 a technical officer was allocated to work exclusively on garage site 
management issues, to carry out three main tasks: 
 

• Carry out a stock condition survey of all garage sites 
• Draw up a 7 year planned maintenance scheme 
• Implement a planned maintenance, improvement and demolition programme for 

2004/2005. 
 
7.3 Appendix one identifies the garage sites presently appropriate for disposal, 
demolition or alternative use. This list is likely to increase, and in many cases 
consultation work is still required. 
 
7.4 Appendix two identifies the 7 year planned maintenance programme.  This includes 
all the sites where there is no present intention to dispose of the land or use it for 
another purpose. Clearly this situation will change during the 7-year period and the 
general policy is to dis-invest in the plot sites, because the review identified that these 
were a major problem, ie 
 
• Poor condition of the sites and environment 
• Poor condition of the garages 
• Targets for illegal dumping and fly-tipping 
• Anti social behaviour 
 
A small number of the plot sites are in a good enough condition to justify continued 
investment.  A definitive list of these sites is being prepared. 
 
7.5 Appendix three shows the planned maintenance programme for 2004/05.  This 
includes improvements/demolitions and the table identifies the type of work and cost. 
So far this year work to the value of £216,053 has been ordered and it is likely that the 
remaining budget (£75,559) will be spent replacing the tarmac surface of sites in the 
Kimberworth Park area which are particularly poor. Because this is the first year of the 
programme it has been necessary to spend the budget on many sites not included in 
the year one programme, as a result of problems like abandoned or dangerous 
garages. In future years this will be less of a problem as the quality of garage sites 
improves across the whole Borough. 
 
7.6 The Garage Management Review Improvement Plan identified 11 targets - a 
summary of progress so far: 
 
• A new council garage waiting list form has been introduced 
• A new council garage tenancy agreement has been introduced 

Page 26



 

• A new garage allocation policy has been introduced that gives priority to council 
tenants 

• The area teams now have the option of introducing local lettings policies 
• A monthly inspection regime for garage sites has been introduced 
• Garage site plots will only be let on sites that are in a good condition, in high 

demand, deemed sustainable and not required for another use 
• The area based, garage site management strategies are being continually 

developed and implemented.  However many objectives are achieved through the 
improvement programme 

• The introduction of a computerised garage waiting list has been put on hold pending 
the introduction of the OHMS estate management module.  It is a function identified 
as suitable for transfer to RBT   

• A 7 year garage site planned maintenance programme has been identified 
• A list of sites suitable for disposal has been identified 
• A budget to cover the cost of demolishing garages has been identified 
Therefore in summary 10 of the 11 improvement targets have been, or are being 
achieved. 
 
8.  Finance 
This year (2004/2005) a budget of £291,612 has been allocated for the planned 
maintenance, improvement and demolition of garages and sites. So far work to the 
value of £216,053 has been ordered. 
 
A budget of £112,914 has been allocated for responsive repairs on garages and sites. 
So far this year approximately £30,000 has been spent.  Any underspend on the 
responsive programme will be transferred to the planned maintenance and 
improvement programme and spent.  
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
Not Applicable 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
Untidy and poorly maintained garage sites have a negative effect on neighbourhoods at 
a local level. They attract illegal fly tipping and anti-social behaviour. Neighbourhood 
Services manage 442 sites across the Borough so the effective management of the 
land is critical to the sustainability of estates, a core value of the Corporate Plan, and 
driving principal in the Community Strategy. 
 
This initiative also impacts on the performance indicator BV74 satisfaction with the 
landlord. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
The background paper is the Garage Management Review 2003/2004. 
 
Progress will be reported to the Estate Management and Repairs Policy Panels. 
 
Contact Name: Dave Abbott, Housing Manager, Ext. 2294, 
dave.abbott@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 27



Lo
ca

tio
n

D
is

tr
ic

t O
ffi

ce
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

In
 R

ev
ie

w
C

om
m

en
t

D
is

po
sa

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
re

a 
1

 
Be

va
n 

C
re

sc
en

t
M

al
tb

y
M

al
tb

y
Ye

s
O

nl
y 

2 
of

 7
 p

lo
ts

 u
se

d.
 H

ig
h 

va
lu

e 
si

te
. 

Ye
s

Pl
an

ta
tio

n 
C

lo
se

M
al

tb
y

M
al

tb
y

Ye
s

Si
te

 re
qu

ire
s 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

D
riv

e
M

al
tb

y
M

al
tb

y
Ye

s
Si

te
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fl
y 

tip
pi

ng
. 

Ye
s

Sc
ho

ol
 W

al
k

M
al

tb
y

M
al

tb
y

Ye
s

Si
te

 re
qu

ire
s 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

W
al

te
rs

 R
oa

d
M

al
tb

y
M

al
tb

y
Ye

s
Si

te
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fl
y 

tip
pi

ng
.

Ye
s

M
oo

rfi
el

d 
C

lo
se

 P
lo

t S
ite

R
av

en
fie

ld
M

al
tb

y
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

to
 m

at
ch

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 a
re

a.
Fl

an
de

rw
el

l A
ve

nu
e

Br
am

le
y

M
al

tb
y

Ye
s

Si
te

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

C
he

st
nu

t C
lo

se
 

Fl
ad

er
w

el
l

M
al

tb
y

Si
te

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a 

2
Th

e 
C

re
sc

en
t E

nd
Th

ur
cr

of
t

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

Ye
s

C
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

re
si

de
nt

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
.

H
ig

h 
N

oo
k 

R
oa

d
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
Sa

le
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

By
ro

n 
R

oa
d 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

Ye
s

Sa
le

 fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
sh

el
te

re
d 

ho
us

in
g)

. 
Ye

s
H

ow
ar

d 
St

re
et

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

Ye
s

C
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

re
si

de
nt

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
. 

Sh
ak

es
pe

ar
e 

D
riv

e
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
C

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

or
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

fo
r l

oc
al

 a
m

en
ity

.
D

oe
 Q

au
rry

 L
an

e
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ye

s
St

 W
ith

ol
d 

Av
en

ue
Th

ur
cr

of
t

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 la
rg

e 
si

te
.

Ye
s

Za
m

or
 C

re
sc

en
t

Th
ur

cr
of

t
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 la

rg
e 

si
te

.
Ye

s
M

an
or

 R
oa

d 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
Sm

al
l s

ite
 re

qu
ire

s 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
M

ill 
La

ne
So

ut
h 

An
st

on
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
Ye

s
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Ye
s

Sy
ca

m
or

e 
Av

en
ue

Ki
ve

to
n 

Pa
rk

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

Ye
s

C
ou

ld
 m

ov
e 

ga
ra

ge
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

.
Ye

s
M

et
od

is
t C

ha
pe

l
H

ar
th

ill
D

in
ni

ng
to

n
C

on
fin

ed
 s

ite
 n

ee
ds

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a 

3
M

oo
rb

rid
ge

 C
re

sc
en

t
Br

am
pt

on
Sw

in
to

n
Ye

s
An

ti 
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 / 

fly
 ti

pp
in

g 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

- l
an

ds
ca

pe
.

Po
nt

ef
ra

ct
 R

oa
d 

Br
am

pt
on

Sw
in

to
n

Ye
s

An
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 / 
fly

 ti
pp

in
g 

- l
an

ds
ca

pe
O

ak
 R

oa
d

W
at

h
Sw

in
to

n
G

ar
ag

es
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
se

ll 
si

te
 fo

r r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Ye
s

Kn
ol

lb
ec

k 
Av

en
ue

Br
am

pt
on

Sw
in

to
n

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
Ye

s
Kn

ol
lb

ec
k 

C
re

sc
en

t
Br

am
pt

on
Sw

in
to

n
C

le
ar

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e.
C

ha
pe

l A
ve

nu
e

Br
am

pt
on

Sw
in

to
n

Ye
s

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
Ye

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
re

a 
5

St
 M

ar
ys

 R
oa

d
R

aw
m

ar
sh

R
aw

m
ar

sh
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Ye
s

A
pp

en
di

x 
O

ne
 - 

G
ar

ag
e 

Si
te

s 
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r D
is

po
sa

l, 
D

em
ol

iti
on

 o
r A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
U

se
.

Page 28



R
om

an
 C

re
sc

en
t

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ye

s
Ea

st
fie

ld
 P

la
ce

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
Ye

s
H

ag
ue

 A
ve

nu
e

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ye

s
La

dy
oa

k 
R

oa
d

Ea
st

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

G
ar

ag
es

 d
em

ol
is

he
d 

& 
la

nd
 fo

r s
al

e 
Ye

s
La

ud
sd

al
e 

R
oa

d
Ea

st
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e

R
aw

m
ar

sh
Ye

s
G

ar
ag

es
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
& 

la
nd

 fo
r s

al
e 

Ye
s

Va
le

 A
ve

nu
e 

Th
ry

be
rg

h
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

C
le

ar
 s

ite
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

St
 L

eo
na

rd
s 

Av
en

ue
Th

ry
be

rg
h

R
aw

m
ar

sh
Ye

s
C

le
ar

 s
ite

 fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
Ye

s
Pa

rk
 C

lo
se

Th
ry

be
rg

h
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

C
le

ar
 s

ite
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

D
ee

rp
ar

k 
R

oa
d

Th
ry

be
rg

h
R

aw
m

ar
sh

Ye
s

C
le

ar
 s

ite
 fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a 

6&
7

C
lif

fo
rd

 R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
La

rg
e 

pl
ot

 s
ite

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Ye
s

21
-6

5 
W

in
te

rh
ill 

R
oa

d
R

ic
hm

on
d 

Pa
rk

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

Ye
s

Si
te

 n
ee

ds
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
O

ak
da

le
 R

oa
d

M
ea

do
w

ba
nk

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

Ye
s

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
f i

nc
lu

de
s 

de
po

t.
Ye

s
D

er
w

en
t R

oa
d

W
in

gf
ie

ld
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
Ye

s
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Ye
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a 

9
O

cc
up

at
io

n 
R

oa
d

Br
oo

m
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
Ye

s
La

rg
e 

po
or

 q
ua

lit
y 

pl
ot

 s
ite

 - 
se

ll 
fo

r r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
a 

10
Ar

un
de

l S
tre

et
 

Tr
ee

to
n

As
to

n
Ye

s
La

rg
e 

em
pt

y 
si

te
 id

ea
l f

or
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

Ye
s

Sh
al

do
n 

G
ro

ve
As

to
n

As
to

n
Ye

s
U

nd
er

 u
se

d 
si

te
 id

ea
l f

or
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Ye
s

Sp
rin

gw
oo

d 
Av

en
ue

au
gh

to
n

As
to

n
Ye

s
U

nd
er

 u
se

d 
si

te
 id

ea
l f

or
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

Ye
s

W
es

le
y 

Av
en

ue
As

to
n

As
to

n
Ye

s
U

nd
er

us
ed

 s
ite

 in
cl

ud
es

 c
lo

se
d 

de
po

t
Ye

s
Tr

ee
to

w
n 

C
re

sc
en

t
Tr

ee
to

n
As

to
n

Ye
s

Si
te

 n
ow

 e
m

pt
y.

 
Ye

s
R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
oa

d 
C

at
cl

iff
e

As
to

n
Ye

s
Ye

s
W

av
er

le
y 

Vi
ew

 
C

at
cl

iff
e

As
to

n
U

nd
er

 u
se

d 
si

te
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Ye
s

M
as

on
 A

ve
nu

e
As

to
n

As
to

n
Ye

s
An

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

- l
an

ds
ca

pe
 th

e 
si

te
.

W
illo

w
ga

rth
Br

in
sw

or
th

As
to

n
Ye

s
U

nd
er

 u
se

d 
si

te
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
Ye

s

Page 29



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Birchwood Drive Ravenfield Maltby 7
Burns Road Maltby Maltby
Moorfield Close Ravenfield Maltby 7
Moorfield Grove Ravenfield Maltby 4
Sandeby Drive Ravenfield Maltby 9 7
Spencer Drive Ravenfield Maltby 3

Totals 23 14

Caperns Road North Anston Dinnington 1
Doe Quarry Lane Dinnington Dinnington 1
Howard Street Dinnington Dinnington
Park Avenue North Anston Dinnington 10
Shakespeare Drive Dinnington Dinnington 20
Methodist Chapel Harthil Dinnington

Totals 1 31

Avenue Road Wath Swinton 11
Cherrytree Place Wath Swinton
Oak Road Wath Swinton 5
Oak Road Wath Swinton 5
Sandymount Road Wath Swinton 14
Sycamore Crescent Wath Swinton 7

Totals 12 30

Brameld Road Swinton Wath 8
Grange Road Swinton Wath 40
Piccadilly Road Swinton Wath 18 1
Rig Drive Swinton Wath 14
The Crescent Swinton Wath 36
Toll Bar Road Swinton Wath 12
Warren Vale Road Swinton Wath 8

Totals 100 37

Brameld Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 12
Mahon Avenue/Jokell Drive Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 4
Roman Crescent Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 3
St Marys Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 23

Totals 16 26

Abdy Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 15
Ashworth Drive Kimberworth Park Going Local 18
Cinderhil Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 8
Jewitt Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 8
Lovetot Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 5
Oaks Lane Kimberworth Park Going Local 17
Redscope Crescent Kimberworth Park Going Local 3
Redscope Crescent Kimberworth Park Going Local 17
Redscope Crescent Kimberworth Park Going Local 18
Redscope Crescent Kimberworth Park Going Local 2
Remount Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 16
Remount Way Kimberworth Park Going Local 7
Sandbergh Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 4
Shearman Avenue Kimberworth Park Going Local 19

Appendix Two - Year 1 (2004/5) Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme. 

Page 30



Wellfield Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 3
Wheatly Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 20

Totals 180 0

Far Lane Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 7
First Avenue Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 16
Lowgreave Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 9
Herringthorpe Thorpe Valley Road Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 18
Mowbray Gardens Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 14

Totals 64 0

Aldred Street Wellgate Town Centre
Beeversleigh Clifton Town Centre 13
Elizabeth Way Masborough Town Centre 4
Hollowgate Wellgate Town Centre 4
Masborough Street Masborough Town Centre 8
St Bedes Masborough Town Centre 9
Vine close Masborough Town Centre 5
Wharncliffe Hill Town (flats) Town Centre 45
William Street Wellgate Town Centre 7

Totals 95 0

Aughton Avenue Aughton Aston 1
Holmes Crescent Treeton Aston 3
Poynton Avenue Ulley Aston 2
Rotherham Road Catcliffe Aston 16
Spawell Crescent Treeton Aston 17
Springwood Avenue Aughton Aston 1
Treetown Crescent Treeton Aston 13

Totals 0 53

Total Garages 491 191

Page 31



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Baring Road Blackburn Going Local 16
Chapel Close Wingfield Going Local 13
Goodwin Road Wingfield Going Local 47
Goodwin Way Wingfield Going Local 27
Grayson Road Wingfield Going Local 37
Lapwater Road Wingfield Going Local 163
Library Close Wingfield Going Local 29
Ochredyke Walk Wingfield Going Local 8
Plowmans Way Wingfield Going Local 14
Thatch Place Wingfield Going Local 10
Whitehall Way Wingfield Going Local 14
Whitehall Road Wingfield Going Local 49

Total 427 0

Creswick Road East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 21
Hawksworth Road East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 13
Hirst Drive East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 5
Hounsfield Crescent East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 18
Hounsfield Crescent (flats) East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 13
Langley Close East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 15
Langley Close East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 4
Ridgeway East Herringthorpe East Herringthorpe 2

Total 91 0

Browning Road Herringthorpe Town Centre 3
Cawthorne Road Herringthorpe Town Centre 7
Goldsmith Road Herringthorpe Town Centre 12
Shelley Road Herringthorpe Town Centre 0
Sheridan Drive Herringthorpe Town Centre 39
Swinburne Place Herringthorpe Town Centre 9

Total 70 0

Total Garages 588 0

Appendix Two - Year 2 ( 2005/6) Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 32



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Attlee Close Maltby Maltby 3
Cripps Close Maltby Maltby 2
Glencairn Court Maltby Maltby
Millicent Square Maltby Maltby 5
Bank View Whiston Maltby 7
Birchall Avenue Whiston Maltby 12
Dewhill Avenue Whiston Maltby 6
Hall Close Avenue Whiston Maltby 22
Moorlands Crescent Whiston Maltby 6
Sorrel Sykes Whiston Maltby 1
Westby Crescent Whiston Maltby 2
Hungerhill Road Whiston Maltby 16

Total 77 5

Abby Close Laughton Dinnington 10
Wilberforce Road South Anston Dinnington 6
Windmill Road North Anston Dinnington 10

Total 10 16

Dryden Wath Swinton 16
Elsecar Road Brampton Swinton 6
Hurleycroft Brampton Swinton 3
Wetmoor Lane Wath Swinton 3

Total 0 28

Albany Road Swinton Wath 4
Highthorne Kilnhurst Wath 27

Total 31 0

Gregory House Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 9
Hague Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 23
Hague Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 17
Payne Crescent Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 25
Potterdyke Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 20
Rosehill House Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 12
Scovel Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 17
Springfield Road Kilnhurst Rawmarsh 2
The Parade Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 8

Total 83 50

Baring Road Blackburn Going Local 16
Chambers Road Kimberworth Going Local 4
Chapel Close Wingfield Going Local 13
Crane Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 24
Elliot Drive Kimberworth Park Going Local 2
Ewers Road Kimberworth Going Local 10
Habershon Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 25
Maycock Avenue Kimberworth Park Going Local 18
Richmond Park Avenue Kimberworth Going Local 18
Simonite Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 46
Sopewell Road kimberworth Going Local 16
Strafford Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 19
Thundercliffe Road Blackburn Going Local 8

Appendix Two - Year 3 (2006/2007) Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 33



Walker Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 3
Winterhill Road Kimberworth Going Local 65

Total 287 0

Mansfield Road Aston Aston 2
Nickerwood Drive Aston Aston
Old School Lane Catcliffe Aston 5 10
Waleswood View Aston Aston 5
Wood View Place Canklow Aston 5

Total 12 15

Total Garages 500 114

Page 34



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Beevers Road Going Local 19
Bennet Street Meadowbank Going Local 1
Cromwelll Road Going Local 10
Derwent Road Wingfield Going Local 64
Eldertree Road Thorpe Hesley Going Local 10
Eldertree Road Thorpe Hesley Going Local 14
Fox Close Going Local 6
Keppel Road Going Local 5
Loy Close Going Local 54 1
Monks Close Going Local 16 1
Orchard Flatts Crescent Going Local 30
Psalters Way Going Local 6
Robinetts Road Going Local 49
Studmoor Road Going Local 17
Teesdale Road Going Local 49
Upper Wortley Road Going Local 49 9
Wensleydale Road Going Local 40
Wingfield Com Centre Going Local 5
Wingfield Road Going Local 14

Total 451 18

Total Garages 451 18

Appendix 2 - Year 4 ( 2007/8) Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 35



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Acacia Avenue Bramley Maltby 1
Ash Grove Wickersley      ? Maltby
Baytree Avenue Sunnyside Maltby 4
Chestnut Close Flanderwell Maltby 4
Greenwood Crescent Wickersley Maltby 10
Greenwood Crescent Wickersley Maltby 8
Hornbeam Road Flanderwell Maltby
Laurel Avenue Bramley Maltby 6
Peartree Avenue Bramley Maltby 13
Wadsworth Road Bramley Maltby 6
Willow Close Flanderwell Maltby 7
Willow Road Maltby Maltby 10

Total 51 18

Rowena Drive Thurcroft Dinnington 7
Sycamore Avenue Dinnington Dinnington 2

Total 9 0

Cover Close Harley Swinton 5
Ocupation Road Wath (Harley)  Swinton 6 3

Total 11 3

Manor Road Swinton Wath 7
Total 7 0

Charles Street Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 15
Griffiths Close Parkgate Rawmarsh 9
Heatons Bank Rawmarsh 13
Hollybush Street Rawmarsh 14
Marrion Road Rawmarsh 6
Netherfield Lane Rawmarsh 7
Rockingham Road Rawmarsh 17
Ryan Place Rawmarsh 9
Victoria Road Rawmarsh 18
Wheatcroft Road Rawmarsh 16
William Street Rawmarsh 12

Total 130 6

Pingle Crescent Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 8
Royds Close Crescent Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 3
Stacy Drive Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 6

Total 17 6

Longfellow Drive Herringthorpe Town Centre 1
Longfellow Drive Herringthorpe Town Centre 18
The Lanes Herringthorpe Town Centre 45
Beaconsfield Rd Broom Town Centre 18
Broom Valley Road Broom Town Centre 10
Brunswick Road Broom Town Centre 22
Guest Place Broom Town Centre 46
Hartington Road Holmes Town Centre 4
Hartington Road Holmes Town Centre 7
Mile Oak Road Broom Town Centre 35

Appendix Two - Year 5 (2008/9) Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 36



Mile Oak Road Broom Town Centre 1
Moorgate Road Broom Town Centre 27
Norrells Croft Broom Town Centre 41
Oakwood Grove Broom Town Centre 22
Oakwood Grove West Broom Town Centre 8

Total 282 23

Total Garages 507 56

Page 37



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Beech Close Maltby Maltby 5
Chestnut Grove Maltby Maltby 6
Elm Tree Road Maltby Maltby 10
Hawthorne Avenue Maltby Maltby 4
Milton Street Maltby Maltby 14
Old Hall Drive Maltby Maltby 12
Redwood Drive Maltby Maltby 11
Sycamore Avenue Maltby Maltby 24
Yew Tree North Maltby Maltby 6
Yew Tree North Maltby Maltby 5

Total 32 65

Danby Road Kiveton Park Dinnington 12
Total 0 12

Campsall Field Road Wath Swinton 29
Hall Drive Wath Swinton 10
Prince Street Swinton Swinton 23
Victoria Road WMC Swinton Swinton 5

Total 62 5

Montgomery Square Wath Wath 12
Varney Road Wath Wath 23 30

Total 35 30

Ashwood Road Parkgate Rawmarsh 4
Boardma Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 14
Brett Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 7
Central Drive Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 19
Cornwell Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 4
Durnan Grove Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 18
Goosebutt House Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 8
Hawke Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 20
Hollis Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 3
Holmflatt Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 20
Kay Crescent Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 8
Kilnhurst Road Rawmarsh 2
Machin Drive Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 10
Manor Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 10
Oates Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 10
Roden Way Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 7
Symonds Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 7
Thompson Close Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 3
Wadsworth Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 7
Wild Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 6
Willowgarth Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 8
Westfield Road Parkgate Rawmarsh 8

Total 203 0

Barkers Croft Rockingham Going Local 23
Beauchamp Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 5
Blinders Road Kimberworth Park Going Local 7
Clover Green Kimberworth Park Going Local 4

Appendix 2 - Year 6 (2009/10) Garage Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 38



Cross Street/Regenmt Street Going Local 3
Cross Street/Regenmt Street Going Local 7
St Marys View Munsborough Going Local 24

Total 66 7

Chesterhill Avenue Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 0
Connery Close Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 10
Deer Leap Drive Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 9
Foljambe Drive Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 11
Leveton Way Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 2
Link Road Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 6
Meadow Close Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 6
Musgrove Avenue Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 14
Staple Green Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 3
Well Drive Thrybergh East Herringthorpe 2

Total 35 28

Barden Crescent Brinsworth Aston 8
Bawtry Road Brinsworth Aston 14
Brinsford Road Brinsworth Aston 20
Fortway Road Brinsworth Aston 17
Godric Green Brinsworth Aston 1
Gotham Road Brinsworth Aston 6
Manor Road Brinsworth Aston 6
Roman Crescent Brinsworth Aston 12
Whitecroft Crescent Brinsworth Aston 13

Total 89 8

Total Garages 522 155

Page 39



Site Location District Area Garages Plots
Newhall Avenue Wickersley Maltby 1

Total 0 1

Abbotsford Drive Thurcroft Dinnington 2
Arbour Drive Thurcroft Dinnington 7
Brampton Avenue Thurcroft Dinnington 6
Carver Way Harthill Dinnington 14
De Sutton Place Harthill Dinnington 11
Katherine Road Thurcroft Dinnington 3
Pryor mede Harthill Dinnington 18
Rowena Drive Thurcroft Dinnington 7
Sawnmoor Road Thurcroft Dinnington 4
Scott Close Thurcroft Dinnington 6
Street Edmunds Thurcroft Dinnington 10
Walnut Drive Dinnington Dinnington 1

Total 34 55

Bierlow Close Swinton 1 1
Garden Drive Brampton Swinton 9 2
Masefield Road Swinton 7
Missionfield Swinton 3
Springhill Avenue Brampton Swinton 1

Total 18 6

Fitzwilliam Street Swinton Wath 18
Hatherley Road Swinton Wath 16
John Street Swinton Wath 8
Queens Street Swinton Wath 14 12
Street Johns Road Swinton Wath 36

Total 84 20

Ash Grove Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 6
Bellows Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 16
EaStreetfield Place Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 12
Greaseborough Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 4
Haugh Road Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 12
Jockell Drive Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 7
West Avenue Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 9
Willowgarth Rawmarsh Rawmarsh 8

Total 56 18

Barberbaulk Road Going Local 17
Beauchamp Road Going Local 7 11
Billam Place Going Local 6
Birks Road Going Local 8
Byley Road Going Local 7
Clifford Rroad Going Local 6
Duke Crescent Going Local 3
Gloucester Road Going Local 7
Great Park Road Going Local 34
Kiln Road Going Local 1
Leybourne Road Going Local 8
Neville Road Going Local 3

Appendix Two - Year 7 (2010/11)  Garage Site Planned Maintenance Scheme.

Page 40



Sellars Drive Going Local 12
St Johns Grove Going Local 12
Stubbs Crescent Going Local 34

Total 164 12

Bradstone Road East Herringthorpe 9
Greenfield Road East Herringthorpe 27
Hardwick Road East Herringthorpe 3
Hounsfield Road East Herringthorpe 12
Lady Oak Road East Herringthorpe 6
Laudsdale Road East Herringthorpe 8
Malin Road East Herringthorpe 4

Total 69 0

Estone Drive Swallownest Aston 3
Gray Avenue Swallownest Aston 13 3
Henley Way Masbrough Aston 11
Mason Avenue Swallownest Aston 7
Oates Close Thornhill Aston 2
Rosedale Road Aston Aston 1
West Park Drive Swallownest Aston 23
Windyridge Aughton Aston 1

Total 48 16

Total Garages 473 128

Page 41



Si
te

Lo
ca

tio
n

A
re

a 
O

ffi
ce

G
ar

ag
es

Pa
in

t
Ta

rm
ac

Fe
nc

in
g

D
em

o
Su

nd
rie

s

C
he

st
nu

t C
lo

se
Fl

an
de

rw
el

l
M

al
tb

y
4

29
16

92
8.

18
M

oo
rfi

el
d 

C
lo

se
R

av
en

fie
ld

 
M

al
tb

y
7

41
9.

86
91

6
M

oo
rfi

el
d 

G
ro

ve
R

av
en

fie
ld

 
M

al
tb

y
4

23
9.

92
Sa

nd
eb

y 
D

riv
e

R
av

en
fie

ld
 

M
al

tb
y

9
53

9.
82

Sp
en

ce
r D

riv
e

R
av

en
fie

ld
 

M
al

tb
y

3
17

9.
94

10
67

.7
H

al
l C

lo
se

 A
ve

nu
e

W
hi

st
on

M
al

tb
y

88
0

To
ta

ls
27

13
79

.5
4

M
an

or
 R

oa
d/

Pl
ot

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

60
0

C
ap

er
ns

 R
oa

d
N

or
th

 A
ns

to
n

D
in

ni
ng

to
n

1
59

.9
8

To
ta

ls
1

59
.9

8

D
en

m
an

 R
oa

d 
W

at
h

Sw
in

to
n

24
14

39
.5

2
10

00
7.

57
C

he
rry

tre
e 

Pl
ac

e
W

at
h

Sw
in

to
n

5
29

9.
9

60
.3

2
O

ak
 R

oa
d

W
at

h
Sw

in
to

n
5

29
9.

9
R

ig
 D

riv
e

Sw
in

to
n

Sw
in

to
n

7
41

9.
86

86
76

.1
2

To
ll 

Ba
r R

oa
d

Sw
in

to
n

Sw
in

to
n

12
71

9.
76

17
64

4.
58

W
ar

re
n 

Va
le

 R
oa

d
Sw

in
to

n
Sw

in
to

n
8

47
9.

84
57

34
.9

6
To

ta
ls

61
36

58
.7

8

M
an

or
 R

oa
d

Sw
in

to
n

W
at

h
6

28
62

.0
7

Br
am

el
d 

R
oa

d
Sw

in
to

n
W

at
h

8
47

9.
84

10
35

8.
76

G
ra

ng
e 

R
oa

d
Sw

in
to

n
W

at
h

40
23

99
.2

65
32

.2
3

Pi
cc

ad
illy

 R
oa

d
Sw

in
to

n
W

at
h

18
10

79
.6

4
Sa

nd
ym

ou
nt

 R
oa

d
W

at
h

W
at

h
0

Sy
ca

m
or

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

W
at

h
W

at
h

7
41

9.
86

62
1.

68
To

ta
ls

79
43

78
.5

4

H
ea

to
ns

 B
an

k
R

aw
m

ar
sh

R
aw

m
ar

sh
20

01
.1

2
28

63
.6

7
G

re
go

ry
 H

ou
se

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

12
95

9.
52

27
7.

05
Th

e 
Pa

ra
de

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

8
53

46
.0

8
13

06
4.

71

A
pp

en
di

x 
Th

re
e 

- Y
ea

r 1
 (2

00
4/

5)
 P

la
nn

ed
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 - 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

ed
.

Page 42



Br
am

el
d

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

12
71

9.
76

Jo
ke

ll 
D

riv
e

R
aw

m
ar

sh
R

aw
m

ar
sh

7
41

9.
86

23
2.

61
Vi

ct
or

ia
 S

tre
et

Pa
rk

ga
te

R
aw

m
ar

sh
18

10
79

.6
4

30
7.

84
16

26
.4

4
W

illi
am

 S
tre

et
Pa

rk
ga

te
R

aw
m

ar
sh

12
71

9.
76

21
44

.3
9

To
ta

ls
57

29
39

.0
2

La
pw

at
er

 R
oa

d
W

in
gf

ie
ld

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

22
09

.3
5

C
ha

pe
l C

lo
se

 
W

in
gf

ie
ld

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

10
0

El
de

rtr
ee

Th
or

pe
 H

es
le

y
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
46

73
.2

8
26

9.
85

Ba
rin

g 
R

oa
d

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
16

95
9.

68
Ab

dy
 R

oa
d

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
15

89
9.

7
13

26
.0

8
20

5.
5

As
hw

or
th

 D
riv

e
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

18
10

79
.6

4
25

21
.5

9
C

in
de

rh
il 

R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

8
47

9.
84

Je
w

itt
 R

oa
d

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
8

47
9.

84
Lo

ve
to

t R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

5
29

9.
9

12
3.

03
O

ak
s 

La
ne

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
17

10
19

.6
6

R
ed

sc
op

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
3

17
9.

94
R

ed
sc

op
e 

C
re

sc
en

t
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

17
10

19
.6

6
35

22
.5

5
R

ed
sc

op
e 

C
re

sc
en

t
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

18
10

79
.6

4
53

46
.0

8
10

52
R

ed
sc

op
e 

C
re

sc
en

t
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

2
11

9.
96

R
em

ou
nt

 R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

16
95

9.
68

R
em

ou
nt

 W
ay

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
7

41
9.

86
Sa

nd
be

rg
h 

R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

4
23

9.
92

Sh
ea

rm
an

 A
ve

nu
e

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
19

11
39

.6
2

W
el

lfi
el

d 
R

oa
d

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
3

17
9.

94
67

03
.2

W
he

at
ly

 R
oa

d
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
 p

ar
k

G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

20
11

99
.6

Si
m

m
on

ite
 R

oa
d

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

 p
ar

k
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
16

76
.9

1
To

ta
ls

19
6

11
75

6.
08

C
re

sw
ic

k 
C

lo
se

Ea
st

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e
Ea

st
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e

21
12

59
.5

8
C

re
sw

ic
k 

R
oa

d
Ea

st
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e

Ea
st

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e
26

15
59

.4
8

H
ou

nd
sf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d
Ea

st
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e

Ea
st

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e
10

00
30

00
78

0
To

ta
ls

47
28

19
.0

6

Fa
r L

an
e

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
7

41
9.

86
Fi

rs
t A

ve
nu

e
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

16
95

9.
68

Page 43



Lo
w

gr
ea

ve
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

9
53

9.
82

61
55

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Va

lle
y 

R
oa

d
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

18
10

79
.6

4
M

ow
br

ay
 G

ar
de

ns
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

14
83

9.
72

M
ile

 O
ak

 R
oa

d 
 

Br
oo

m
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
81

6.
44

M
oo

rg
at

e 
R

oa
d

Br
oo

m
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
18

66
2.

4
13

44
.7

8
M

ile
 O

ak
 R

oa
d 

Fl
at

s
Br

oo
m

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

16
03

.3
9

Be
ac

on
sf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d
Br

oo
m

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

18
80

21
04

El
iz

ab
et

h 
w

ay
M

as
bo

ro
ug

h
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
4

23
9.

92
H

ol
lo

w
ga

te
 

W
el

lg
at

e
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
4

23
9.

92
M

as
bo

ro
ug

h 
St

re
et

M
as

bo
ro

ug
h

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

8
47

9.
84

St
 B

ed
es

M
as

bo
ro

ug
h

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

9
53

9.
82

Vi
ne

 C
lo

se
 

M
as

bo
ro

ug
h

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

5
29

9.
9

To
ta

ls
94

56
38

.1
2

M
as

on
s 

Av
en

ue
As

to
n

As
to

n
41

00
W

es
le

y 
Av

en
ue

As
to

n
As

to
n

60
0

To
ta

ls
0

0

To
ta

l G
ar

ag
es

56
1

33
64

8.
78

85
35

4.
92

30
82

3.
62

24
51

1.
47

41
71

5.
02

To
ta

l
21

60
53

.8
1

Su
nd

rie
s 

is
 a

 te
rm

 u
se

d 
to

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
ep

ai
rs

 li
ke

 n
ew

 d
oo

rs
, w

or
ks

 to
 g

ut
te

rs
, j

oi
ne

ry
, r

oo
fin

g 
et

c.
 

Page 44



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing & Environmental 

Services 
2.  Date: 15 November 2004 

3.  Title: Void property monitoring  for 30 August 2004 to  
29 October 2004. 
 

4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
 

Performance on re-let times and rent loss on void properties needs to improve this 
year for the Service to meet its performance targets, and the needs and 
aspirations of tenants in Rotherham. 

 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
     THAT THE CABINET MEMBER NOTES THE ACTION TAKEN AND CURRENT 

PROGRESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 8Page 45



 

 

 
7.  Proposals and Details 

The targets set for HES68 and BVPI 69 are 20 days and 1.25% respectively.  
The report shows that the number of voids has significantly reduced with 
performance on rent loss being 1.12%, and the overall time to let dwellings from 
1 April 2004 to 29 October 2004 is 17.70 days. 

 
8.  Finance 

No additional resources required.  Improved performance will increase rental 
income. 

 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 

Failure to re-let tenancies in a timely manner will affect the sustainability of 
communities and increase rent loss, which in turn reduces the ability of the 
Service to deliver quality housing management services. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 

Improved performance on re-letting voids contributes to the Community Plan and 
neighbourhood renewal agenda by helping to provide sustainable 
neighbourhoods of quality, choice and aspiration.  The actions taken to improve 
performance include the introduction of guaranteed standard  “Houseproud”, 
Local lettings standards, Furnished tenancies, which alongside future Choice 
Based lettings will enhance sustainability because people will choose the area 
and type of property they live in. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
      Audit Commission guidance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact Name : David Abbott, Housing Manager,  Tel Ext. 2294 

 

Page 46



Void Performance Monitoring for the Period 30.08.04– 29.10.04 
 

1. The Number and Type of Voids 
 
1.1 The number of voids on 29 October 2004 increased by seven from the start of 

the period to 260 or 1.13% of the stock. The majority of voids, (193 or 
74.23%) are those currently excluded from HES 68; these include properties 
such as those awaiting renovation and disposal.   

 
1.2 The number of voids that meet the criteria to be included within the HES 68 

increased during the period to 67. This equates to 0.29% of the stock.   
 
2. Performance  Against BVPI 68 
 
2.1 The definition for HES 68 is, the average re-let times for dwellings let in the 

financial year. The time is calculated from the day the authority becomes 
aware that a property is to become void up to the day a tenant is signed up for 
a property and receives the keys. 

 
2.2 The overall performance against this indicator is 17.70 days during the 

period, an improvement of 1.90 days from the last period. Six Neighbourhood 
Housing Offices are operating within the target of 20 days and the others are 
on track to meet the target. The steps taken to improve performance during 
the period are highlighted in section 5.  

 
2.3 The performance on allocating open access properties has continued with 11 

open access properties being let in the period.  The overall performance if all 
open access properties were removed from the indicator would be 18.04 
days.  This indicates that open access properties are no longer having a 
significant impact on the indicator. 

  
2.4 The current level of performance, based on the first quarter of 2004/5 

comparative ALMO data would place the authority in the top quartile of All 
England ALMO’s and move it into second place behind Carrick District 
Council and South Lakes Housing which are equal first on 17 days. Local 
performance at the end of the first quarter of 2004/5 was Berneslai Homes (79 
days), Doncaster M.B.C. (35.86 days) and Sheffield City Council (50 days) 
However, it must be assumed that other authorities have also improved over 
the last two months.  There is no direct comparable data on HES 68 for 
Registered Social Landlords (RSL).  

  
2.5  A new Local Performance Indicator was introduced for 2003/04  - HES14.  

This indicator measures the average time taken to let a void from when one 
tenancy terminated until the next one starts as defined by dates entered onto 
the open house management system.  This indicator excludes all those 
properties that are excluded from HES68. Performance based on this 
indicator is 14.06 days during the period.   Comparable data is held by 
Housemark for this indicator but it is for 2002. They are currently conducting a 
benchmarking exercise to update the information. The combined top quartile 

Page 47



performance for the 171 Local Authorities and RSL’s submitting data in 2002 
was anything below 25.2 days. 

  
 
3. Terminations, Lettings and Properties Available to Let 
 
3.1 Terminations & Lettings There were 303 terminations in the period of which 

277 met the criteria to be included in HES 68 and 288 lettings. The cumulative 
figures for this year are 1065 terminations and 1089 lettings. In addition there 
have been 56 new tenancies created by mutual exchanges since April 2004.  

 
3.2 Property Available to Let  
 
 The number of available to let properties at the start of the period is 22. 
 
4. Performance against HES 69 
 
4.1 Definition for HES 69 is the percentage of rent lost through local authority 

dwellings becoming vacant. 
 
4.2 The amount of rent income lost on voids up to 1 October 2004 has improved 

from 1.21% at the last report to 1.12%. This level of performance, based on 
the 2001/02 comparative data, would continue to place the authority in the 
upper quartile for Metropolitan Authorities.  This indicator has been 
discontinued as a National Indicator and is difficult to collect more up to date 
data to give a meaningful comparison. But if we were to compare 
performance with the 171 Local Authorities and RSL’s submitting data  to 
Housemark in 2002  it would show  top quartile as being anything under 1%, 
the median as 1.5%. Performance Locally at the end of the first quarter of 
2004/5 was Doncaster MBC (3.09), Sheffield City Council (2.82) and 
Berneslai Homes (3.64% May figure only).    

 
5. Actions Taken to Improve Performance in the Period 
 
HES.68 
 
• The Local lettings strategies were reviewed and accepted by Cabinet Member 

on the 6th September, 2004. The BME Housing Strategy was accepted on the 
same date. 

• The Choice Based Lettings Road shows commenced in preparation for Choice 
Based Lettings starting in April 2005. 

• A virtual Furnished Home promotional DVD was launched at the Rotherham 
Show  

• The Core Digital pilot was rolled out to all parts of the borough in advance of a 
full six-month trial which commenced on the 4th October, 2004. 

• The Open Access website and displays have been updated to improve 
accessibility.  The Open Access List was also issued to 150 customers and 
the Tenants and Residents Associations. 

• A training programme  commenced for Neighbourhood staff in advance of the  
implementation of the Preferred Supplier Scheme on the 1st November 2004. 

Page 48



HES.69 
 
On 11 October 2004 the HES Cabinet approved a strategy for the remaining 
unimproved flats at the White Bear Estate at Wath.  
. 

 
6.  District Performance and Issues 
 
6.1 The teams have a continuous target of letting one more property than is 

terminated each week. The table in Appendix 1 identifies the performance of 
the district offices during the period. 

 
6.2 Due to the Local letting policies, the impact of letting long term voids is no 

longer a significant issue.  
 
6.3 There are still delays caused by the time taken to establish electricity supplies 

to some voids. This issue will be resolved by the introduction of the preferred 
Supplier Scheme.  

 
6.4 There have been some delays around the supply of high security doors which 

in some instances have taken two weeks to arrive.  Steps to resolve this 
include  the demonstration of a temporary high security door which will fit all 
door sizes. 

 
6.5 The return of regeneration properties at Wath has had a positive impact on 

performance.  
  
    
7.   Sustainability 
 
The ‘sustainability of tenancies’ indicator (HES5) measures the percentage of 
terminating tenancies in the year that have lasted longer than 12 months. This is on 
the basis that tenancies which last longer than this can be considered ‘successful’ 
and that it is less likely that subsequent terminations will be due to failure to maintain 
tenancies on the tenants part, or provide appropriate management support on that of 
Housing Services. Performance during the 12 months up to the 29th October 2004 
was 96.14%. This figure does not include tenancies terminating within 12 months 
due to transfers, mutual exchanges and deaths. If these were included the figure 
would be 93.04%  
 
 
 
 

Page 49



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

– 
St

at
us

 o
f V

oi
ds

 b
y 

A
re

a 
O

ffi
ce

 a
s 

at
 2

9/
10

/0
4 

  D
is

tr
ic

t 
B

VP
I 6

8 
Le

ag
ue

 
Po

si
tio

n 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

Te
rm

in
at

ed
 i

n 
Pe

rio
d 

Pr
op

er
tie

s 
Le

t i
n 

Pe
rio

d 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

A
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 L
et

 
29

/1
0/

04
 

O
pe

n 
A

cc
es

s 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

Si
gn

ed
 

up
 

in
 

Pe
rio

d 
M

al
tb

y 
 

15
.2

4 
da

ys
 

3r
d 

40
 

32
 

1 
0 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

 
13

.8
7 

da
ys

 
2n

d 
17

 
10

 
2 

0 

W
at

h 
 

20
.7

0 
da

ys
 

8t
h 

30
 

36
 

1 
4 

Sw
in

to
n 

 
18

.9
7 

da
ys

 
6t

h 
25

 
22

 
0 

7 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 

 
18

.7
9 

da
ys

 
5t

h 
33

 
28

 
0 

0 

G
oi

ng
 

Lo
ca

l 
Pi

lo
t 

 

20
.6

4 
da

ys
 

7t
h 

46
 

50
 

4 
0 

Ea
st

 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

  

15
.7

0 
da

ys
 

4t
h 

27
 

34
 

0 
0 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 
 

21
.2

6 
da

ys
 

9t
h 

57
 

44
 

14
 

0 

As
to

n 
 

8.
76

 d
ay

s 
1s

t 
28

 
32

 
0 

0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
B 

Th
e 

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

fig
ur

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 th

e 
C

an
kl

ow
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

Page 50



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Housing and Environmental 

Services 
2.  Date: 15th November 2004 

3.  Title: Licensing Act 2003 

4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
The purpose of this report is to update Members on the progress of the Statement of 
Licensing Policy. 
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy is a statement of how the Council, as the licensing 
authority for Rotherham, intends to exercise the licensing functions imposed upon it by the 
Act. 
 
The report also highlights a potential shortfall in licence fees in consideration of the 
Government’s recently published consultation document on proposed fee levels. 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that the Cabinet Member approves the following: 
 

1. The draft Statement of Licensing Policy and the amendments made;  
 
2. Any amendments advised by Counsel in order to reduce the risk of a 

successful challenge to the Policy; 
 

3. That the draft Statement of Licensing Policy be referred to the Scrutiny 
Panel for comment;  

 
4. That the draft Statement of Licensing Policy be referred to the Council for 

final approval; and 
 

5. To consider lobbying local MP’s with regard to the proposed licence fees. 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 51



 

7.  Proposals and Details 
 
A previous report to the Cabinet Member was made on the 30th July, 2004. That report set 
out the list of consultees who the Council were required to consult by the Act. As part of 
the consultation process, various methods were adopted to invite comments upon the draft 
Policy. These included: 

 
• Advertisements in the local press 
• Open meetings at the Town Hall 
• Publication of the draft policy on the Council’s website 
• Meetings with the Police and Fire Authorities 
• Meeting with local solicitors 
• Letters to licensed premises 
• Attendance at Area Assemblies 
• Presentations to other relevant bodies, groups and businesses 
• Forwarding a copy of the draft policy to all Members 
• Forwarding a copy of the draft policy to all Tenants and Residents 

Associations 
• Making the policy available to the public at  town centre council receptions 
• Internal meetings and presentations 

 
A thirteen week period of public consultation ended at 17.30 on Friday, 29th October, 2004. 
In addition to the comments made at the various meetings, a total of nineteen written 
comments were received. These comments, together with the points raised by individuals 
at various meetings, are summarised in the attached Schedule of Responses. The 
Schedule of Responses also summarises the changes made to the draft Policy as a result 
of the comments received. 
 
All of the comments received have now been considered by officers and amendments to 
the draft Statement of Licensing Policy, deemed appropriate by the officers concerned, 
have been made as a result of the comments received. The comments and the 
amendments were considered and approved by Members of the Licensing Board at a 
special meeting held on Monday, 8th November, 2004. 

 
A Schedule of Responses received and amendments made to the draft Policy has been 
prepared and is attached hereto, together with a copy of the amended Statement of 
Licensing Policy, in which the amendments have been underlined for ease of reference. 
Both documents are also available for reference in the Members’ Room. 
 
For this reason it is proposed that advice upon the amended Statement of Licensing Policy 
be taken from a leading licensing Counsel. However, this advice could not be taken until 
the consultation period had closed and all comments had been received and the draft 
Policy amended. The advice from Counsel is pending but is unlikely to be available prior to 
the meeting. In the event that the advice recommends that changes be made to the Policy 
in order to reduce the risk of any successful challenge to the Policy, those changes will be 
made prior to the matter being reported to Cabinet on 8th December, 2004 and thereafter 
Full Council on 22nd December, 2004. 

Page 52



 

 
8.  Finance 
 
The fees will be determined by central government and are intended to recover the full 
administration and enforcement costs.  The amount of revenue that the local authority will 
receive in respect of this function cannot at present be quantified. 
 
The Government has, however, recently produced a consultation document on fee levels 
to be established by regulation under the Licensing Act 2003. The consultation period set 
by the Secretary of State will end on the 23rd December, 2004, therefore, fees are not 
expected to be finalised until January, 2005, at the earliest. 
 
The Secretary of State proposes that the fees relating to applications for premises licence, 
club premises certificate, variations, the conversion of existing licences, and 
conversion/variations should be graduated using five bands. Band A is priced at £80, 
Band E at £500. The banding system is based on the non-domestic rateable value of the 
premises. 
 
The Secretary of State also proposes that a similar banding system is used for 
determining annual charges payable by those holding premises licences and club 
premises certificates. Band A is priced at £40, Band E at £225. 
 
The fee for a personal licence, which lasts for ten years, is proposed to be £37. 
 
The maximum fees under the new Act would fall below the current fees charged for a 
public entertainment licence. The fee for a public entertainment licence which allow 
entertainment at a premises up to midnight is currently £185. For those premises that 
operate after midnight, the fee is £2010. 
 
Although the Government argues that the fees generated from a whole range of activities 
not currently licensed by local authorities, such as off licences, will make up the shortfall, 
there are still concerns that the proposed fees will not cover the cost of maintaining the 
service, such as administrative, inspection and legal costs. 
 
 The Government has stated that the Audit Commission (or similar) will conduct a review 
of licence fees after the first year to assess whether the new scheme is, as promised, self-
financing.   
 
An extra £70,000 has been allocated to the licensing section for this year, to assist in 
meeting any additional costs, consultation exercises, additional staff, etc. 
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The consequences of the Statement of Licensing Policy not being ready for publication 
before 7th January would be nothing short of disastrous.  If the Statement was not ready, 
the effect would be that applications which are quite properly made could not be 
considered if the Statement had not been published.  Applications made but not 
determined within time limits set out in the Act are either deemed granted or refused 

Page 53



 

 
 
depending on the circumstances.  This could, therefore, lead to a host of appeals against 
the “decision” to the Magistrates’ Court, which if successful would result in orders for costs 
against RMBC. 

 
The consequences of the Statement of Licensing Policy being unlawful would also be 
disastrous. These proceedings would be very costly to defend, may impinge upon the 
licensing authority’s discretion, require substantial amendment to the Statement of 
Licensing Policy and affect licence application decisions.  
 
With regard to the financial implications, central government could decide to set the 
licensing fees at a level significantly less than required to cover costs. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The purpose of the new system of licensing is to promote the four licensing objectives 
namely: the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public 
nuisance; and the protection of children from harm. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Guidance issued by The Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport  
Consultation on Fee Levels to be Established by Regulation Under Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact Name : David Stockdale, Senior Licensing Officer, Ext 3167, 
david.stockdale@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 54



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Office 
Howard Building 
College Lane 
Rotherham 
S65 1AX 
 
Tel: 01709 823163 
 
 

Page 55



 ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING POLICY 

 
INDEX 

Section Content Page No 
 
1. Preamble 4-5 
 
2. Scope of Policy 5 
 
3. Consultation 5-6 
 
4. Summary of Process 6-7 
 
5. Promotion of Licensing Objectives 7 
 
6. Licence Conditions 7-8 
 
7. The Prevention of Crime & Disorder 8-10 
 
8. Public Safety  10-11 
 
9. Safer Clubbing  11 
 
10. Safer Clubbing In Clubs  11 
   
11. Disabled People  11-12 
 
12. Other Mechanisms 12 
 
13. The Prevention of Public Nuisance 12-13 

 
14. Protection of Children From Harm 13-16 

 
15. Portman Group Code of Practice 16-17 

 
16. Cumulative Impact 17-19 

 
17. Licensing Hours 19 

 
18. Shops, Stores and Supermarkets 19 

 
19. Casinos and Bingo Clubs 19-20 
 
20. Club Premises Certificates 20 

 
21. Application for a Temporary Event Notice 20-21 

Page 56



  
22. Responsible Authorities 21-22 

 
23. Applications 22 

 
24. Integrating Strategies 22-23 

 
25. Duplication 23 

 
26. Enforcement 23-24 
  
27. Live Music, Dancing, Theatre,  Circus and Street Arts 24 

 
28. Personal Licences 25 
 
29. Promotion of Racial Equality 25 

 
30. Administration, Exercise & Delegation of Functions 25 

 
31. Advice 26 

 
32. Appeals 26 
 
33. Table of Recommended Delegation of Functions 27 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



  
ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
ROTHERHAM LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
1. Preamble 
 
1.1 With a population of around 248,000 people, Rotherham Borough is made up 

of a diverse and vibrant mix of people, cultures and communities.   
 
1.2 The majority of Rotherham (75%) is rural in nature, and the Borough benefits 

from a wealth of natural and built environments.  One of its greatest strength’s 
lies in its central location, with direct access to the M1, M18 and A1, the two 
universities in Sheffield and excellent rail access via Doncaster and Sheffield. 

 
1.3 Rotherham is also home to some of the countries most highly regarded leisure 

and nightlife providers and is a popular destination for the provision of food, 
drink, cultural activities and entertainment.  The Council recognises that 
licensed premises in the district are a major contributor to employment and in 
attracting visitors, making Rotherham a vibrant town and community. 

 
1.4 Part of our aim is to make the town a pleasant, safe and prosperous place in 

which to live, work, learn and relax. 
 
1.5 The Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council has carried out a 

comprehensive consultation process prior to and during the writing of its 
Licensing Policy Document.  This process will continue in accordance with the 
Act. 

 
1.6 This document sets out Rotherham’s Licensing Policy, which will guide the 

Licensing Committee when considering applications in connection with 
licences for the sale of alcohol, the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club 
to, or to the order of, a member of a club, regulated entertainment, and late 
night refreshment.  The Licensing Act 2003 provides for a unified system of 
regulation of “licensable activities” as defined in the Act.  The Act has wide 
application and will affect the following: 

 
Premises selling alcohol 
Registered Clubs 
Premises providing any of the following to the public, to the members of a club 
or for the members of a club and their guests or for consideration and with a 
view to profit: 
 
a performance of a play 
an exhibition of a film 
an indoor sporting event 

Page 58



 a boxing or wrestling entertainment 
a performance of live music 

any playing of recorded music 
a performance of dance 
entertainment of a similar description to a performance of live music, any 
playing of recorded music or a performance of dance 
provision of facilities for making music 
provision of facilities for dancing 
provision of facilities  for entertainment of a similar description to making music 
or dancing 
 
Premises offering hot food or hot drink between 11 pm and 5 am 
 
The licensing authority estimate that the Act will affect in excess of 1000 
premises within the borough of Rotherham. 

 
1.7 This document should be read in conjunction with the Rotherham Metorpolitan 

Borough Council’s Licensing Guidance Notes. However the Guidance Notes 
do not form part of this policy. 

1.8 This document sets out Rotherham’s Licensing Policy, which will guide the 
Licensing Committee when considering applications for the sale of alcohol, 
regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, cinematographic and 
theatrical performances. 

 
1.9 This document should be read in conjunction with the Council’s Licensing 

Guidance Notes. 
 
1.10 The aim of the policy is to promote the four licensing objectives set out in the 

Licensing Act 2003, namely:-  
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder; 
• Public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; and 
• The protection of children from harm 

 
1.11 The licensing authority wish to promote the above whilst still encouraging a 

sustainable entertainment and leisure industry.  The Council recognises both 
the needs of local residents for a safe and healthy environment in which to 
work and live and the importance of safe and well run entertainment and 
leisure facilities to the town. 

 
1.12 The policy aims to provide guidance to applicants, responsible authorities and 

interested parties on the general approach to licensing in the town.  Although 
each and every application will be dealt with separately and on its own 
individual merits, the Council in writing this policy is offering guidance on the 
wider considerations that will be taken in to account. 

 

Page 59



 1.13 The policy comes into force on ( ?? January), 2005, and will be reviewed at 
least every three years, and / or if any amendments and / or additions are 

required to the policy at any time within those three years. 
 
1.14 The policy document and guidance contained therein which are appropriate to 

Rotherham are intended for the guidance of the Licensing Committee as well 
as to assist applicants in presenting their application.  

 
1.15 The policy is not intended to limit the power or fetter the discretion of the 

Licensing Committee who will listen to and determine on its own individual 
merits any application placed before them. 

 
2. SCOPE OF POLICY 
 
2.1 The policy covers applications, reviews, transfers and variations of licences for 

the following licensable activities: 
 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 
• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a 

member of that club 
• The provision of regulated entertainment, and 
• The provision of late night refreshment 
 

2.2 Any application for a licence, certificate, variation or review, will be dealt with 
on its own individual merits and by reference to the four licensing objectives. 

 
3. CONSULTATION 
 
3.1 The local authority is committed to consulting with as wide and varied an 

audience as possible regarding this and any future policies or any 
amendments in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
3.2 Before publishing this policy statement, or any review, or amendments, the 

licensing authority has consulted with the following:- 
 

(a) The Chief of Police for the area 
(b) The Fire Authority 
 
(c) Such persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative 

of holders of the following existing licences in respect of premises 
situated in the authority's area: 

 
•  justices’ licences (off- and on- licences); 
• canteen licences issued under the Licensing Act 1964; 
• licences issued under Schedule 12 to the London Government Act 

1963 (licensing of public entertainment in Greater London); 
• licences issued under the Private Places of Entertainment 

(Licensing) Act 1967; 

Page 60



 • licences issued under the Theatres Act 1968; 
• licences issued under the Late Night Refreshment Houses Act 

1969; 
• licences issued under Schedule 1 to the Local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (licensing of public 
entertainments outside Greater London); 

• licences issued under section 1 of the Cinemas Act 1985; and 
• licences issued under Part 2 of the London Local Authorities Act 

1990 (night café licensing). 
 

(d) Such persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative 
of clubs registered (within the meaning of the Licensing Act 1964) in 
respect of any premises situated in the authority's area. 

  
(e) Such other persons as the licensing authority considers to be 

representative of businesses and residents in its area. 
 

The period of consultation was 13 weeks. 
 
3.3 The views of the above consultees who responded were given due 

consideration when writing this policy. 
 
3.4 The licensing authority may depart from this policy if the individual 

circumstances of any case merit such a decision in the interests of the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. In the event of a departure from this 
policy the licensing authority will give full reasons for the decision to depart. 

 
4. A SUMMARY OF PROCESS 
 
4.1 Each application for a licence will be considered:- 
 

• On its own individual merits 
• In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 together with any amendments 

and supporting Regulations 
• With reference to the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing 

Act 2003 
• In accordance with this policy 

 
4.2 Nothing in this statement of policy will:- 
 

• Prevent any person from applying under the 2003 Act for any of the 
permissions and from having that application considered on its own 
individual merits 

• Prevent any person or stop any person from making representations on 
any application or from seeking a review of a licence or certificate where 
the 2003 Act permits them to do so. 

 

Page 61



 4.3 Licensing is about regulating the carrying on of licensable activities on 
licensed premises within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.  Conditions 

attached to licences and certificates by the licensing authority will focus on 
matters within the control of individual licences and centre on the premises 
and places used for the licensable activities and their vicinity. 

 
4.4 The local authority recognises that licensing law is not a mechanism for the 

general control of anti social behaviour by individuals once they are away from 
the premises and therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual club or 
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned. 

 
 
5. PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
5.1 The Licensing Objectives are:- 
 

i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
ii) public safety, 
iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 
iv) the protection of children from harm. 

 
5.2 These are the only matters that may be taken into account when the licensing 

authority is determining an application. 
 
5.3       Each objective is of equal importance. 
 
5.4 Each applicant must provide with their application full details as to how they 

will promote each of the four licensing objectives detailed above. 
 
6. LICENCE CONDITIONS 
 
6.1 Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or 

certificate and are essentially the steps the holder of a licence or certificate will 
be required to take at all times when licensable activities are taking place at 
the premises. 

 
6.2 The licensing authority will only impose conditions on licences and certificates 

where necessary for the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives 
and will not impose them for any other purpose.  Any conditions imposed will 
be proportionate. If no relevant representations are received from a 
responsible authority or an interested party as defined in the Licensing Act 
2003, the applicant’s application must be granted subject only to the 
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and such conditions as 
are consistent with the applicant’s operating schedule.  The licensing authority 
has no discretion to impose any conditions other than those conditions 
required by the Act and those consistent with the applicant’s operating 
schedule unless relevant representations are received from a responsible 
authority or interested party. 

 

Page 62



 6.3 The Government has provided pools of example conditions which relate to 
the licensing objectives and which are to be treated as a potential pool of 

conditions which may be tailored and attached as necessary conditions for 
premises licences and Club Premises Certificates.  Copies of these pools of 
conditions are attached to this policy at Annexes ‘A’, ‘B‘, ‘C‘ and ‘D‘.   The 
licensing authority will not consider these as standard conditions and will not 
apply them universally. However, the pools of example conditions cannot 
cover every scenario and conditions not appearing in the pool may be 
attached by the licensing authority where necessary for the promotion of one 
or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
6.4 The licensing authority will ensure that conditions attached to licences or 

certificates are tailored to the individual style and characteristics of the 
particular premises and events concerned. 

 
6.5 The licensing authority will impose mandatory conditions where required by 

the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
6.6 Conditions attached to licences and certificates by the licensing authority will 

focus on matters within the control of individual licences and centre on the 
premises and places used for the licensable activities and their vicinity. 
Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being “in the vicinity” of licensed 
premises is a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances 
of the case.  In addressing this matter the licensing authority will focus 
primarily on the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed 
premise on members of the public living, working or engaged in normal activity 
in the area concerned. 

 
7. THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 
 
7.1 Under the Crime & Disorder Act 1998 Rotherham Metropolitan Borough 

Council, as the licensing authority, must have regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of its licensing function and do all it can to prevent crime and disorder 
within the town.  In doing so the Council will have regard to the likely impact of 
licensing and related crime and disorder in the town when considering the 
location, operation and management of all proposed licence applications 
reviews and variations. 

 
7.2 All applicants will be expected to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the 

licensing authority in their Operating Schedule how they intend to promote the 
prevention of crime and disorder as an objective. 

 
7.3 It is recommended that applicants seek advice from South Yorkshire Police 

when addressing this issue as well as taking in to account local planning and 
transport policies, tourism, cultural and crime prevention strategies.  The 
South Yorkshire Police website where information relating to crime reduction is 
available can be found at www.southyorks.police.uk 

 

Page 63



 7.4 The steps to be taken to promote the prevention of crime and disorder as an 
objective will be a matter for each applicant to consider, depending upon the 

nature of the premises and the licensable activities for which a licence is 
sought.  These steps will therefore differ from premises to premises. 

 
7.5 Examples of measures that the licensing authority may expect applicants to 

consider and address include: 
 
 

Membership of a Pub/Club watch scheme approved by South Yorkshire 
Police 
The use of toughened glass or plastic drinking glasses 
Provision and standard of CCTV 
The use and number of door supervisors registered with the Security 
Industry Authority 
Search procedures 
Amount of seating to be provided 
Training to be given to staff in crime prevention and drug awareness 
measures 
Dispersal policies 
Measures to be taken to prevent the use / supply of illegal drugs 
Procedure for risk assessment and drinks policy of alcohol promotions 
 

 
7.6 The above examples are neither exhaustive nor mandatory. 
 
7.7 Full details about registration with the Security Industry Authority  can be found 

on the Security Industry Authority website at www.thesia.org.uk 
 
7.8 The licensing authority support the aims of Pub and Club Watch schemes.  

Pub and Club Watch Schemes are designed to discourage troublemakers 
from pubs and clubs in the town by information sharing and are also a useful 
body to represent licensees.  Persons responsible for the day to day 
management of any premises where alcohol is available for sale or supply and 
consumption on those premises are strongly recommended to be a member of 
and fully participate in a Pub & Club Watch Scheme or any similar scheme 
approved by the South Yorkshire Police.  

 
7.9 Conditions may be attached to Premises Licences and Club Premises 

Certificates, in order to promote the prevention of crime and disorder as a 
licensing objective, and will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention 
strategies.  

 
8. PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
8.1 The licensing authority recognises that licensed premises will cover a wide 

range of premises and activities, each with their own particular safety 
risks/issues. 

 

Page 64



 8.2 The premises must be constructed or adapted and operated to safeguard 
occupants against those risks/issues. 

 
8.3 The licensing authority expects applicants to provide in their application an 

operating schedule, which satisfactorily addresses these risks/issues. 
 
8.4 Applicants for a licence or certificate under this legislation are reminded that 

one of the four licensing objectives is Public Safety and will therefore be 
required to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the licensing authority in their 
operating schedule how they intend to deal with this issue. 

 
8.5 Applicants are advised to seek guidance from the Councils’ Neighbourhood 

Services on Rotherham 01709 823161, from South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue 
on Barnsley   or via dearnefs@syfire.org.uk or to engage their 
own consultant. 

 
8.6 The steps to be taken to promote public safety as an objective will be a matter 

for each applicant to consider, depending upon the nature of the premises and 
the licensable activities for which a license is sought.  These steps will 
therefore differ from premises to premises. 

 
8.7 Examples of measures that the licensing authority may expect applicants to 

consider and address include: 
 

The number of door supervisors 
Use of equipment and special effects 
Provision and standard of CCTV 
The use of toughened glass and plastic drinking glasses 
Availability of free drinking water 
Evacuation procedures 
Fire training 
Occupancy figures 
 

8.8      The above examples are neither exhaustive nor mandatory. 
 
8.9   In certain premises where existing legislation does not provide adequately for 

the safety of the public, club members or guests the licensing authority may 
require the provision of Electrical Safety Certificates, Gas Certificates, Fire 
Safety Certification, Risk Assessments, Health and Safety Policy including 
safe capacities appropriate for the type of premise and usage or other 
certificates or documents necessary to promote the public safety objective. 

 
8.10 The licensing authority may attach conditions to licences to promote the Public 

Safety Objective and to promote general safety.   
 
9. SAFER CLUBBING 
 

“Safer Clubbing” concerns drugs and nightclubs. The Home Office, in 
conjunction with the Department of  Health and the DCMS, has also produced 

Page 65



 the Safer Clubbing Guide that provides comprehensive new advice for nightclub 
owners, dance event promoters and existing local authority licensing departments 

on how to ensure the health and safety of anyone attending dance events in 
England. The Guide can be viewed in full on www.drugs.gov.uk.  
 

10. SAFER CLUBBING IN CLUBS 
 
10.1 The Government has outlined its commitment to addressing drugs in clubs in 

1998 in its strategy “Tackling Drugs to Build a Better Britain”. In 2001 the 
Home Office and the London Drug Policy Forum produced guidance entitled 
“Safer Clubbing” which, building on the earlier success of “Dance Till Dawn 
Safely”, was nationally welcomed and proved an extremely useful document 
for licensing officers, club managers and promoters. The aim of reducing the 
potential harm through better management of dance venues was affirmed in 
the 2003 “Updated Drug Strategy” which may be viewed with the “Safer 
Clubbing” at www.drugs.gov.uk. 

 
10.2 A key element of the strategy describing in “Safer Clubbing” is the use of         

necessary and appropriate licensing conditions to control the environment at 
relevant premises. A check-list of the most important measures described in 
“Safer Clubbing” are produced in Annex ‘E’ (modified to refer to the provisions 
of the 2003 Act). This licensing authority commends this document for use by 
the Police, all responsible authorities and all authorised persons under the 
2003 Act.  Although the checklist refers to the role of club owners, managers 
and event promoters is to ensure that all aspects of their venue are designed 
and run in ways which maximize the safety of customers, performers and staff, 
the licensing authority commends the use of the checklist by owners, 
managers and event promoters at places other than clubs. 

 
11. DISABLED PEOPLE 
 
11.1 Applicants are reminded of the duties imposed by the Disability Discrimination 

Act 1995. Applicants are expected to obtain their own advice on these duties 
and may contact the Disability Rights Commission in that regard. 

 
11.2 The licensing authority recognises both the importance of proper steps to 

ensure the safety of people with disabilities at places of entertainment and the 
need to avoid the imposition of conditions to a licence which would enable an 
operator to justify the exclusion of persons with disabilities from the premises 
by reference to such conditions. 

 
12. OTHER MECHANISMS 
 
12.1 The local authority recognises that licensing law is not a mechanism for the 

general control of anti social behaviour by individuals once they are away from 
the premises and therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual club or 
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned. 

 

Page 66



 12.2 Other mechanisms for addressing problems relating to unlawful behaviour 
and badly behaved consumers include: 

 
• Planning Controls 
• Positive measures to create a safe and clean town centre environment in 

partnership with local businesses, transport operators and other 
departments of the local authority 

• The provision of CCTV surveillance in town centres, ample taxi ranks, 
provision of public conveniences open late at night, street cleaning and 
litter patrols; 

• Powers of local authorities to designate parts of the local authority area as 
places where alcohol may not be consumed publicly 

• Police enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti social 
behaviour including the issuing of fixed penalty notices 

• The prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such 
premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk 

• The confiscation of alcohol from adults and children in designated areas 
• Police powers to close down instantly for up to 24 hours any licensed 

premises or temporary event on grounds of disorder; the likelihood of 
disorder or excessive noise emanating from the premises 

• The power of the police, other responsible authorities or a local resident or 
business to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question 

 
13. THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
13.1 The licensing authority would remind applicants that a major concern for 

residents in premises close to licence outlets and a regular cause of complaint 
is noise nuisance. 

 
13.2 Applicants for a licence under this legislation are reminded that one of the four 

licensing objectives is the prevention of public nuisance, and applicants will 
therefore be required to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the licensing 
authority in their operating schedule how they intend to address this issue.  
The prevention of public nuisance could include low level nuisance perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole area.  It may also include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of 
the living and working amenity and environment of interested parties (as 
defined in the Licensing Act 2003) in the vicinity of licensed premises. 

 
13.3 The steps to be taken to promote the prevention of public nuisance as an 

objective will be a matter for each applicant to consider, depending upon the 
nature of the premises and the licensable activities for which a license is 
sought.  These steps will therefore differ from premises to premises. 

 
13.4 Examples of measures that the licensing authority may expect applicants to 

consider and address include: 
 

Page 67



 The proximity of premises to residential properties, places of worship and noise 
sensitive premises 

Steps to prevent noise nuisance 
Steps to prevent disturbance from customers in the vicinity of the 
premises 
Steps to prevent light pollution 
Steps to prevent litter 
Steps to prevent nuisance from smells 
Dispersal policy 
Availability of parking 
Availability of public transport 
Management of customers arriving and leaving the premises 

 
13.5 The above examples are neither exhaustive nor mandatory. 
 
13.6 Applicants are advised to seek guidance from the Councils’ Neighbourhood 

Services on 01709 823172 and/or a suitably qualified Noise Consultant. 
 
13.7 The licensing authority may attach conditions to licences to promote the 

prevention of public nuisance objective.  The licensing authority may impose 
stricter conditions with regard to noise control in areas which have denser 
residential accommodation but will not limit opening hours without regard to 
the individual merits of the application. 

 
 
 
14. THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 
14.1 The licensing authority judges the [waiting for confirmation from Children and 

Families Services as to the most appropriate body] as being the body that 
represents those who are responsible for, or interested in, matters relating to 
the protection of children from harm and recognises the [waiting for 
confirmation from Children and Families Services] as to the most appropriate 
body] as being competent to advise the licensing authority on such matters. 
Notice of applications should therefore be forwarded to the [waiting for 
confirmation from Children and Families Services as to the most appropriate 
body] as one of the Responsible Authorities. 

 
14.2 The wide range of premises that will fall to be licensed under this Act means 

that children will visit many of these either as part of a family group or on their 
own.   

 
14.3 Applicants for a licence under this legislation are reminded that one of the four 

licensing objectives is the protection of children from harm, and that applicants 
will therefore will be required to demonstrate in their operating schedule how 
they intend to address this issue.  

 
14.4 The licensing authority interprets “children” as meaning persons aged under 

18. 

Page 68



  
14.5 The steps to be taken to promote the protection of children from harm as an 

objective will be a matter for each applicant to consider, depending upon the 
nature of the premises and the licensable activities for which a license 

 
 
14.6 Applicants can in their submission make it clear that any of the following 

limitations will be in place for the protection of children from harm. 
 

Note: Age restriction re classification of films 
 No access – Sex Shows 
 No access – Adult Entertainment  

 
14.7 The Licensing Committee cannot and will not impose any condition requiring 

children to be admitted to the premises.  This will remain a matter for the 
individual licensee. 

 
14.8 It is advisable that applicants having completed their own risk assessment etc. 

seek the views of the key responsible authorities, including 
 

Crime and Disorder  -  South Yorkshire Police 
 Noise / Health and Safety -  Environmental Health 
 Fire Safety   -  South Yorkshire Fire Service 
 
14.9 The Act does not prohibit the access of children to licensed premises including 

those selling alcohol for consumption on the premises.  However, the licensing 
authority may limit the access of children to any premises where necessary for 
the prevention of physical, moral or psychological harm to them. 

 
14.10 The licensing authority recognises the vast array of entertainment/leisure 

facilities targeted at family entertainment, these include cinemas, theatres, 
concert venues, pubs, restaurants, cafes, takeaways, fast food outlets and 
certain nightclubs. 

 
14.11 The licensing authority encourages applications from licensees that make 

venues family friendly and safe for children.  However, the licensing authority 
would have concerns about access to children where:- 

 
• There have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or where there is 

a reputation for underage drinking; 
• There is known association with drug dealing or drug taking; 
• There is a strong element of gambling on the premises (but not small 

numbers of cash prize machines); and 
• Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly provided. 

 
14.12 In order to accommodate children in premises where licensable activities take 

place the licensing authority will assess each individual case on its own merits 

Page 69



 and impose certain restrictions where these are considered necessary for the 
prevention of harm to children.  These may include:- 

 
• A restriction on the hours when children may be present (e.g. no children 

after 9:00 p.m.); 
• A restriction on the age of children to be admitted to the premises (e.g. 

over 14 years of age only); 
• A limitation or exclusion of children when certain activities are taking place 

(e.g. no children when entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is taking 
place); 

• A requirement for accompanying adults (e.g. all children must be 
accompanied by a person over 18 years of age); and 

• A full exclusion of children when licensable activities are taking place 
(complete bans are likely to be rare). 

 
14.13 The licensing authority fully support the Rotherham Tobacco Control Strategy. 
 
 Children and Cinemas 
 
14.14 The licensing authority will require licensees to ensure in the case of premises 

giving film exhibitions that children will be restricted from viewing films unless 
that film is classified for that age group by the British Board of Film 
Classification (BFC) or the local authority. 

 
14.15 In the case of premises giving film exhibitions, the licensing authority will 

require applicants/licensees to include in their operating schedules to the 
satisfaction of the licensing authority, arrangements for ensuring that children 
will be restricted from viewing films unless that film is classified for that age 
group by the British Board of Film Classification or the licensing authority itself. 

 
14.16 In all premises licences and club premises certificates authorising the 

exhibition of films for the admission of children, the licensing authority will 
impose a condition restricting the admission only to children who meet the 
required age limit set out in any certificate issued by the BFC or the licensing 
authority itself as required by the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Proof Of Age  

 
14.17 Applicants and licensees should note that the licensing authority are 

concerned that under 18’s are allowed to purchase alcohol and are frequently 
involved in drink related disorder.  To prevent illegal purchases of alcohol the 
authority recommends that all licensees join a proof of age scheme such as 
that operated by the Portman Group or the national proof of age scheme 
called the “Citizens Card”, and ensure that there is prominently displayed in 
licence premises “under 18” warning signs.  The licensing authority expect that 
all staff responsible for the sale of alcohol receive information and advice on 
the licensing laws relating to children and young persons in licensed premises. 

 

Page 70



 14.18 Licensees must be aware that if they are convicted of an illegal sale their 
licence may be reviewed. 

 
14.19 Details of the forms of proof of age identification deemed as acceptable to 

South Yorkshire Police may be viewed on the South Yorkshire Police website 
at www.southyorks.police.ukThe licensing authority recommends that the 
following types of proof of age identification also be accepted: 

 
Passport 
Photo driving licence 
Safer Rotherham Partnership “Out of the Blue” Citizens Card 
 

 
Staffing Levels 

 
14.20 Where regulated entertainment is to be provided and children will be present 

on the premises, the licensing authority will impose conditions requiring a 
sufficient ratio of adult staff to be present on the premises to control the 
access and egress of children and to protect them from harm.  The number of 
attendants to assist persons entering or leaving the premises (excluding the 
licensee and/or the premises supervisor) must be stated in the operating 
schedule and must be of a level to ensure the safety of those attending the 
premises. 

 
14.21 The 2003 Act details a number of offences designed to protect children in 

licensed premises. The licensing authority will work with the Police to ensure 
that the law is enforced. 

 
14.22 The licensing authority may attach conditions to licences to protect children 

from harm.  These conditions will be based on the applicants operating 
schedule and tailored specifically for those premises in relation to this 
objective. 

 
15. PORTMAN GROUP CODE OF PRACTICE 
 
15.1 The Portman Group operates, on behalf of the alcohol industry, a Code of 

Practice on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks.  The 
Code seeks to ensure that drinks are packaged and promoted in a socially 
responsible manner and only to those who are 18 years old or older.  
Complaints about products under the Code are considered by an Independent 
Complaints Panel and the Panel’s decisions are published on the Portman 
Group’s website, in the trade press and in an annual report.  If a product’s 
packaging or point-of-sale advertising is found to be in breach of the Code, the 
Portman Group may issue a Retailer Alert Bulletin to notify retailers of the 
decision and ask them not to replenish stocks of any such product or to 
display such point-of-sale material, until the decision has been complied with.  
The Code is an important weapon in protecting children from harm because it 
addresses the naming, marketing and promotion of alcohol products sold in 

Page 71



 licensed premises in a manner which may appeal to or attract minors.  This 
licensing authority commends this Code. 

 
16. CUMULATIVE IMPACT 
 
16.1 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority will not 

take “need” in to account.  (“Need” relates to the commercial demand for 
another licensed premise.  It is not a matter for the licensing authority to take 
into account when determining applications for licences.  It is a matter for 
planning committees and the market to decide upon.)  However, the 
cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the Licensing 
Objectives may be considered by the licensing authority. 

 
16.2 Although the licensing authority will not consider need it recognises that 

serious problems of nuisance and disorder can arise where there is a 
concentration of premises as a result of the increased capacity of those 
premises taken together and this has a resulting impact on the surrounding 
area. 

 
16.3 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the 

licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated 
in one area.  It is concerned with the serious problems of nuisance and 
disorder that can arise where there is a concentration of premises and reflects 
the increasing capacity of all those premises taken together and the resulting 
impact on the surrounding area.  The cumulative impact of licensed premises 
on the promotion of the licensing objectives is a proper matter for the licensing 
authority to consider. 

 
16.4 Where the licensing authority receives representations from a responsible 

authority, or interested party, that an area has become saturated with licensed 
premises, making it a focal point for large groups of people to gather and 
circulate, creating exceptional problems of disorder and nuisance over and 
above the impact from any individual premises, the licensing authority may, 
where satisfied that the imposition of conditions may not address the issue, 
adopt a “Special Saturation Policy” of refusing new licences.  This is because 
the area is already saturated with certain types of licensed premises and the 
granting of any further licences would undermine one of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
16.5 However, such a policy would not be absolute and the circumstances of each 

application will be properly considered by the licensing authority on its own 
merits.   

 
16.6 The licensing authority will take the following steps in considering whether to 

adopt a Special Saturation Policy:- 
 

• Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible authority or 
representatives of residents about crime and disorder or nuisance 

Page 72



 • Assessment of the causes 
• Consideration of whether it can be demonstrated that crime and disorder 

and nuisance is arising and is caused by the customers of licensed 
premises and if so identifying the area from which problems are arising and 
the boundaries of that area 

• Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area 
 
16.7 The effect of adopting a Special Saturation Policy would be to create a 

rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises licences or club 
premises certificates or material variations will normally be refused, if relevant 
representations to that effect are received, unless it can be demonstrated that 
the operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact 
already being experienced.  Applicants will, therefore, need to address the 
Special Saturation Policy issues in their operating schedule in order to rebut 
such a presumption. 

 
16.8 A Special Saturation Policy would not relieve responsible authorities or 

interested parties of the need to make a relevant representation to the 
licensing authority before the licensing authority may consider giving effect to 
the Special Saturation Policy. 

 
16.9 The licensing authority will consider representations from responsible 

authorities and/or interested parties based on the impact on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives in the licensing authority’s area generally of the grant 
of the particular application before them. 

 
16.10 The onus would be on the party making the representation for providing 

evidence to back up any assertion that the addition of the premises in question 
would produce the cumulative impact claimed. 

 
16.11 The licensing authority recognises and will take into account the diversity of 

licensed premises and the different impact on the local community of premises 
with different styles and characteristics.  Accordingly the licensing authority 
recognises that within any such policy it may be able to approve licences that 
are unlikely to add significantly to the saturation and will consider each 
application on its own individual merits. 

 
16.12 The licensing authority will review any Special Saturation Policy at least every 

three years to measure its effectiveness and to confirm whether it is still 
needed. 

 
16.13 The licensing authority will not use such policies solely as grounds for 

removing a licence when representations are made about an existing licensed 
premise or refuse variations to a licence, except where those variations are 
directly relevant to the policy, such as an application to significantly increase 
the capacity. 

 

Page 73



 16.14 The licensing authority does not consider that a particular concentration of 
licensed premises in a particular area is already causing a cumulative impact 

on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 
16.15 The absence of a Special Saturation Policy does not prevent any responsible 

authority or interested party making representation on a new application for 
the grant of a licence on the grounds that the premises will give rise to a 
negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
17. LICENSING HOURS 
 
17.1 The licensing authority recognises that longer licensing hours for the sale of 

alcohol will avoid large numbers of people leaving premises simultaneously.  
This should reduce friction at late night fast food outlets, taxi ranks and other 
sources of transport, which can lead to disorder and disturbance. 

 
17.2 The licensing authority will not set fixed trading hours within designated areas.  

This will prevent significant numbers of people crossing boundaries to seek 
premises with later opening hours, with the resulting concentration of 
disturbance and noise being reduced. 

 
17.3 The licensing authority will deal with each application on its own individual 

merits.  However, applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating 
schedule to the satisfaction of the licensing authority how they will promote the 
four licensing objectives. 

 
17.4 The licensing authority may impose stricter conditions in respect of noise 

control where premises are situated in mainly residential areas. 
 
18. SHOPS, STORES AND SUPERMARKETS 
 
18.1 The licensing authority will normally licence shops, stores and supermarkets to 

sell alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times the premises are 
open for shopping. 

 
18.2 However, there may be good reason for restricting those hours, for example 

following Police representations made in respect of isolated shops known to 
be the focus of disorder and disturbance. 

 
19. CASINOS AND BINGO CLUBS 
 
19.1 Casinos and bingo clubs are the subject of separate legislation with regard to 

the licensing of gaming – the Gaming Act 1964.  When granting, varying or 
reviewing licences authorising the sale of alcohol for consumption on such 
premises and/or the provision of regulated entertainment and/or late night 
refreshment at such premises, the licensing authority should not duplicate any 
conditions imposed by virtue of such legislation.  Where applicants wish to 
carry on activities licensable under the Licensing Act 2003, they will need to 
prepare and submit an operating schedule, but in detailing the steps to be 

Page 74



 taken in promoting the four licensing objectives the applicant may refer to the 
statutory conditions in respect of the gaming licence where relevant.  In 

addition, any conditions which are attached to premises licences should not 
prevent the holder from complying with the requirements of the 1968 Act and 
its supporting regulations. 

 
19.2 When considering an application for the variation of a premises licence held by 

a casino or bingo club, the licensing authority will give consideration to the fact 
that the hours during which gaming may take place on such premises is 
prescribed by the Gaming Act 1968 and regulations made under it.  The hours 
during which alcohol may be sold should normally be restricted to lesser hours 
only where that is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

  
 
20 CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATES 
 
20.1 The licensing authority recognizes that non-profit making clubs have made an 

important and traditional contribution to the life of many communities, that their 
activities take place on private premises to which the public do not generally 
have access and that they operate under codes of discipline applying to 
members and their guests. 

 
20.2 The licensing authority will bear these matters in mind in determining what 

conditions should be included in certificates. 
 
20.3 In considering any representations from responsible authorities and interested 

parties the licensing authority will not impose any conditions to a certificate 
unless it has been demonstrated that they are strictly necessary for the 
promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

 
20.4 The licensing authority recognises that the indirect costs of conditions 

attached to certificates will be bourne by individual members of the Club and 
cannot be recovered by passing on those costs to the general public. 

 
20.5 The licensing authority will not impose conditions which interfere with the 

arrangements for granting membership or voting within the Club. 
 
21       APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 
 
21.1 Whilst the Licensing Act 2003 provides that any temporary event notice must 

be given to the licensing authority no later than ten working days notice before 
the day on which the temporary event period begins, the licensing authority 
requests that any temporary event notice be given to the licensing authority as 
early as possible and, if possible at least 28 working days before the day on 
which the temporary event period begins.  This will allow the licensing 
authority to help organisers of temporary events plan the events safely.     

 
21.2 However, the licensing authority recognises that it will not always be possible 

to give a temporary event notice at least 28 working days before the day on 

Page 75



 which the temporary event period begins. If it is not possible to give a 
temporary event notice to the licensing authority at least 28 working days 

before the day on which the temporary event period begins, the licensing 
authority strongly encourages temporary event notice givers to give the 
temporary event notice to the licensing authority at the earliest possible time. 
However, for the avoidance of doubt the licensing authority cannot and is not 
attempting to extend the ten working day notice period required by the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
21.3 In order to avoid the potential for disputes about whether a Temporary Event 

Notice was served and if so when, givers of Temporary Event Notices are 
advised to consider service by registered post. 

 
22. RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
 
22.1 Applicants for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates or variations 

to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates are required to give 
notice of their application to each of the Responsible Authorities. 

 
22.2 Addresses to which notice of applications should be sent to each of the 

Responsible Authorities, where appropriate, are: 
 

The Licensing Sergeant, South Yorkshire Police Headquarters, Main Street, 
Rotherham.  
 
RMBC, Neighbourhood Services, Howard Building, College Lane, Rotherham, 
S65 1AX  
 
RMBC, Planning, Bailey House, Rawmarsh Road, Rotherham (Postcode) 
 
RMBC, Social Services, Children Protection and Planning Section, Floor 4, 
Crinoline House, Effingham Square, Rotherham, S65 1AW 
 
South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Dearne District Fire Safety Office, 
Broadway, Barnsley, S70  6RA 
 
The Health and Safety Executive, Edgar Allen House, 241 Glossop Road, 
Sheffield,  (Postcode)  
 
In the case of vessels, the following should also be included: 
 
Navigation Authority 
British Waterway Board 
Environment Agency 
Secretary of State 

 
22.3 Applicants are reminded that the enforcing authority within the meaning given 

by section 18 of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 for any area in which 
the premises are situated is one of the responsible authorities and that in 

Page 76



 certain circumstances this will be the Council and in other circumstances will 
be the Health and Safety Executive.  Applicants are advised to contact the 

Council or the Health and Safety Executive in cases of doubt as to the correct 
responsible authority 

 
22.4 If any notice is sent to any responsible authority at any addresses other than 

those listed above the licensing authority may deem that the notice has not 
been given. 

 
 
23. APPLICATIONS 
 
23.1 The licensing authority requires all applications to be made in the correct form 

and in accordance with, and having satisfied, the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the  accompanying Regulations. 

 
23.2 Any application not made in accordance with, or not having satisfied the 

requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 or the                 Regulations may be 
returned to the applicant for resubmission.  The licensing authority will not 
consider that any such application has been properly made and accordingly 
will not consider that the time limits set out in the Licensing Act 2003 have 
commenced. 

 
24. INTEGRATING STRATEGIES 
 
24.1 The licensing authority shall secure the proper integration of this policy with 

local crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism and cultural strategies by:- 
 

• Liaising and consulting with the South Yorkshire Police, Community Safety 
Forum and the Crime and Disorder Partnership; 

• Liaising and consulting with the Planning and Regeneration authority; 
• Liaising and consulting with the Highways authority; 
• Liaising and consulting with the Rotherham Town Centre Management 

Team and the Rotherham Tourism Team; 
• Having regard to any future documents issued relating to the Private 

Security Industry Act 2001, for example liaison or information sharing 
protocols; 

• Liaising and consulting with the Trading Standards Team, for example with 
regard to test purchasing codes of practice 

• Having regard to the Home Office Safer Clubbing Guide 
 
24.2 The licensing authority in dealing with the Licensing Act 2003, will adopt a 

multi disciplinary approach to ensure proper integration of local and national 
strategies to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
24.3 This will include working closely with other agencies to ensure proper 

integration of local Crime, Prevention, Planning, Transport, Tourism and 
Cultural Strategies. 

Page 77



  
24.4 The licensing authority will agree protocols with the Police to enable them to 

report to the Committee responsible for transport matters on the need for swift 
and safe dispersal of people to avoid concentrations that can produce disorder 
and disturbance. 

 
24.5 Arrangements will be made by the licensing authority for the Licensing 

Committee to receive reports from time to time on the:- 
 

• Needs of the local tourist economy 
• Cultural strategy for the area 
• Employment situation in the area and the need for new investment and 

employment where appropriate. 
 
24.6 The licensing authority will ensure that reports are sent from the Licensing 

Committee to the Planning Committee advising them of the situation regarding 
licensed premises in the area and including the general impact of alcohol 
related crime and disorder to assist them in the decision making. 

 
25. DUPLICATION 
 
25.1 The licensing authority recognises that there should be a clear separation of 

the Planning and Licensing functions.  Licensing applications will not be a re-
run of the planning application. 

 
25.2 The licensing authority will so far as possible avoid duplication with other 

regulatory regimes, for example many aspects of Fire Safety will be covered 
by existing and future legislation. 

 
26. ENFORCEMENT 
 
26.1 Once licensed it is vital that premises are operated and maintained in 

accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, the four licensing objectives and any 
conditions imposed by the licensing authority.  The licensing authority will, 
therefore, take enforcement action where necessary to ensure this. 

 
26.2 The licensing authority will establish with South Yorkshire Police and South 

Yorkshire Fire Service protocols relating to the enforcement of the 2003 Act. 
 
26.3 The licensing authority will have particular regard to the following principles; 

the targeting of high risk premises or activities which require greater attention; 
consistency of approach; transparency and proportionality. 

 
26.4 The licensing authority will operate a light touch inspection regime for well 

managed and well maintained premises. 
 
27. LIVE MUSIC, DANCING, THEATRE, CIRCUS AND STREET ARTS 
 

Page 78



 27.1 The licensing authority recognises and will take proper account of the need to  
encourage and promote a broad range of live entertainment, including live 

music, dancing, theatre, circus and street arts, recognising the wider benefits 
for local communities.  The potential for limited disturbance in neighbourhoods 
will always be balanced with these wider benefits and the licensing authority 
will endeavour to encourage all venues to offer entertainment as far as 
possible.  In determining what conditions should be attached to licences as a 
matter of necessity for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the licensing 
authority will be aware of the need to avoid measures that deter live 
entertainment, especially where the indirect effect of conditions would be to 
impose costs of a disproportionate nature.  Live performance is central to the 
development of cultural diversity and vibrant, exciting communities, particularly 
traditional entertainment such as circus and street arts.  The licensing 
authority subscribes to the view expressed in the Guidance to the Act that the 
absence of cultural provision in any area can lead itself to a loss of community 
awareness and can expose young people to anti-social activities that damage 
local communities. 

 
27.2 The licensing authority will encourage the Council to seek premises licences 

for public spaces in the community in its own name.  This could include, for 
example, open spaces, town centre squares, community halls and similar 
public spaces.  If the Council had already obtained a premises licence for such 
spaces, performers and entertainers would not need to obtain a premises 
licence or give a temporary event notice themselves in order to perform in 
accordance with the provisions of that premises licence.  Instead they would 
require permission from the Council as the premises licence holder.  The 
licensing authority expects that any charges related to this permission will be 
reasonable and proportionate.  The licensing authority will also monitor the 
impact of licensing on regulated entertainment to ensure that only necessary, 
proportionate and reasonable licensing conditions impose restrictions on such 
events. Where there is evidence that licensing requirements deter such 
activities, the licensing authority will consider how to prevent it, and if 
necessary will change this policy. 

 
27.3 Where part of the Council seeks a premises licence from the licensing 

authority, the licensing committee and the licensing authority’s officers will 
consider the matter from an entirely neutral standpoint. 

 
 
 
28 PERSONAL LICENCES 
 
28.1 The licensing authority acknowledges the Secretary of State’s 

recommendation that where the police have issued an objection notice as a 
result of the applicant having an unspent conviction for a relevant or foreign 
offence, refusal of the application should be the norm unless there are, in the 
opinion of the licensing authority, exceptional and compelling circumstances 
which justify granting the application. 

 

Page 79



  
29. PROMOTION OF RACIAL EQUALITY 

 
29.1 The Race Relations Act 1976, as amended by the Race Relations 

(Amendment) Act 2000, places a legal obligation on Rotherham Metropolitan 
Borough Council to have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful 
discrimination; and to promote equality of opportunity and good relations 
between persons of different racial groups. 

 
29.2 The Council has developed a Race Equality Scheme.  The Race Equality 

Scheme makes clear how the Council will meet the Race Relations 
(Amendment) Act 2000.  If you require a copy please contact Luisa Fletcher, 
Corporate Equalities Unit, Chief Executive’s Office, Bailey House, Rawmarsh 
Road, Rotherham S60 1RU Telephone 01709 822871. 
 

30. ADMINISTRATION, EXERCISE AND DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS 
 
30.1 The licensing authority has established a Licensing Committee to administer 

the wide range of licensing decisions and functions which the Council will be 
involved in. 

 
30.2 The Licensing Committee has delegated certain decisions and functions and 

established a number of sub committees to deal with them.  This will provide 
an efficient and cost effective service for all parties involved in the licensing 
function.  The licensing authority will ensure that the members of the Licensing 
Committee are adequately trained to administer the new regime. 

 
30.3 The grant of non-contentious applications has been further delegated to 

officers. 
 
30.4 The table on the following page sets out the agreed delegation of decisions 

and functions to Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and Officers. 
 
30.5 Any such matters delegated in this way will be listed for comment at the next 

committee meeting.   
 
30.6 The agreed delegation of decisions and functions is without prejudice to the 

ability of officers to refer an application to a sub-committee, or a sub-
committee to full committee if considered appropriate in the particular 
circumstances. 

 
31. ADVICE 

 
31.1   Advice about whether or not activities require a licence may be obtained from 

the Senior Licensing Officer, RMBC, Licensing Section, Howard Building, 
College Lane, Rotherham, Telephone 01709 823163, Fax, 823154 or e mail 
trading.standards@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 80



 32. APPEALS 
 

32.1 The Licensing Act 2003 does provide for a right of appeal against decisions of 
the licensing authority (except against the licensing authority’s decision that 
representations made by an interested party are frivolous or vexatious) to the 
magistrates’ court. 

 
32.2 Other than in the case of personal licences, an appeal has to be made to the 

magistrates’ court for the petty sessions area (or any area) in which the 
premises concerned are situated. In the case of personal licences, the appeal 
must be made to the magistrates’ court for the petty sessions area in which 
the licensing authority (or any part of it) which made the decision is situated. 

 
32.3 An appeal has to be commenced by the giving of a notice of appeal to the 

justices chief executive for the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the person appealing to the magistrates’ court 
was notified by the licensing authority of the decision to be appealed against. 

 
 
33  Recommended delegation of functions 
 

Matter to be dealt with Full Committee Sub Committee Officers 
Application for personal 
Licence 
 

 If a police 
objection made 

If no police 
objection made 

Application for personal 
Licence with unspent  
Convictions 
 

 All cases  

Application for premises 
Licence/club premises 
Certificate 
 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application for provisional 
Statement 
 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application to vary premises 
Licence/club premises 
Certificate 
 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application to vary 
designated personal 
licence holder 

 If a police 
objection made 

All other cases 

Request to be removed 
as designated personal 
licence holder 
 
 

  All cases 

Application for transfer 
of premises licence 
 

 If a police 
objection made 

All other cases 

Page 81



 
Applications for Interim 
Authorities 
 

 If a police 
objection made 

All other cases 

Application to review 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate 
 

 All cases  

Decision on whether a 
complaint is irrelevant, 
frivolous, vexatious, etc. 
 

 Where matter 
referred by 
officer 

All other cases 

Decision to object when  
local authority is a  
consultee and not the 
lead authority 
 

 All cases  

 
Determination of a  
police representation to  
a temporary event notice 
 

 All cases  

 

Page 82



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f R

es
po

ns
es

 to
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

  R
ef

er
en

ce
 

R
es

po
nd

en
t 

C
om

m
en

ts
 

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

 00
1 

 N
ig

el
 J

on
es

,  
   

  
N

or
th

 E
as

t 
R

eg
io

na
l 

O
rg

an
is

er
, 

Eq
ui

ty
 

 

 1.
W

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 c

irc
us

 a
nd

 s
tre

et
 a

rts
 a

nd
 

w
ou

ld
 w

el
co

m
e 

a 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 to
 a

 
m

or
e 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
al

l-e
m

br
ac

in
g 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 t
he

 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

.  
At

ta
ch

ed
 2

 m
od

el
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

s.
 

  2.
C

on
ce

rn
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
no

tic
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

to
 

TE
N

s.
  

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
20

 s
ta

te
s 

a 
pr

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

28
 d

ay
s’

 
no

tic
e.

 
 3.

An
ne

x 
B 

– 
ba

ck
st

ag
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ch

ild
 p

er
fo

rm
er

s.
  

W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 s
im

ila
r f

or
 a

ll 
pe

rfo
rm

er
s.

 
       4.

 H
ap

py
 to

 s
ee

 s
af

et
y 

gu
id

an
ce

 r
ef

er
 to

 A
BT

T 
in

 A
nn

ex
 

D
 a

nd
 th

e 
lin

k 
to

 th
e 

IS
AN

 w
eb

si
te

. 
 5.

 W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 re
m

in
de

r t
o 

pu
b 

an
d 

ho
te

l m
an

ag
er

s,
 

lic
en

se
es

 
an

d 
ow

ne
rs

 
to

 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 

of
 

pe
rfo

rm
er

s 
(a

nd
 o

th
er

s)
 a

s 
in

 A
nn

ex
 E

 fo
r 

cl
ub

 o
w

ne
rs

 
an

d 
st

re
et

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
 p

ro
m

ot
er

s.
 

 

 1.
 

     2.
 

   3.
 

        4.
 

  5.
 

    

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Am
en

de
d 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 t
he

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 t

w
o 

m
od

el
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 

at
 

27
.1

 
an

d 
27

.2
, i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
Se

ct
io

n 
18

2 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 A
dd

 a
m

en
dm

en
t 

at
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
1.

2 
  Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
W

ill 
ad

d 
an

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
nd

iti
on

 t
o 

po
ol

 
‘D

’. 
“T

he
 b

ac
ks

ta
ge

 f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

la
rg

e 
en

ou
gh

 t
o 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
sa

fe
ly

 t
he

 n
o.

 
of

 a
du

lts
 t

ak
in

g 
pa

rt 
in

 a
ny

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

” 
– 

Pr
om

ot
es

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
af

et
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

e.
 

 N
ot

ed
. 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Am
en

d 
pa

ra
-

gr
ap

h 
10

.2
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

is
.  

Pr
om

ot
es

 
pu

bl
ic

 
sa

fe
ty

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e.

 
 

Page 83



6.
Sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
re

fe
rri

ng
 t

o 
C

ou
nc

il 
lic

en
si

ng
 

pu
bl

ic
 

sp
ac

es
 

in
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fo
r 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t. 
 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
 d

ra
ft 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h.
 

6.
 

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
at

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

27
.2

, 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 
w

ith
 

Se
ct

io
n 

18
2 

G
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 
 00

2 
                         

 Lu
m

in
ar

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Li

m
ite

d 
                        

 1.
Ea

ch
 v

en
ue

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 D

is
pe

rs
al

 P
ol

ic
y.

 
          2.

 L
um

in
ar

 s
up

po
rts

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f a
 m

an
da

to
ry

 c
on

di
tio

n 
on

 t
he

 p
re

m
is

es
 l

ic
en

ce
 s

et
tin

g 
a 

m
in

im
um

 p
ric

e 
fo

r 
al

co
ho

l d
rin

ks
. 

     3.
 L

um
in

ar
 b

el
ie

ve
s 

th
at

 a
 c

ap
ac

ity
 fi

gu
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

ap
pe

ar
 

as
 a

 m
an

da
to

ry
 c

on
di

tio
n 

on
 a

ll 
pr

em
is

es
 l

ic
en

ce
s 

w
he

re
 a

lc
oh

ol
 i

s 
be

in
g 

so
ld

 f
or

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
on

 t
he

 
pr

em
is

es
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

25
%

 o
f 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
fo

r s
ea

tin
g.

 
  

 1.
 

          2.
 

       3.
 

      

 C
an

no
t 

in
tro

du
ce

 
a 

st
an

da
rd

 
co

nd
iti

on
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
ha

ve
 

ad
de

d 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 d

is
pe

rs
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

in
 m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 

m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
an

d 
co

ul
d 

be
 

im
po

se
d 

as
 a

 c
on

di
tio

n 
on

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
ba

si
s 

in
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 
 Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
ve

 
co

nc
er

ns
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
la

w
fu

ln
es

s 
of

 
m

in
im

um
 

pr
ic

es
. 

 
Fu

rth
er

, 
ca

nn
ot

 
in

tro
du

ce
 

a 
st

an
da

rd
 

co
nd

iti
on

. 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 C

an
no

t 
in

tro
du

ce
 

a 
st

an
da

rd
 

co
nd

iti
on

. 
Th

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

st
at

es
 t

ha
t 

“s
af

e 
ca

pa
ci

tie
s”

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 b
e 

im
po

se
d 

w
he

re
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
sa

fe
ty

 o
r 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 

Page 84



                           00
3 

    

                           M
us

ic
ia

ns
’ U

ni
on

 
    

       4.
 

Lu
m

in
ar

 
su

pp
or

ts
 

th
e 

vi
ew

 
th

at
 

co
un

ci
ls

 
sh

ou
ld

 
co

ns
id

er
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

on
 c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
ef

fe
ct

. 
   5.

 D
an

ce
 fl

oo
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
nd

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
s 

a 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Sc

he
du

le
.  

C
er

ta
in

 
pr

em
is

es
 m

ay
 c

on
si

de
r 

of
fe

rin
g 

da
nc

in
g 

as
 a

n 
“e

as
y 

ad
di

tio
n”

.  
Th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

. 
          C

on
ce

rn
ed

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
m

en
tio

n 
of

 li
ve

 m
us

ic
. 

 T
ak

e 
th

is
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 a
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
. 

  

       4.
 

     5.
 

                  

di
so

rd
er

 
on

 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

pr
em

is
es

”. 
 A

nn
ex

 “C
” o

f t
he

 
po

lic
y 

st
at

es
 th

at
 a

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
lim

it 
ca

n 
be

 i
nt

ro
du

ce
d 

to
 

pr
ev

en
t 

ov
er

cr
ow

di
ng

. 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 t

ha
t 

an
y 

ar
ea

 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
re

qu
ire

s 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l 

po
lic

y 
at

 
th

is
 

tim
e.

 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

no
 p

ow
er

 t
o 

re
qu

es
t 

a 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ot

he
r 

th
an

 t
he

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Sc
he

du
le

. 
 

Th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

us
t l

oo
k 

at
 e

ve
ry

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

on
 i

ts
 

ow
n 

m
er

its
. 

 
U

nl
es

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
ar

e 
m

ad
e,

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 
to

 
gr

an
t 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 
po

lic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

.  
Pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 2
7.

1 
an

d 
27

.2
 

ha
ve

 
no

w
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

is
 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
18

2 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

 

Page 85



 00
4 

an
d 

00
7 

                             

 N
ic

k 
Bi

sh
 (

AL
M

R
) 

an
d 

Th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 

Li
ce

ns
ed

 
M

ul
tip

le
 

R
et

ai
le

rs
 

                          

 1.
 C

on
ce

rn
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t p
ol

ic
y 

to
 th

e 
is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
ex

pe
ct

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r a

ll 
ty

pe
s 

or
 s

iz
e 

of
 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 D

oc
um

en
t 

m
us

t 
st

re
ss

 t
ha

t 
it 

is
 f

or
 t

he
 

ap
pl

ic
an

t 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 a

nd
 h

ow
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 in

 th
ei

r o
pe

ra
tin

g 
st

at
em

en
t. 

 2.
 P

re
am

bl
e 

– 
Be

lie
ve

 it
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
so

m
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 t

he
 s

ca
le

 a
nd

 s
co

pe
 o

f 
th

e 
lic

en
se

d 
re

ta
il 

tra
de

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 p
ol

ic
y.

   
   3.

 W
ou

ld
 l

ik
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 P
ro

ce
ss

 t
o 

be
 e

xp
an

de
d 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

so
m

e 
of

 
th

e 
ke

y 
el

em
en

ts
 

st
at

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 G
ui

da
nc

e.
  

Th
is

 w
ill 

gi
ve

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 a

nd
 

in
te

re
st

ed
 

pa
rti

es
 

a 
be

tte
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
in

g 
po

w
er

s.
 

       4.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
5.

1 
– 

C
on

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
lis

t 
of

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

w
ith

 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
th

e 
fa

ct
 

th
at

 
th

es
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

re
 th

e 
on

ly
 m

at
te

rs
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
at

 a
ny

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 

to
 b

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 m

us
t 

be
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

 1.
 

      2.
 

     3.
 

            4.
 

    

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

D
iff

er
en

t 
pr

em
is

es
 

w
ill 

re
qu

ire
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

.  
Am

en
de

d 
po

lic
y 

at
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 7

, 8
, 1

3 
an

d 
14

 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 c

le
ar

. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

th
e 

fa
ct

 
th

at
 

it 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 
m

or
e 

he
lp

fu
l. 

 
Am

en
de

d 
po

lic
y 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y 

at
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
 w

hi
ch

 d
ea

ls
 

w
ith

 s
co

pe
 o

f p
ol

ic
y.

 
 Al

th
ou

gh
 

th
e 

el
em

en
ts

 
ap

pe
ar

 
el

se
w

he
re

 
in

 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

it 
is

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
th

at
 i

t 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l i

f 
so

m
e 

of
 

th
e 

el
em

en
ts

 
ap

pe
ar

ed
 

in
 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n.

  
So

m
e 

of
 

th
e 

el
em

en
ts

 
ap

pe
ar

 
at

 
se

ct
io

n 
6 

(“C
on

di
tio

ns
”) 

in
 

an
y 

ev
en

t a
nd

 r
em

ai
n 

th
er

e 
as

 
th

is
 

is
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

se
ct

io
n.

  
 A

m
en

de
d 

po
lic

y 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

 in
 p

ar
t. 

 A
m

en
de

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

5.
1 

to
 

re
fe

r 
to

 
lic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
s 

on
ly

 
m

at
te

rs
 

to
 

be
 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 

ac
co

un
t. 

 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

6.
2 

Page 86



                                

                                

lic
en

si
ng

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

     5.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 6
.2

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 t
o 

th
e 

im
po

si
tio

n 
of

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

nl
y 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t 

of
 r

el
ev

an
t 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ca
nn

ot
 

im
po

se
 t

he
m

 f
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

ur
po

se
. 

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 6

.4
 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
cl

ud
e 

th
at

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 m

us
t 

be
 a

bs
ol

ut
el

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 b
e 

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

. 
           6.

 T
he

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 A

ct
 a

nd
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

gi
ve

 t
he

 l
ic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 n
o 

ro
le

 t
o 

m
on

ito
r 

st
af

f 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
on

ly
 

as
pe

ct
 

of
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

th
at

 
th

ey
 

ca
n 

le
gi

tim
at

el
y 

re
qu

ire
 

an
 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
 

to
 

co
ve

r 
is

 
th

e 
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
f a

 p
er

so
na

l l
ic

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 p

re
m

is
es

. 
 W

e 
no

te
 t

he
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 t

ou
gh

en
ed

 g
la

ss
 o

r 
pl

as
tic

 g
la

ss
es

.  
Im

po
si

tio
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 m

ay
 b

e 

      5.
 

                 6.
 

       

al
re

ad
y 

st
at

es
 

th
at

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

im
po

se
d 

m
us

t b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
so

 
no

 
fu

rth
er

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 m
ad

e.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
in

 
pa

rt.
  

M
an

da
to

ry
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

w
ith

 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
he

du
le

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
po

se
d 

in
 t

he
 a

bs
en

ce
 o

f 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

. 
 H

ow
ev

er
, 

po
lic

y 
am

en
de

d 
at

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

6.
 T

o 
m

ak
e 

th
is

 
cl

ea
r. 

 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

6.
2 

al
re

ad
y 

st
at

es
 

th
at

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

w
ill 

on
ly

 
be

 
im

po
se

d 
w

he
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fo
r 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 
on

e 
or

 
m

or
e 

of
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, p

ol
ic

y 
am

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 p

ro
po

rti
on

al
ity

.  
 

 St
af

f 
tra

in
in

g 
m

ay
 

be
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

 
or

de
r 

to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
an

d 
in

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

m
ay

 t
he

re
fo

re
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

Im
po

si
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 c
on

di
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

on
 a

 c
as

e 

Page 87



                                

                                

di
sp

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

in
 s

om
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.
  

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

ur
ge

 th
at

 th
is

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

on
 a

 c
as

e 
by

 c
as

e 
ba

si
s.

 
 7.

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
– 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 d

an
ge

r 
of

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

gi
m

es
 h

er
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

, i
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
, c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

te
st

in
g.

  C
on

ce
rn

ed
 

th
at

 
th

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

sa
fe

 
ca

pa
ci

tie
s 

im
pl

ie
s 

th
at

 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

lim
its

 w
ill 

be
 a

pp
lie

d 
ro

ut
in

el
y,

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 
on

 a
 c

as
e 

by
 c

as
e 

ba
si

s.
 

     8.
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
– 

Th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
fo

r 
di

sa
bl

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n.
  

It 
co

ul
d 

be
 

re
w

or
de

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
he

 l
ic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
sa

fe
ty

. 
 9.

 N
ot

ed
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
of

 s
tri

ct
er

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 i

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ar

ea
s,

 b
ut

 w
ou

ld
 a

ga
in

 r
em

in
d 

it 
th

at
 i

t 
is

 
on

ly
 a

bl
e 

to
 d

o 
so

 w
he

re
 i

ts
 d

is
cr

et
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 

en
ga

ge
d 

by
 m

ea
ns

 o
f a

 re
le

va
nt

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
  

In
 a

ll 
ot

he
r 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
it 

is
 o

bl
ig

ed
 t

o 
gr

an
t 

th
e 

ho
ur

s 
so

ug
ht

. 
 10

. T
he

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

n 
is

 n
ot

 a
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 fo
r 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 g
en

er
al

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 p

re
m

is
es

.  
C

ar
e 

sh
ou

ld
 t

he
re

fo
re

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 w

or
di

ng
 o

f 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

13
.3

 w
hi

ch
 re

fe
rs

 to
 s

uc
h 

m
at

te
rs

. 
 

   7.
 

          8.
 

     9.
 

      10
 

    

by
 c

as
e 

ba
si

s.
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 D

an
ge

r 
of

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

no
te

d 
an

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

8.
9 

am
en

de
d.

  O
cc

up
an

cy
 li

m
its

 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

ro
ut

in
el

y.
 

W
e 

ca
n 

on
ly

 
im

po
se

 
a 

co
nd

iti
on

 w
he

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
(s

ee
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
6.

2)
.  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

Fu
rth

er
 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f 
D

D
A 

no
w

 i
n 

fo
rc

e.
 

D
el

et
ed

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

11
.1

 a
nd

 n
ot

ed
. 

  N
ot

ed
.  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 p
ol

ic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

     D
ea

lt 
w

ith
 

at
 

12
.1

.  
R

em
ov

ed
 “

ur
in

at
in

g 
in

 t
he

 
st

re
et

”. 
 L

is
t 

at
 1

3.
4 

no
w

 
ce

nt
re

s 
on

 
m

at
te

rs
 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

Page 88



                                

                                

  11
. P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
– 

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 
“g

am
bl

in
g”

 in
 t

he
 li

st
 o

f 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 r
el

at
es

 
to

 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l 
ga

m
bl

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 

an
d 

no
t 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

rs
 o

f A
W

P 
m

ac
hi

ne
s 

in
 p

ub
s.

 
    12

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 r

em
in

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

at
 “

no
 a

tte
m

pt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 u
se

 a
 l

ic
en

si
ng

 c
on

di
tio

n 
to

 i
m

po
se

 a
 

sm
ok

in
g 

ba
n”

. 
   13

. T
EN

s 
– 

W
ou

ld
 r

em
in

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

at
 1

0 
w

or
ki

ng
 

da
ys

 is
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

m
in

im
um

 n
ot

ic
e 

an
d 

th
at

 a
 lo

ng
er

 
no

tic
e 

pe
rio

d 
m

ay
 

no
t 

be
 

in
si

st
ed

 
up

on
. 

 
W

ou
ld

 
w

el
co

m
e 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

as
 t

o 
w

he
th

er
 t

he
 lo

ng
er

 p
er

io
d 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

or
 c

al
en

da
r d

ay
s.

 
    14

. (
a)

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

of
 F

un
ct

io
ns

 –
 r

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 t

he
 

ta
bl

e 
is

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
‘p

ol
ic

e’
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 i
n 

re
sp

ec
t 

of
 

pe
rs

on
al

 
lic

en
ce

s 
an

d 
‘re

le
va

nt
’ 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 

fo
r 

al
l 

ot
he

r 
ca

se
s.

 
W

e 
no

te
 

th
at

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

is
 m

ad
e 

fo
r 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

, 
fri

vo
lo

us
 o

r 
ve

xa
tio

us
 a

nd
 s

ug
ge

st
 t

ha
t 

th
is

 b
e 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 to
 re

fe
r a

ls
o 

to
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

, w
ith

 

  11
 

       12
 

     13
 

        14
 

      

pr
em

is
es

. 
 W

e 
do

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
a 

“s
tro

ng
” 

el
em

en
t 

of
 

ga
m

bl
in

g.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
w

e 
w

ill 
ad

d 
“b

ut
 

no
t 

sm
al

l 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
ca

sh
 

pr
iz

e 
m

ac
hi

ne
s”

 a
t 1

4.
11

 a
s 

pe
r 

th
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

18
2 

G
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 N
ot

ed
.  

Th
e 

po
lic

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

po
lic

y 
to

 im
po

se
 a

 s
m

ok
in

g 
ba

n.
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 t

o 
po

lic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

.  
To

 m
ak

e 
it 

cl
ea

r 
th

at
 l

on
ge

r 
no

tic
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

am
en

de
d 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 

21
.1

 
an

d 
21

.2
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 
al

so
 

no
w

 
re

fe
rre

d 
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 

da
ys

 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y.

 
 (a

) 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Am

en
de

d 
ta

bl
e.

 
(b

) 
N

ot
ed

. 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
em

be
rs

 
w

ill 
be

 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 t
o 

re
fra

in
 f

ro
m

 
he

ar
in

g 
ca

se
s 

in
 t

he
ir 

ow
n 

W
ar

d 
w

he
re

 t
he

y 
ha

ve
 a

n 

Page 89



                                

                                

de
ci

si
on

 a
ga

in
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
by

 o
ffi

ce
rs

.  
(b

) 
It 

m
ay

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 c
on

fli
ct

s 
of

 i
nt

er
es

t 
eg

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

em
be

rs
 f

ro
m

 
he

ar
in

g 
ca

se
s 

in
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

w
ar

d 
or

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
di

re
ct

 o
r i

nd
ire

ct
 in

te
re

st
.  

(c
) A

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
tra

in
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 fu
ll 

an
d 

su
b-

co
m

m
itt

ee
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 
w

el
co

m
e.

  
     15

. M
an

y 
lic

en
se

es
 w

ill 
re

ly
 s

ol
el

y 
on

 t
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

to
 

m
ak

e 
th

ei
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, i
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

 a
sp

ec
ts

.  
D

oc
um

en
t m

ak
es

 n
o 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
w

ill 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
fo

r 
pe

rs
on

al
 

lic
en

ce
s,

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 t
he

 
tra

ns
iti

on
al

 re
gi

m
e 

an
d 

ga
m

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 p
er

m
its

. 
             

            15
 

                   

in
te

re
st

, 
bu

t 
ul

tim
at

el
y 

th
e 

m
at

te
r 

is
 f

or
 t

he
 i

nd
iv

id
ua

l 
M

em
be

rs
 

co
nc

er
ne

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 t
o 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 (
c)

 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
, 

w
e 

w
ill 

am
en

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

30
.2

 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
“T

he
 l

ic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

lic
en

si
ng

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 
ar

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 
tra

in
ed

 
to

 
ad

m
in

is
te

r t
he

 n
ew

 re
gi

m
e”

. 
 N

ot
ed

.  
A 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
fo

r 
pe

rs
on

al
 li

ce
nc

es
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ad
de

d 
to

 
th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
in

te
nd

s 
to

 
pu

bl
is

h 
a 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
do

cu
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 in

te
nd

ed
 

w
ill 

gi
ve

 
gu

id
an

ce
 

on
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

ct
. I

t i
s 

fe
lt 

th
at

 
gu

id
an

ce
 

on
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

ct
 a

nd
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 f
or

 a
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

do
cu

m
en

t 
as

 o
pp

os
ed

 t
o 

a 
St

at
em

en
t o

f P
ol

ic
y.

  
AW

Ps
 

ar
e 

no
t 

de
al

t 
w

ith
 

in
 

th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Ac

t 2
00

3.
 

   

Page 90



 00
5 

 St
ev

e 
Ea

rn
sh

aw
 

1.
 R

eg
ar

d 
to

 p
ro

of
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
. 

1.
 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
th

at
 

th
is

 
is

 
un

w
or

ka
bl

e 
e.

g.
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 
de

liv
er

y.
 

Th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
re

co
rd

ed
 

de
liv

er
y 

at
 

21
.4

 
ha

s 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

. 
 

 00
6 

 
                        

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
fo

r R
ea

l 
Al

e 
 

                       

 1.
 S

ug
ge

st
ed

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 f
ac

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ill 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

ur
 l

ic
en

si
ng

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 t
ak

en
 i

nt
o 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
 

 2.
 S

et
s 

ou
t h

ow
 it

 is
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

de
si

gn
, c

ha
ra

ct
er

 
an

d 
la

y 
ou

t 
of

 l
ic

en
se

d 
pr

em
is

es
 w

ill 
in

flu
en

ce
 h

ow
 

ea
si

ly
 a

 p
re

m
is

e 
is

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
fo

ur
 l

ic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
       3.

 M
ak

es
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 d

rin
ks

 
pr

om
ot

io
ns

. 
    4.

 A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 –

 M
ak

es
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

. 
  

 1.
 

   2.
 

          3.
 

     4.
 

   

 N
ot

ed
. 

Ea
ch

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 l

ic
en

ce
 o

r 
cl

ub
 

pr
em

is
es

 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

(o
th

er
 

th
an

 
fo

r 
co

nv
er

si
on

) 
m

us
t 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
pl

an
 

of
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

, 
th

er
eb

y 
al

lo
w

in
g 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 
de

si
gn

, 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

la
yo

ut
 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
on

 
th

e 
sa

m
e,

 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

if 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
po

lic
y.

 
 D

oe
s 

no
t 

su
gg

es
t 

an
y 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
po

lic
y,

 
m

er
el

y 
m

ak
es

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
ed

.  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 D
oe

s 
no

t 
su

gg
es

t 
an

y 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

po
lic

y,
 

m
er

el
y 

m
ak

es
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

ed
.  

Page 91



                                

                                

  5.
 C

om
m

en
te

d 
th

at
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 
dr

af
t l

ic
en

si
ng

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 lo

ca
l 

fo
ra

. 
   6.

 M
ak

es
 tw

o 
co

m
m

en
ts

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 h
ou

rs
. 

     7.
 S

ta
te

s 
th

at
 

po
lic

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
 

th
e 

ra
pi

d 
tu

rn
ov

er
 o

f l
ic

en
se

es
. 

                

  5.
 

     6.
 

     7.
 

                 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
 D

oe
s 

no
t 

su
gg

es
t 

an
y 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
po

lic
y,

 
m

er
el

y 
m

ak
es

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
ed

.  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 D
oe

s 
no

t 
su

gg
es

t 
an

y 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

po
lic

y,
 

m
er

el
y 

m
ak

es
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

ed
.  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
 M

an
y 

pr
em

is
es

 
lic

en
ce

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
he

ld
 in

 th
e 

na
m

e 
of

 
a 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
r 

ch
ar

ity
 e

tc
 a

s 
op

po
se

d 
to

 
an

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
an

d 
in

 
th

os
e 

ca
se

s 
th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 

ra
pi

d 
tu

rn
ov

er
 

is
 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 

ar
is

e.
 

 
Th

e 
pe

rs
on

 o
r 

bo
dy

 w
ho

 h
ol

ds
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

 
lic

en
ce

 
m

ay
 

be
 d

iff
er

en
t 

to
 t

he
 d

ay
 t

o 
da

y 
m

an
ag

er
 

of
 

th
e 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 

Po
or

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

ill 
no

t 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
 le

ad
 to

 
a 

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
de

r. 
In

 a
ny

 e
ve

nt
 

th
e 

Ac
t 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r 

of
 

pr
em

is
es

 

Page 92



                                

                                

           8.
 S

ta
te

s 
th

at
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 h

av
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 a
ny

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 o
r 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l 

ap
pr

ov
al

 t
ha

t 
m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

, 
be

fo
re

 a
ny

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
ill 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d.
 

       9.
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 S
at

ur
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 

no
th

in
g 

in
 a

 p
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 s

ee
k 

to
 im

po
se

 a
 li

m
it 

on
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f l

ic
en

se
d 

pr
em

is
es

. 
   10

.  P
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 T
EN

s 
to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 2
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
ev

en
t. 

  

           8.
 

          9.
 

     10
 

   

lic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

Po
lic

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 o
n 

su
ch

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
lim

it 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 f

or
 t

ra
ns

fe
rs

 o
f 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
es

 t
ha

t 
m

ay
 

be
 m

ad
e.

  
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

va
rio

us
 r

ea
so

ns
 f

or
 "

a 
hi

gh
 

tu
rn

ov
er

 o
f 

lic
en

ce
es

". 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 P

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
ve

 
no

 
po

w
er

 
to

 
re

fu
se

 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 

an
y 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
op

er
ly

 
m

ad
e 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ac

t a
nd

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
. 

U
nl

es
s 

re
le

va
nt

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 a
re

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
m

us
t 

be
 g

ra
nt

ed
. 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 t

o 
po

lic
y.

 
 St

at
em

en
ts

 n
ot

ed
. 

N
ot

hi
ng

 
in

 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

se
ek

s 
to

 
im

po
se

 
a 

lim
it 

on
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

lic
en

se
d 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 Ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
at

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

21
. 

  

Page 93



00
8 

                      00
9 

        

Li
ve

 M
us

ic
 F

or
um

 
                      Br

ia
n 

M
es

si
de

r, 
Ac

ce
ss

 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
R

M
BC

 
      

1.
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 r
ef

or
m

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

a 
un

iq
ue

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 f
or

 
yo

ur
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
ta

nc
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

of
 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 

an
d 

ho
pe

 
th

is
 

w
ill 

be
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
  2.

 L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ca

n 
us

e 
ne

w
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 r

an
ge

 o
f c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f l
iv

e 
m

us
ic

, i
n 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
 3.

 W
ou

ld
 

as
k 

th
at

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

co
ns

id
er

 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 li

ve
 m

us
ic

 w
ith

in
 

th
ei

r a
re

as
. 

 4.
 T

he
 F

or
um

 is
 v

er
y 

ke
en

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 a

do
pt

 a
s 

m
an

y 
of

 t
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
S.

 1
82

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 li
ve

 m
us

ic
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
. 

 5.
 A

tta
ch

ed
 a

 u
se

fu
l e

xa
m

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 s
tri

ke
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 b
al

an
ce

. 
  1.

 C
an

 t
he

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

tta
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

lic
en

ce
 o

r 
de

ta
ils

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
st

ep
s 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
eg

re
ss

 o
f 

di
sa

bl
ed

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

? 
     

1.
 

     2.
 

   3.
 

   4.
 

    5.
 

   1.
 

        

Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 N

ow
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 
in

 2
7.

1 
an

d 
27

.2
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
a 

si
m

ila
r 

co
m

m
en

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

In
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

18
2 

G
ui

da
nc

e.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 N

ow
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 
in

 2
7.

1 
an

d 
27

.2
 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

.  
N

ow
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
is

 
in

 
27

.1
 

an
d 

27
.2

. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Am

en
de

d 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

is
 a

t 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 
27

.1
 a

nd
 2

7.
2.

 
  Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Am

en
de

d 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

os
t o

f t
hi

s.
 

  N
ot

ed
. 

 
Su

ch
 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 

m
ay

 
be

 
im

po
se

d 
w

he
re

 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

an
d 

w
he

re
 

ex
is

tin
g 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ov

id
e.

 
  

Page 94



                                

                                

2.
 “A

cc
es

s 
to

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

- 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

eq
ua

lit
y 

in
 

lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t”.
  I

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l t
o 

lic
en

ce
 h

ol
de

rs
 fo

r 
th

is
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

lic
en

si
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 3.

 P
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ef
er

 t
o 

‘d
is

ab
le

d 
pe

op
le

’ r
at

he
r 

th
an

 t
o 

‘p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s’

.  
 

  4.
 1

1.
1 

an
d 

11
.2

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 e

m
ph

as
is

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 p

os
iti

ve
 s

te
ps

 w
ill 

be
 t

ak
en

 
to

 m
ak

e 
pr

em
is

es
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

at
 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 a

n 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

w
ay

. 
 I

t 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

he
lp

fu
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 t

he
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

R
ig

ht
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 t
he

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 a

nd
 t

o 
su

m
m

ar
is

e 
lic

en
ce

 h
ol

de
rs

’ d
ut

ie
s 

as
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
un

de
r t

he
 D

D
A.

 
  5.

 1
2.

2 
Th

e 
‘p

ub
lic

 c
on

ve
ni

en
ce

s 
op

en
 la

te
 a

t 
ni

gh
t’ 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
ile

t a
t e

ac
h 

si
te

. 
   6.

 A
nn

ex
 ‘C

’ –
 It

 is
 q

ue
st

io
na

bl
e 

w
he

th
er

 a
 H

VV
D

 w
ith

 n
o 

se
at

in
g 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

yi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

D
D

A,
 c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 

am
bu

la
nt

 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

cu
st

om
er

s.
 

 
Th

at
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 s

pe
ci

fy
in

g 
an

y 
ra

tio
 o

f 
ta

bl
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

irs
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 
 7.

 A
nn

ex
 ‘D

’ –
 T

he
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 p
ar

t o
f B

S 
55

99
 r

e 
m

ea
ns

 
of

 e
sc

ap
e 

fo
r d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 is

 B
S5

58
8-

8:
19

99
. 

2.
 

    3.
 

   4.
 

         5.
 

    6.
 

     7.
 

 

C
ov

er
ed

 
by

 
D

D
A.

 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

   Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
  

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

1 
am

en
de

d 
to

 
re

fe
r 

to
 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 11

.1
 

is
 

no
w

 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 
D

D
A 

an
d 

is
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
a 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 
re

m
ov

ed
. 

 A
t 

11
.1

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
ad

de
d 

th
at

 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 t

o 
se

ek
 t

he
ir 

ow
n 

ad
vi

ce
 

on
 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
by

 
co

nt
ac

tin
g 

th
e 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
R

ig
ht

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 Th
is

 
is

 
no

t 
in

 
ou

r 
re

m
it.

 
H

ow
ev

er
 t

he
 c

om
m

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
. 

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 t

o 
po

lic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

 N
ot

ed
 b

ut
 n

o 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
po

lic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

    N
ot

ed
 b

ut
 n

o 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
po

lic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

Page 95



          00
10

 
              00

11
 

      

          M
ic

k 
M

os
s,

 
C

AM
R

A 
(R

ot
he

rh
am

) 
            R

an
k 

G
ro

up
 

G
am

in
g 

D
iv

is
io

n 
     

 8.
 It

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l 
to

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
‘P

er
so

na
l 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Eg

re
ss

 P
la

ns
’ 

by
 t

he
 N

or
th

er
n 

O
ffi

ce
r G

ro
up

. 
 9.

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 

re
 

es
ca

pe
 

ro
ut

es
 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 

re
fe

r 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 t
o 

th
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

ke
ep

 r
ef

ug
es

 u
no

bs
tru

ct
ed

 
w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
. 

  1.
 R

ep
ea

ts
 a

ll 
co

m
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
by

 C
AM

R
A 

(0
06

). 
 2.

 R
ec

om
m

en
ds

 t
ha

t 
C

AM
R

A 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
bo

dy
. 

           A 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ap

pe
ar

 to
 h

av
e 

as
su

m
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Ac

t 2
00

3 
w

ill 
no

t h
av

e 
re

le
va

nc
e 

to
 b

in
go

 h
al

ls
.  

I a
m

 a
nx

io
us

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 

th
e 

du
al

 
re

gi
m

e 
w

hi
ch

 
w

ill 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
th

at
 

th
e 

fo
rm

ul
at

io
n 

of
 p

ol
ic

y 
in

 t
hi

s 
co

nt
ex

t, 
do

es
 n

ot
 c

re
at

e 
di

sc
re

pa
nc

ie
s 

or
 le

ad
 to

 th
e 

“o
ve

rla
p”

 o
f f

un
ct

io
ns

.  
I n

ot
e 

th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t t
o 

bi
ng

o 
ha

lls
. 

 8.
 

   9.
 

    1.
 

 2.
 

                   

 PE
EP

S 
– 

ad
de

d 
un

de
r 

An
ne

x 
D

. F
ur

th
er

s 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y 
 N

ot
ed

. 
 N

o 
am

en
dm

en
t 

to
 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
   Se

e 
00

6 
ab

ov
e.

 
 R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 b

od
ie

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
bo

di
es

 t
o 

w
ho

m
 n

ot
ic

e 
of

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 m

us
t 

be
 s

en
t. 

Th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

bo
di

es
 a

re
 

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 t

he
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 A
ct

 
20

03
 

an
d 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 h

as
 n

o 
po

w
er

 t
o 

ad
d 

to
 

th
em

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, 

C
AM

R
A 

ha
s 

ob
vi

ou
sl

y 
be

en
 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 t
he

 l
ic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 d

ra
ft 

po
lic

y.
 

  Th
is

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
is

 
aw

ar
e 

of
 t

he
 r

el
ev

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Ac

t 
20

03
 t

o 
bi

ng
o 

ha
lls

, a
nd

 h
av

e 
ad

de
d 

su
ffi

ci
en

t n
ew

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
s 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
is

, 
an

d 
th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 

ra
is

ed
, 

at
 

19
.1

 

Page 96



    00
12

 
                    00

13
 

      

    Jo
hn

 L
ew

is
, 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f 

C
om

m
er

ce
 

                 BC
U

 C
om

m
an

d 
Te

am
, S

YP
 

     

    1.
 W

e 
st

ro
ng

ly
 

ad
vi

se
 

th
at

 
Pu

b 
W

at
ch

 
is

 
m

ad
e 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

an
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fe
es

 r
ai

se
d 

us
ed

 t
o 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
se

lf-
he

lp
 n

et
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
lic

en
se

es
. 

       2.
 O

n 
in

te
gr

at
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 E
D

S/
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n.
 

 3.
 O

n 
di

so
rd

er
ly

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

sh
ou

ld
 

th
er

e 
no

t 
be

 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 A
SB

O
’s

: A
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 O
rd

er
s.

 
     1.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 7

.3
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
W

eb
 A

dd
re

ss
 o

f 
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 P
ol

ic
e 

w
he

re
 a

 li
nk

 w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 d

ire
ct

 
a 

lic
en

se
e 

to
 a

 w
eb

 p
ag

e 
ba

se
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

t 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

ad
vi

ce
. 

 (
Th

is
 a

dv
ic

e 
is

 
be

in
g 

w
rit

te
n 

at
 t

hi
s 

tim
e 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

by
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

). 
 

    1.
 

          2.
 

  3.
 

      1.
 

      

an
d 

19
.2

 h
ea

de
d 

“c
as

in
os

 
an

d 
bi

ng
o 

cl
ub

s”
. 

  C
an

no
t 

im
po

se
 a

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
co

nd
iti

on
 

m
ak

in
g 

Pu
b 

W
at

ch
 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y.

  
H

ow
ev

er
, 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
7.

8 
do

es
 

st
ro

ng
ly

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

 
 

M
in

or
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 

to
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
7.

8 
m

ad
e 

to
 

st
ro

ng
ly

 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Ad
de

d 
“R

eg
en

er
at

io
n”

. 
 Th

is
 

is
 

im
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

in
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
12

.2
 (w

he
re

 s
uc

h 
or

de
rs

 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

). 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 

po
lic

y.
 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Ad
de

d 
w

eb
 

ad
dr

es
s 

at
 

7.
3 

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

yo
rk

s.
po

lic
e.

uk
 

w
he

re
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

cr
im

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

 
Fu

rth
er

s 
cr

im
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
e.

 

Page 97



                                

                                

 2.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 7
.7

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

w
eb

 a
dd

re
ss

 f
or

 t
he

 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

In
du

st
rie

s 
Au

th
or

ity
. 

  3.
 7

.8
 P

ub
 a

nd
 C

lu
b 

W
at

ch
 S

ch
em

es
 –

 L
ic

en
se

es
 a

re
 to

 
be

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

m
em

be
r. 

 C
ou

ld
 t

he
 w

or
d 

ST
R

O
N

G
LY

 b
e 

in
se

rte
d.

 
     4.

 A
nn

ex
 B

 &
 C

 –
 P

ro
of

 o
f A

ge
 C

ar
ds

 –
 T

hi
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 S

tu
de

nt
 C

ar
ds

 a
re

 a
n 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 

fo
rm

 o
f i

de
nt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r p

ro
of

 o
f a

ge
.  

Th
e 

Po
lic

e 
w

ou
ld

 
as

k 
th

at
 t

hi
s 

lis
t 

be
 l

im
ite

d 
to

: 
pa

ss
po

rt,
 p

ho
to

ca
rd

 
dr

iv
in

g 
lic

en
ce

, P
or

tm
an

 G
ro

up
 ‘P

as
s 

18
’ p

ro
of

 o
f a

ge
 

ca
rd

 a
nd

 S
af

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 ‘
O

ut
 o

f 
th

e 
Bl

ue
’ c

iti
ze

ns
’ c

ar
d.

 
    5.

 A
nn

ex
 C

 –
 C

C
TV

 –
 C

an
 th

e 
w

eb
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

f t
he

 S
ou

th
 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 P
ol

ic
e 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 h

er
e 

as
 th

e 
lin

k 
m

en
tio

ns
 

at
 7

.3
 a

bo
ve

 w
ill 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
C

C
TV

 it
s 

ro
le

 
in

 C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

an
y 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

un
de

r e
xi

st
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n.
 

   

 2.
 

   3.
 

       4.
 

          5.
 

       

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Ad
de

d 
w

eb
 

ad
dr

es
s 

at
 

7.
7 

w
w

w
.th

e-
si

a.
or

g.
uk

. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

au
th

or
ity

 s
up

po
rts

 a
im

s 
of

 
Pu

b 
W

at
ch

 a
nd

 is
 t

he
re

fo
re

 
ha

pp
y 

to
 

st
ro

ng
ly

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

ou
t m

ak
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
co

m
pu

ls
or

y.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

fo
r 

fo
rg

er
y 

of
 

st
ud

en
t 

ca
rd

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

. 
Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
w

ill 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 t

he
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 l
is

t 
w

ill 
be

 t
he

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
ID

. 
Fu

rth
er

s 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
fro

m
 

ha
rm

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Fu

rth
er

s 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e.
 

 
W

eb
 

ad
dr

es
s 

ad
de

d 
to

 A
nn

ex
 ‘C

’ 
– 

C
C

TV
. 

   

Page 98



00
14

 
                               

W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
                              

1.
 T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
re

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 a
ny

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

lic
en

ce
 

ho
ld

er
 w

ou
ld

 w
an

t. 
 2.

 A
s 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
is

 re
vi

ew
ed

 e
ve

ry
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s,
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

e 
lic

en
ce

 
be

 
is

su
ed

 
ev

er
y 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s,

 
ra

th
er

 
th

an
 

an
nu

al
ly

? 
        3.

 W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Vi
lla

ge
 H

al
l h

as
 n

o 
pr

ob
le

m
 w

ith
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
de

ta
ils

 o
f h

ow
 w

e 
w

ill 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. 
 4.

 W
he

n 
th

e 
ne

w
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
is

 o
pe

ne
d,

 s
om

e 
of

 
th

e 
is

su
es

 w
ill 

be
 f

ur
th

er
 r

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
e.

g.
 f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

fo
r 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
 5.

 A
 s

en
si

bl
e 

do
cu

m
en

t 
  6.

 M
an

y 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

w
ill 

be
 m

et
 b

y 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 a

re
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
lic

en
se

d 
tra

de
. 

 7.
 It

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 d
oc

um
en

t s
im

ila
r 

to
 th

e 
ol

d 
sy

st
em

. 
 8.

 T
he

 V
illa

ge
 H

al
l r

eq
ui

re
s 

an
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
lic

en
ce

, 
in

 
th

e 
pa

st
 th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
o 

co
st

.  
In

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 w

ill 
th

is
 

1.
 

  2.
 

          3.
 

  4.
 

   5.
 

  6.
 

  7.
 

  8.
 

 

O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 N
o.

  
Th

e 
Ac

t 
pr

ov
id

es
 f

or
 

pr
em

is
es

 
lic

en
ce

s 
to

 
la

st
 

in
de

fin
ite

ly
 

un
le

ss
 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

is
 

fo
r 

a 
tim

e 
lim

ite
d 

lic
en

ce
. 

 
Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
ha

s 
no

 
po

w
er

 
to

 
im

po
se

 
a 

tim
e-

lim
ite

d 
lic

en
ce

 
of

 
its

 
ow

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e.

 
 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 

po
lic

y.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

  O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 Th
is

 
is

 
a 

qu
es

tio
n 

no
t 

a 
co

m
m

en
t. 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 

Page 99



           00
15

 
                    

           R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Al
co

ho
l S

er
vi

ce
 

                  

no
 lo

ng
er

 b
e 

th
e 

ca
se

? 
 9.

 T
he

re
 a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 b
e 

no
 m

en
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

te
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 
ap

pe
al

s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

 
   10

. E
ve

ry
 

av
en

ue
 

an
d 

as
pe

ct
 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. 

  1.
 (a

) 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

se
ve

ra
l 

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

to
 

an
 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
, 

do
es

 
th

is
 

re
qu

ire
 

th
e 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
a 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Pr
em

is
es

 S
up

er
vi

so
r?

  I
n 

m
y 

vi
ew

 it
 w

ou
ld

 
be

 h
ig

hl
y 

ad
va

nt
ag

eo
us

 f
or

 s
om

eo
ne

 t
o 

ha
ve

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
 f

or
 t

he
 

te
rm

s 
of

 a
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
.  

     
(b

) 
In

te
re

st
ed

 in
 v

ie
w

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
de

ta
ils

 
of

 
th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

sc
he

du
le

 
be

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

 
       

  9.
 

    10
 

   1.
 

                    

po
lic

y.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
  

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
br

ie
fly

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 
ap

pe
al

s 
ad

de
d 

to
 p

ol
ic

y 
at

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

2.
 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

  (a
) 

It 
is

 
a 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
of

 
th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

Ac
t 

20
03

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 
lic

en
ce

 
fo

r 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 
of

 
al

co
ho

l 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

et
ai

ls
 

of
 

th
e 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Pr
em

is
es

 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 
to

ge
th

er
 

w
ith

 
th

ei
r 

co
ns

en
t, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 (b

) 
Th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 
m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 
be

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 

an
 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
. 

 W
hi

ls
t 

it 
is

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 s
et

 o
ut

 
an

 
ex

ha
us

tiv
e 

lis
t 

fu
rth

er
 

m
at

te
rs

 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 
ad

de
d 

as
 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

Page 100



                                

                                

 2.
 (a

) 
28

.4
 –

 T
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 t
he

 f
ul

l L
ic

en
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 is
 

no
t c

le
ar

.  
 

         
(b

) 
W

ou
ld

 i
t 

be
 h

el
pf

ul
 t

o 
st

at
e 

th
at

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
w

ill 
no

t 
he

ar
, 

de
ci

de
 

on
 

or
 

in
flu

en
ce

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 f
or

 l
ic

en
ce

d 
pr

em
is

es
 i

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

el
ec

to
ra

l w
ar

d,
 n

or
 w

ill 
an

 in
te

re
st

 in
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
, 

or
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t, 

in
flu

en
ce

 a
ny

 d
ec

is
io

n 
to

 g
ra

nt
 o

r 
no

t 
to

 g
ra

nt
 a

 li
ce

nc
e.

 
 

(c
) W

hi
ch

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 d
ea

ls
 w

ith
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 re

la
te

 to
 c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

? 
 W

ou
ld

 it
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

th
is

 o
n 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
at

 p
ag

e 
23

? 
 

   3.
 W

ill 
pr

em
is

es
 

lic
en

ce
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
ha

ve
 

to
 

be
 

ad
ve

rti
se

d?
  

W
ill 

yo
u 

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 n

ot
ify

 i
nt

er
es

te
d 

pa
rti

es
? 

 C
ou

ld
 t

he
 A

lc
oh

ol
 T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

lis
t o

f n
ew

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 in
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
re

a 
– 

e.
g.

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

? 
 

 2.
 

                        3.
 

     

 (a
) 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 t

ha
t 

on
ly

 t
he

 f
ul

l 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 
ca

n 
ca

rry
 

ou
t 

an
d 

th
e 

Sc
he

m
e 

of
 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
is

.  
30

.6
 d

oe
s 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

at
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 
m

ay
 

be
 

re
fe

rre
d 

to
 

fu
ll 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

if 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 
 (b

) 
N

ot
ed

, 
bu

t 
se

e 
no

te
 

ab
ov

e 
at

 0
04

 (1
5)

. 
     (c

) 
A 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

Im
pa

ct
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

m
at

te
r 

fo
r 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
he

n 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
ea

ch
 

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

Po
lic

y.
 

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 C

om
m

en
ts

 n
ot

ed
, 

ho
w

ev
er

 
th

is
 i

s 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l 

qu
es

tio
n 

un
re

la
te

d 
to

 
po

lic
y.

 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ad
e.

 
  

Page 101



                                

                                

4.
 (a

) M
ig

ht
 it

 b
e 

us
ef

ul
 to

 d
ef

in
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

m
ea

nt
 b

y 
“c

hi
ld

”, 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 th
ei

r a
ge

? 
  

 
(b

) 
At

 1
4.

5,
 it

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ef

ul
 t

o 
de

fin
e 

a 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

of
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 l

ic
en

se
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

as
pi

re
 t

o 
w

he
n 

ho
ld

in
g 

an
 e

ve
nt

 f
or

 t
he

 b
en

ef
it 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

e.
g.

 o
ne

 
st

ew
ar

d/
su

pe
rv

is
or

 fo
r t

hi
rty

 c
hi

ld
re

n?
  

              (c
) 

At
 1

4.
13

, 
w

ou
ld

 it
 b

e 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 a

llo
w

 s
om

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 t

hi
s 

ex
am

pl
e 

by
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t 

tim
es

 
fo

r s
ch

oo
l t

er
m

 a
nd

 h
ol

id
ay

 p
er

io
ds

? 
      5.

 C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r –

 M
ay

 I 
em

ph
as

is
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f 

th
is

 
po

lic
y 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
 

Th
er

ef
or

e 
I 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

4.
 

                            5.
 

  

(a
) 

Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 

Ad
de

d 
“u

nd
er

 1
8”

 to
 1

4.
4.

 
 (b

) 
Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

do
es

 
no

t 
fe

el
 

th
at

 
it 

is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 d
ef

in
e 

su
ch

 a
 

th
re

sh
ol

d.
 

 
Th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

is
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

an
d 

w
ill 

de
pe

nd
 u

po
n 

th
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

r 
pr

em
is

es
, 

th
e 

ty
pe

 
of

 
ac

tiv
ity

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
ch

ild
re

n,
 

et
c.

 
an

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 

re
as

on
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 f

ee
l 

th
at

 i
t 

is
 n

ot
 

po
ss

ib
le

 
to

 
de

fin
e 

an
y 

th
re

sh
ol

d.
 F

ur
th

er
, a

ny
 s

uc
h 

st
an

da
rd

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
la

w
fu

l. 
 (c

) 
14

.1
3 

(n
ow

 
14

.1
2)

 
is

 
si

m
pl

y 
an

 
ex

am
pl

e.
  

Pa
rti

cu
la

r c
on

di
tio

n 
im

po
se

d 
w

ill 
be

 g
ea

re
d 

to
 i

nd
iv

id
ua

l 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 
 

W
e 

ar
e 

un
ab

le
 

to
 

lis
t 

ev
er

y 
ev

en
tu

al
ity

. 
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 t
o 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
 D

rin
ki

ng
 

on
 

th
e 

st
re

et
 

– 
co

ve
re

d 
at

 
12

.2
, 

no
 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e.
 

Page 102



                                

                                

su
gg

es
tio

ns
:  

D
rin

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
 –

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
ul

d 
m

ak
e 

an
 o

rd
er

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
in

al
 J

us
tic

e 
Ac

t 2
00

1,
 to

 c
on

tro
l d

rin
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
st

re
et

s;
 re

m
ov

al
 o

f 
op

en
 c

on
ta

in
er

s;
 D

rin
ks

 p
ro

m
ot

io
ns

; C
lo

se
d 

ci
rc

ui
t T

V;
 

Pu
b 

W
at

ch
; 

To
ug

he
ne

d 
gl

as
se

s 
fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 

w
ith

 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 g

la
ss

in
gs

; D
ru

gs
. 

                       6.
  O

th
er

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 is

su
es

 –
 C

at
ch

 a
ll 

cl
au

se
 e

.g
. 

“if
 t

he
re

 i
s 

a 
ca

us
e 

fo
r 

co
nc

er
n 

ab
ou

t 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
e 

                             6.
 

  

R
em

ov
al

 o
f o

pe
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
 

– 
de

al
t 

w
ith

 
in

 
po

ol
 

of
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
at

 A
nn

ex
 ‘

C
’, 

no
 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e.
 

D
rin

ks
 

pr
om

ot
io

ns
 

– 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 
An

ne
x 

‘C
’, 

no
 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e.
 

C
C

TV
 –

 c
ov

er
ed

 i
n 

An
ne

x 
‘C

’, 
co

nd
iti

on
 c

ou
ld

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
co

nd
iti

on
 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e.

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e.
 

Pu
b 

W
at

ch
 –

 n
o 

ne
ed

 t
o 

re
se

rv
e 

rig
ht

 t
o 

im
po

se
 a

 
co

nd
iti

on
. 

 
C

an
 

im
po

se
 

co
nd

iti
on

 w
ith

ou
t n

ee
di

ng
 to

 
re

se
rv

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
. 

To
ug

he
ne

d 
gl

as
se

s 
– 

co
ve

re
d 

in
 

An
ne

x 
‘C

’, 
no

 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ad
e.

 
D

ru
gs

 –
 I

t 
is

 m
ad

e 
cl

ea
r 

in
 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
th

at
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
im

po
se

d 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 

to
 fu

rth
er

in
g 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

of
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 

ca
nn

ot
 

re
fe

r 
to

 
ev

er
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 s
ce

na
rio

 i
n 

w
hi

ch
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
im

po
se

d.
 

 It 
is

 c
le

ar
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

th
at

 t
he

 l
ic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
ay

 
im

po
se

 
an

y 

Page 103



        00
16

 
                       

        R
ot

he
rh

am
  

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t

                      

m
ay

 a
tta

ch
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 i
f 

w
e 

fe
el

 t
he

y 
ar

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

an
d 

th
er

e 
is

 re
as

on
ab

le
 c

au
se

 
      1.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 a

 s
ec

tio
n 

on
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 is

 
es

se
nt

ia
l. 

          2.
 W

e 
be

lie
ve

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
ve

ry
 l

ea
st

 w
e 

sh
ou

ld
 d

o 
is

 t
o 

pr
ot

ec
t c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 li

ce
ns

ed
 p

re
m

is
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 

to
ba

cc
o 

sm
ok

e.
 

     3.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
se

ct
io

n 
on

 “
Th

e 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
” 

an
d 

ha
ve

 
m

ad
e 

so
m

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

. 
 

        1.
 

           2.
 

       3.
 

   

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

 c
on

di
tio

n 
th

at
 

is
 d

ee
m

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 fo
r t

he
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 
on

e 
of

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e 
to

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
  Pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 i

s 
no

t 
on

e 
of

 
th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
an

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
is

 
no

t 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 
be

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 

th
e 

po
lic

y.
  

Th
e 

po
lic

y 
m

us
t 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

 T
he

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 

of
 S

ta
te

’s
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

m
ak

es
 

it 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 is
 

de
al

t w
ith

in
 o

th
er

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

  
 Th

e 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

of
 

St
at

e’
s 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 t
he

 A
ct

 m
ak

es
 

it 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 
no

 
at

te
m

pt
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 u

se
 a

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

co
nd

iti
on

 
to

 
im

po
se

 a
 s

m
ok

in
g 

ba
n.

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 N
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

 (
1)

 a
bo

ve
, 

so
m

e 
of

 t
he

 m
at

te
rs

 r
ai

se
d 

in
 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

of
 

th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 

Page 104



         00
17

 
             00

18
 

        

         In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

St
re

et
 A

rts
 

N
et

w
or

k 
           M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 S

YP
 

an
d 

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 
       

         1.
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

re
gu

la
te

d 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t o

nl
y 

ap
pe

ar
 in

 b
rie

f. 
 It

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l 
if 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
ou

tli
ne

d 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l 

en
co

ur
ag

em
en

t 
to

 a
 

br
oa

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
(a

tta
ch

ed
 

sa
m

pl
e 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
1)

. 
 2.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 y

ou
r 

po
lic

y 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 
re

co
gn

is
es

 t
he

 v
al

ue
 o

f 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

se
ek

 t
o 

lic
en

ce
 t

he
se

 a
re

as
 f

or
 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

co
re

 
tra

di
tio

na
l 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
lik

e 
ci

rc
us

 
an

d 
st

re
et

 
ar

ts
 

(a
tta

ch
ed

 
sa

m
pl

e 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

2)
. 

  1.
 F

ire
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 a
ll 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
to

 f
ire

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
t t

og
et

he
r. 

 2.
 2

1.
2 

- 
Ad

d 
Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 o

n 
to

 o
ffe

r 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

al
l 

fir
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

sp
ec

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r 
an

d 
em

ai
l 

ad
dr

es
s.

 
 3.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 8

.6
 d

up
lic

at
es

 o
th

er
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
– 

re
m

ov
e.

 
 

         1.
 

     2.
 

       1.
 

  2.
 

   3.
 

 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 o

ne
 o

r 
m

or
e 

of
 

th
e 

fo
ur

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
in

 t
he

 c
on

te
xt

 o
f 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 l
ic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

e.
g.

 p
ro

of
 o

f a
ge

. 
  Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Bo

th
 

is
su

es
 

ra
is

ed
 

ha
ve

 
no

w
 

be
en

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

as
 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
an

d 
ap

pe
ar

 
in

 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

at
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
27

. 
 

In
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 
Se

ct
io

n 
18

2 
G

ui
da

nc
e.

 
      Ac

ce
pt

ed
.  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

  D
 h

as
 

be
en

 a
m

en
de

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Po

lic
y 

am
en

de
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

is
 u

nd
er

 P
ub

lic
 

Sa
fe

ty
. 

 Po
ss

ib
ilit

y 
of

 
du

pl
ic

at
io

n 
no

te
d.

 T
he

re
fo

re
, 

ad
de

d 
“In

 

Page 105



                                

                                

        4.
 A

nn
ex

 B
 –

 S
tu

de
nt

 U
ni

on
 c

ar
ds

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

m
ov

ed
 a

s 
pr

oo
f o

f I
D

.  
R

ef
er

 to
 S

YP
 w

eb
si

te
 fo

r 
fo

rm
s 

of
 ID

 th
at

 
ar

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

.  
Th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 w
id

e)
. 

               5.
 S

er
vi

ng
 o

f T
EN

s 
– 

sh
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 p
os

t?
 

     

        4.
 

                 5.
 

     

ce
rta

in
 

pr
em

is
es

 
w

he
re

 
ex

is
tin

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 f

or
 t

he
 

sa
fe

ty
 

of
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, 

cl
ub

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
gu

es
ts

…
.” 

To
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
8.

9 
(p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
8.

6)
. 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

 i
n 

pa
rt.

  
St

ud
en

t 
ca

rd
s 

ar
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 in
 0

01
3 

(4
) 

ab
ov

e.
 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

to
 

SY
P 

w
eb

si
te

 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 
de

ta
ils

 
of

 
fo

rm
s 

of
 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
de

em
ed

 
as

 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 
by

 
SY

P 
ha

s 
be

en
 

m
ad

e 
at

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

14
.1

8 
as

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 c
on

si
de

rs
 t

ha
t 

th
is

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 i
n 

th
e 

bo
dy

 o
f 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
as

 o
pp

os
ed

 to
 th

e 
an

ne
xe

s.
 

 
Fu

rth
er

s 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fro
m

 
ha

rm
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. 
 In

 
or

de
r 

to
 

pr
ot

ec
t 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

fro
m

 
di

sp
ut

es
 

ab
ou

t 
w

he
th

er
 a

 T
EN

 w
as

 
se

rv
ed

 a
nd

 i
f 

so
 w

he
n,

 t
he

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
re

co
gn

is
es

 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
in

 

Page 106



                  00
19

 
             

                  Pu
bl

ic
 

m
ee

tin
g 

he
ld

 o
n 

11
.1

0.
04

 
            

              6.
 R

ev
ie

w
 C

R
B 

ch
ec

ks
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 

   1.
 F

el
t 

th
at

 
7.

4 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

tra
in

in
g 

al
l 

st
af

f 
w

as
 

to
o 

on
er

ou
s.

 
            

               6.
 

   1.
 

             

te
m

po
ra

ry
 

ev
en

t 
no

tic
es

 
be

in
g 

se
nt

 
by

 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 
po

st
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 d
o 

no
t 

co
m

pe
l 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 t

o 
do

 s
o 

an
d 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 

is
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
un

ab
le

 t
o 

co
m

pe
l 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

to
 

do
 

so
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

w
ill 

be
 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

ad
vi

se
 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 
se

rv
ic

e 
of

 
TE

N
s 

by
 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 p

os
t. 

 D
ea

lt 
w

ith
 

at
 

00
19

 
(1

0)
. 

N
ow

 re
m

ov
ed

. 
  Ac

ce
pt

ed
 in

 p
ar

t. 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

7.
4 

ap
pe

ar
ed

 t
o 

im
po

se
 a

 
m

an
da

to
ry

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 
N

ow
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
7.

5 
an

d 
no

 l
on

ge
r 

w
or

de
d 

as
 m

an
da

to
ry

. R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 
tra

in
in

g 
no

t 
re

m
ov

ed
 

al
to

ge
th

er
 a

s 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 f
ee

ls
 t

ha
t 

tra
in

in
g 

m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

 o
rd

er
 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

. 
  

Page 107



                                

                                

 2.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
.4

 s
ee

m
s 

to
o 

va
gu

e 
co

ul
d 

it 
gi

ve
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 
of

 w
he

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ou
ld

 d
ep

ar
t f

ro
m

 p
ol

ic
y?

 
                   3.

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
st

at
e 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

th
at

 a
ll 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

fu
lly

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

or
 re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
. 

       

 2.
 

                    3.
 

         

 Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
3.

4 
do

es
 

st
at

e 
th

at
 t

he
 l

ic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

ay
 d

ep
ar

t 
fro

m
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
"If

 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
ci

rc
um

-
st

an
ce

s 
of

 a
ny

 c
as

e 
m

er
its

 
su

ch
 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 

in
 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

”. 
It 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 fo

re
se

e 
al

l 
th

e 
in

st
an

ce
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
w

ou
ld

 
de

ci
de

 t
o 

do
 s

o 
or

 t
o 

fe
tte

r 
th

e 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

by
 li

st
in

g 
su

ch
 

in
st

an
ce

s.
 E

ac
h 

ca
se

 m
us

t 
be

 
de

al
t 

w
ith

 
on

 
its

 
ow

n 
m

er
its

. 
In

 
th

e 
ev

en
t 

of
 

a 
de

pa
rtu

re
 fu

ll 
re

as
on

s 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 g
iv

en
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 
am

en
de

d 
at

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

3.
4 

to
 re

co
rd

 th
is

. 
 W

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 w
ill 

en
de

av
ou

r 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
an

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
an

t, 
th

is
 

m
ay

 
no

t 
be

 
po

ss
ib

le
 

in
 

ev
er

y 
ca

se
, 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 

du
rin

g 
tra

ns
iti

on
. 

 F
or

 t
hi

s 
re

as
on

 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 
do

 
no

t 
fe

el
 

it 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 a

do
pt

 s
uc

h 
a 

Page 108



                                

                                

   4.
 C

an
no

t s
ee

 a
ny

th
in

g 
in

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

Ap
pe

al
s.

 
   5.

 W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 m
or

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
ho

w
 li

ce
ns

ee
s 

ca
n 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

fo
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

      6.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 7
.4

 –
 B

la
nk

et
 c

on
di

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l. 

      7.
 C

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
so

m
e 

in
di

ca
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y 
of

 
w

ha
t a

pp
lic

an
ts

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

. 
 8.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 8

.7
 “m

ay
” n

ot
 a

ut
ho

rit
at

iv
e.

 
     9.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

1.
1 

– 
du

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 D
D

A.
 

   4.
 

   5.
 

       6.
 

      7.
 

  8.
 

     9.
 

po
lic

y.
  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 A

m
en

dm
en

t 
to

 
po

lic
y 

at
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 3
2 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

ap
pe

al
s.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Fu

rth
er

s 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.  

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 

m
ad

e 
to

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 7
, 8

, 1
3 

an
d 

14
 

to
 

re
fe

r 
to

 
m

at
te

rs
 

w
hi

ch
 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

m
ay

 
ne

ed
 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

th
at

 
a 

bl
an

ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l 

an
d 

ha
ve

 
am

en
de

d 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y 

by
 

re
m

ov
al

 
of

 
th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
.  

Se
e 

ab
ov

e.
 

  C
on

di
tio

ns
 

m
ay

 
on

ly
 

be
 

at
ta

ch
ed

 
w

he
re

 
de

em
ed

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

ur
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.  

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y 

m
ad

e.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Fu

rth
er

 

Page 109



                              00
20

 
 

                              Pu
bl

ic
 

m
ee

tin
g 

he
ld

 o
n 

12
.1

0.
04

 

    10
. C

on
ce

rn
s 

ov
er

 1
4.

5 
– 

co
ul

d 
be

 m
an

da
to

ry
 c

on
di

tio
n 

an
d 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
on

er
ou

s.
 

  11
. C

on
ce

rn
ed

 o
ve

r 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

20
.1

 –
 s

et
tin

g 
a 

tim
e 

lim
it 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l. 

              12
. P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 2
1.

4 
– 

N
ot

ic
e 

is
 p

re
su

m
ed

 to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

po
st

in
g.

 
    1.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 7

.2
 –

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ef

ul
. 

 

    10
 

   11
 

               12
 

     1.
 

 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f 
D

D
A 

no
w

 i
n 

fo
rc

e.
 

 
O

rig
in

al
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
11

.1
 re

m
ov

ed
. 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. W
as

 w
or

de
d 

as
 a

 
m

an
da

to
ry

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
no

w
 re

m
ov

ed
. 

 W
hi

ls
t 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 f

ee
ls

 t
ha

t 
it 

w
as

 
cl

ea
r 

fro
m

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
s 

20
.1

 
an

d 
20

.2
 th

at
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t f
or

 
se

rv
ic

e 
of

 a
 T

EN
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

8 
da

ys
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 

an
 

ev
en

t 
w

as
 

cl
ea

rly
 

w
or

de
d 

as
 a

 r
eq

ue
st

 a
nd

 
no

t 
a 

m
an

da
to

ry
 

re
qu

ire
-

m
en

t o
r 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f t

he
 

tim
e 

lim
it 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Ac
t, 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 2

1.
1 

an
d 

21
.2

 
(p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
20

.1
 a

nd
 2

0.
2)

 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 
am

en
de

d 
to

 
m

ak
e 

th
is

 c
le

ar
er

. 
 Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

21
.4

 
(re

co
rd

ed
 

de
liv

er
y)

 
ha

s 
no

w
 

be
en

 
re

m
ov

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 o
th

er
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
. 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dd

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
po

lic
y.

  

Page 110



                                

                                

    2.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 7
.4

 –
 to

o 
on

er
ou

s.
 

             3.
 8

.3
 

W
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

so
m

e 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 

w
ha

t 
w

ill 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

. 
         4.

 1
3.

3 
– 

Ad
d 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

ith
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
. 

  

    2.
 

             3.
 

          4.
 

  

Fu
rth

er
s 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
 It 

is
 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 
th

at
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
7.

4 
w

as
 w

or
de

d 
as

 
a 

m
an

da
to

ry
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

m
an

da
to

ry
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

ha
s 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
 b

ut
 t

he
 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

vi
ew

 i
s 

th
at

 
tra

in
in

g 
m

ay
 

be
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

an
d 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
tra

in
in

g 
th

er
ef

or
e 

st
ill 

ap
pe

ar
s 

at
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
7.

5.
 

 Th
e 

m
at

te
rs

 
to

 
be

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 t

he
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

sc
he

du
le

 
w

ill 
va

ry
 

fro
m

 
pr

em
is

e 
to

 p
re

m
is

e.
 S

om
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 
as

 
to

 
w

hi
ch

 
m

at
te

rs
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
 t

he
ir 

op
er

at
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
 

ha
s 

no
w

 
be

en
 

ad
de

d.
 F

ur
th

er
s 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

sa
fe

ty
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

th
at

 
re

le
va

nt
 

to
 

th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 n

ui
sa

nc
e.

 
Ad

de
d 

as
 a

 m
at

te
r 

w
hi

ch
 

Page 111



                                

                                

    5.
 1

4.
10

 –
 C

ou
ld

 th
is

 b
e 

m
or

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c?
 

        6.
 I 

th
in

k 
th

er
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 a
ge

 a
llo

w
ed

 a
nd

 
st

at
ed

 in
 p

ol
ic

y 
w

ith
 re

ga
rd

s 
to

 W
or

ki
ng

 M
en

’s
 C

lu
bs

 –
 

at
 th

e 
m

om
en

t s
om

e 
pe

op
le

 b
rin

g 
ba

bi
es

 in
 p

ra
m

s.
 

             7.
 2

0.
1 

– 
28

 d
ay

s 
se

em
s 

th
e 

rig
ht

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
fo

r a
pp

lic
an

ts
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

th
in

g 
is

 O
K.

 
 

    5.
 

        6.
 

               7.
 

  

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 ta

ke
 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t 
in

 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

th
ei

r o
pe

ra
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
. 

 W
hi

ls
t w

e 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 to
 s

et
 

ou
t 

al
l 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
ay

 
lim

it 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 
of

 
ch

ild
re

n,
 

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
14

.1
1 

(p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
14

.1
0)

 
se

ts
 

ou
t 

so
m

e 
of

 
th

es
e.

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
 Th

e 
Ac

t 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ro
hi

bi
t 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

of
 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 

lic
en

se
d 

pr
em

is
es

. 
W

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
ay

 
lim

it 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 

an
y 

pr
em

is
es

 
w

he
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
ph

ys
ic

al
, 

m
or

al
 o

r p
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 h

ar
m

 
to

 th
em

, a
ny

 li
m

ita
tio

n 
m

us
t 

be
 o

n 
a 

ca
se

 b
y 

ca
se

 b
as

is
. 

To
 

im
po

se
 

a 
bl

an
ke

t 
lim

ita
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
la

w
fu

l 
an

d 
no

t 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

 o
n 

its
 o

w
n 

m
er

its
. 

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n 

no
te

d.
 

  

Page 112



          00
21

 
                   

          En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 O
ffi

ce
rs

, 
R

M
BC

 
                   

8.
 W

hy
 c

an
’t 

an
 a

pp
lic

an
t 

se
nd

 a
ll 

co
pi

es
 o

f 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

rm
s 

to
 th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fo
r 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 o

th
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 C
ou

nc
il?

 
       1.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 8

.5
 -

ad
d 

“o
r 

en
ga

ge
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
”. 

 
W

or
ds

 s
im

ila
r t

o 
13

.4
. 

  2.
 1

3.
3 

– 
“U

rin
at

in
g 

in
 s

tre
et

” 
w

ha
t h

as
 th

is
 g

ot
 to

 d
o 

w
ith

 
pr

em
is

es
? 

  3.
 1

3.
4 

- R
ew

or
d 

as
 “N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 S
er

vi
ce

s”
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 
8.

5 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

dd
 te

le
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
r. 

 4.
 1

3.
3 

– 
N

ot
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 c
or

re
ct

ly
, s

ay
s 

w
ha

t w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

bu
t 

no
t h

ow
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
do

 it
, e

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

lit
te

r b
in

s.
 

      5.
 A

dd
 n

ox
io

us
 s

m
el

ls
. 

 

8.
 

         1.
 

   2.
 

   3.
 

  4.
 

        5.
 

 

Th
e 

dr
af

t 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t t

o 
gi

ve
 

no
tic

e 
of

 t
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 

ea
ch

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

Th
e 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 i

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 d

ra
ft 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. 
N

o 
ch

an
ge

 to
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Fu

rth
er

s 
pu

bl
ic

 
sa

fe
ty

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e,

 
ad

de
d 

to
 

po
lic

y.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. S
ee

 0
04

 a
nd

 0
07

 
(1

0)
. 

R
em

ov
ed

 ‘
ur

in
at

in
g 

in
 

st
re

et
’. 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
C

or
re

ct
 

tit
le

. 
Po

lic
y 

am
en

de
d.

 
 It 

is
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t 
to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
ho

w
 

th
ey

 
w

ill 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
fu

rth
er

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 
as

 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
ot

he
r c

om
m

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
ed

. 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
 

th
at

 
m

ay
 

be
 

re
le

va
nt

 t
o 

pu
bl

ic
 n

ui
sa

nc
e.

 

Page 113



                                

  6.
 A

nn
ex

 ‘A
’ –

 “
nu

is
an

ce
”, 

in
 d

oc
um

en
t 

is
 s

om
et

im
es

 b
y 

its
el

f 
an

d 
so

m
et

im
es

 
w

ith
 

“p
ub

lic
”, 

no
t 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
.  

C
an

 h
av

e 
di

ffe
rin

g 
m

ea
ni

ng
s.

  
Sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

“p
ub

lic
 n

ui
sa

nc
e”

. 
 7.

 N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
hi

ch
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 n

ee
d 

to
 g

o 
to

 H
ea

lth
 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

in
 t

he
 p

ol
ic

y.
  

C
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

so
m

e 
br

oa
d 

gu
id

an
ce

. 
          8.

 C
ou

ld
 th

er
e 

be
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 u
nd

er
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

re
fe

rri
ng

 
to

 n
oi

se
 d

am
ag

e 
to

 h
ea

rin
g 

– 
Ti

nn
itu

s?
 

     9.
 A

t 8
.6

 a
nd

 8
.7

 –
 c

an
 w

e 
re

pl
ac

e 
“m

ay
” w

ith
 “w

ill”
. 

    

  6.
 

    7.
 

            8.
 

      9.
 

    

Ad
de

d 
to

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

3.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 
“p

ub
lic

 
nu

is
an

ce
”. 

Po
lic

y 
am

en
de

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

 
th

at
 

in
 

ce
rta

in
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
ity

 
m

ay
 

be
 t

he
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
as

 o
pp

os
ed

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

. 
Po

lic
y 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

re
m

in
d 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

of
 

th
is

 
an

d 
to

 
co

nt
ac

t 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

or
 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
 if

 in
 d

ou
bt

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

 Ti
nn

itu
s 

is
 

lik
el

y 
to

 
be

 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 

he
al

th
 

is
su

e.
 

Th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

is
 n

ot
 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
w

ith
 

pu
bl

ic
 

he
al

th
. 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 

th
e 

po
lic

y.
 

 N
o.

 
Th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f c

re
at

in
g 

m
an

da
to

ry
 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l. 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 

po
lic

y.
 

Page 114



           

 10
. 2

1.
2 

– 
“M

ay
” t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
“s

ho
ul

d”
.  

 
    11

. A
dd

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
. 

     12
. 2

0.
2 

– 
Am

en
d 

– 
“th

is
 i

n 
no

 w
ay

 e
xt

en
ds

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

pe
rio

d 
ho

w
ev

er
, m

in
im

um
 is

 1
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s”
. 

 

 10
 

    11
 

      12
 

  

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
 T

he
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
nt

 to
 th

e 
st

at
ed

 
ad

dr
es

se
s.

 P
ol

ic
y 

am
en

de
d 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

H
ea

lth
 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

ay
 

be
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

au
th

or
ity

 a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 t

he
 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
. 

Po
lic

y 
am

en
de

d 
at

 2
2.

2.
 a

nd
 2

2.
3.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
21

 
re

w
or

de
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

it 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 t

im
e 

lim
it 

no
t 

be
in

g 
ex

te
nd

ed
. 

Se
e 

00
19

 
(1

1)
. 

 00
22

 
            

 R
SP

C
A 

            

 Th
e 

R
SP

C
A’

s 
vi

ew
 is

 th
at

 c
irc

us
es

 re
qu

ire
 a

 li
ce

nc
e.

  W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

is
 in

ad
eq

ua
te

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
w

el
fa

re
 o

f 
ci

rc
us

 a
ni

m
al

s.
  

W
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
au

th
or

iti
es

 t
o 

re
fu

se
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 f

or
 c

irc
us

es
 t

o 
us

e 
th

ei
r 

la
nd

. 
        

              

 It 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
la

w
fu

l f
or

 t
he

 
st

at
em

en
t o

f l
ic

en
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 c
on

ta
in

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

fu
si

ng
 

pr
em

is
es

 
lic

en
ce

s 
fo

r 
ci

rc
us

es
. 

To
 d

o 
so

 w
ou

ld
 

no
t 

be
 t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ev
er

y 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 
its

 
ow

n 
m

er
its

. 
As

 f
ar

 a
s 

TE
N

s 
ar

e 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

on
ly

 
th

e 
po

lic
e 

m
ay

 o
bj

ec
t 

an
d 

on
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
s 

of
 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
. 

 
If 

no
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
w

as
 m

ad
e 

by
 

Page 115



                          00
23

 
     

                          So
lic

ito
rs

’ m
ee

tin
g 

on
 2

7/
10

/0
4 

    

                          1.
 Q

ue
rie

d 
14

.1
3 

“a
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

fo
r 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
ad

ul
ts

…
” T

hi
s 

is
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 A
ct

 –
 d

up
lic

at
io

n.
 

    

                          1.
 

     

th
e 

po
lic

e 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 m
ay

 o
nl

y 
in

te
rv

en
e 

of
 

its
 

ow
n 

vo
lit

io
n 

if 
th

e 
lim

its
 s

et
 o

ut
 i

n 
th

e 
Ac

t 
on

 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
TE

N
s 

th
at

 
m

ay
 

be
 

gi
ve

n 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 
ex

ce
ed

ed
. 

Fu
rth

er
, 

th
e 

w
el

fa
re

 o
f 

an
im

al
s 

is
 n

ot
 a

 
lic

en
si

ng
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
is

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t 

a 
m

at
te

r 
th

at
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ca

n 
la

w
fu

lly
 

ta
ke

 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

Th
e 

is
su

e 
of

 
re

fu
si

ng
 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

fo
r 

ci
rc

us
es

 
to

 
us

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 
ow

ne
d 

la
nd

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f w
hi

ch
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 
ho

ld
s 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 

lic
en

ce
 

is
 

no
t 

a 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

Ac
t 

20
03

 m
at

te
r 

an
d 

it 
is

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r t
he

 m
at

te
r t

o 
be

 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 p
ol

ic
y.

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

to
 p

ol
ic

y.
  

  N
ot

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

Th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

in
 t

he
 A

ct
 f

or
 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 

re
la

te
s 

to
 p

re
m

is
es

 o
pe

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
su

pp
ly

 o
f a

lc
oh

ol
 fo

r 

Page 116



                                

                                

          2.
 1

4.
17

 –
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

Ag
e 

– 
ph

ot
o 

dr
iv

in
g 

lic
en

ce
 a

nd
 

pa
ss

po
rt 

co
ul

d 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

. 
    3.

 R
eg

is
te

re
d 

Po
st

 –
 I

s 
th

er
e 

an
y 

po
in

t 
of

 t
hi

s 
– 

no
-o

ne
 

ca
n 

us
ua

lly
 

si
gn

 
fo

r 
th

is
 

on
 

a 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
. 

 
Th

e 
m

ag
is

tra
te

s 
ha

ve
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

fir
st

 c
la

ss
 p

os
t. 

 4.
 2

8 
D

ay
s 

– 
So

un
ds

 m
an

da
to

ry
, c

ou
ld

 a
lte

r t
o 

“2
8 

da
ys

 if
 

po
ss

ib
le

”. 
 5.

 2
1.

2 
– 

Ad
d 

C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r R

ed
uc

tio
n 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s.

        

          2.
 

     3.
 

   4.
 

  5.
 

        

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

th
er

e.
 

Th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 

m
ay

  
w

he
re

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
ha

rm
 

to
 

ch
ild

re
n,

 r
eq

ui
re

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 
be

 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 

in
 

pr
em

is
es

 a
t w

hi
ch

 a
lc

oh
ol

 is
 

no
t b

ei
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

d.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Fu

rth
er

s 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

fro
m

 
ha

rm
 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
of

 
cr

im
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.  

Pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
14

.1
9 

am
en

de
d.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
U

nw
or

ka
bl

e.
 

Se
e 

00
5 

(1
). 

  Ac
ce

pt
ed

.  
Se

e 
00

19
 (1

1)
. 

  Th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 p

re
sc

rib
in

g 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

as
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

ar
e 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 i
n 

dr
af

t 
fo

rm
 o

nl
y.

 
Su

ch
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 

ar
e 

no
t 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

at
 

th
is

 m
om

en
t i

n 
tim

e.
 

Page 117



              00
24

 

              C
liv

e 
Ta

yl
or

 

 6.
 D

is
ab

le
d 

Pe
op

le
 –

 1
1.

1 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 
 S

ho
ul

d 
no

t d
up

lic
at

e 
D

D
A.

 
  7.

 8
.6

 –
 B

y 
ite

m
is

in
g 

w
ha

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d,

 th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
au

th
or

ity
 is

 li
m

iti
ng

 it
se

lf 
to

 th
os

e 
on

ly
. 

       1.
 7

.1
 “c

ity
” s

ho
ul

d 
re

ad
 “t

ow
n”

. 
  2.

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

3.
 P

ub
lic

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 c

au
se

d 
if 

lic
en

se
d 

pr
em

is
es

 
w

er
e 

to
 

be
 

si
tu

at
ed

 
ne

xt
 

to
 

a 
m

os
qu

e 
or

 c
hu

rc
h.

  
Th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 s
uc

h 
pl

ac
es

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

lic
en

ce
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
w

he
n 

th
es

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

re
 re

ce
iv

ed
. 

  

 6.
 

   7.
 

        1.
 

  2.
 

 Ac
ce

pt
ed

. 
Fu

rth
er

 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f 

D
D

A 
no

w
 i

n 
fo

rc
e.

 S
ee

 0
01

9 
(9

). 
 Fo

r 
th

e 
av

oi
da

nc
e 

of
 d

ou
bt

 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

8.
6 

ha
s 

be
en

 
am

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
it 

cl
ea

r 
th

at
 

fu
rth

er
 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
 

or
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
w

he
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e.

 
 Ac

ce
pt

ed
. 

 
Ty

pi
ng

 
er

ro
r, 

am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

po
lic

y 
m

ad
e.

 
  N

ot
ed

. 
Pa

ra
gr

ap
h 

6.
6 

do
es

 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
in

 t
he

 
co

nt
ex

t 
of

 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

in
 

st
at

in
g 

th
at

 
in

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
th

e 
lic

en
si

ng
 

au
th

or
ity

 w
ill 

fo
cu

s 
pr

im
ar

ily
 

on
 t

he
 d

ire
ct

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 a
t t

he
 

lic
en

se
d 

pr
em

is
es

, 
on

 
m

em
be

rs
 

of
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

liv
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
, 

or
 e

ng
ag

ed
 

in
 n

or
m

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 
co

nc
er

ne
d.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, 

a 
di

re
ct

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

th
e 

pr
ox

im
ity

 
of

 
pr

em
is

es
 

to
 

Page 118



pl
ac

es
 o

f 
w

or
sh

ip
 h

as
 n

ow
 

be
en

 
m

ad
e 

at
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
13

.4
 a

s 
a 

m
at

te
r 

to
 w

hi
ch

 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 
m

ay
 

ne
ed

 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
. 

  

 

Page 119



Agenda Item 11Page 120
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 12Page 124
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 14Page 130
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 134
By virtue of paragraph(s) 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 15Page 141
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 16Page 145
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 17Page 148
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 151
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 153
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 155
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 5, 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


